OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
AMENDED BOARD MEETING
November 12, 2020 at 4:00 P.M.
Oklahoma Health Care Authority
Videoconference

AGENDA
This meeting will occur via videoconference, but certain parties, including CEO Corbett, Chair Hupfeld, and
OHCA staff, will be present at the OHCA building at 4345 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, OK 73105. All other

OHCA Board members will participate in the videoconference from a remote location.

Videoconference Participants

Stanley Hupfeld — Zoom videoconference Jean Hausheer, M.D. — Zoom videoconference
Alex Yaffe — Zoom videoconference Philip Kennedy — Zoom videoconference
Robert Boyd — Zoom videoconference Marc Nuttle — Zoom videoconference

Tanya Case — Zoom videoconference Laura Shamblin, M.D. — Zoom videoconference

Randy Curry, D. Ph. — Zoom videoconference

Public access: https://okhca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 0OaiSZz2BTBu6blJhOR-U9g
Telephone: 1-669-900-6833  Meeting ID: 939 0906 2873

1. Callto Order / Determination of QUOIUM.........oiviieiine i e e e e aaeas Stan Hupfeld, Chair
2. CONSENE AGENUA. ...ttt Stan Hupfeld, Chair

a) Approval of the September 16, 2020 OHCA Board Meeting Minutes (Attachment “A”)

b) Ernst & Young MMIS Assessment (Attachment “B”)

c) Ernst & Young PeopleSoft Assessment (Attachment “C”)

d) Health Management Associates Contract Extension (Attachment “D”)

3. Chief Executive Officer's Report...........coooviiiiiiiiiiiii, Kevin Corbett, Chief Executive Officer

a) Commemoration of the Life and Work of Ed McFall

4. Discussion of Report from the Legislative.............ooiiiii e Alex Yaffe
Advisory Committee Chair, Legislative Advisory Committee

5. Discussion of Report from the......... ..o Phil Kennedy
Compliance Advisory Committee Chair, Compliance Advisory Committee

6. Discussion of Report from the..........ccoooiiiii i Jean Hausheer, M.D.
Administrative Rules Advisory Committee and Chair, Administrative Rules Advisory Committee

Possible Action Regarding Agency Rulemaking (Attachment “E”)

a) Consideration and Vote on a Declaration of a Compelling Public Interest for the Promulgation
of the Emergency Rules in Attachment “E” in Accordance with 75 O.S. § 253.

b) Consideration and Vote on Agency Recommended Rulemaking Pursuant to Article | of the
Administrative Procedures Act. OHCA Requests the Adoption of the Following Emergency Rules
(see Attachment “E”):


https://okhca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_OaiSZz2BTBu6bIJhOR-U9g

Vi,

Vil.

viii.

Xi.

APA WE # 20-04 Electronic Visit Verification — ADDING agency rules at

Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-3-34.

APA WF # 20-13 Child Support Cooperation Exemption for Recipients of Indian
Health Services — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:35-5-7 and 317:35-5-44.
APA WF # 20-14 Therapy Assistants and Clinical Fellows — AMENDING agency
rules at OAC 317:30-5-290.1, 317:30-5-291, 317:30-5-291.1, 317:30-5-293, 317:30-
5-295, 317:30-5-296, 317:30-5-297, 317:30-5-299, 317:30-5-482, 317:30-5-641,
317:30-5-675, 317:30-5-676, 317:30-5-677, 317:30-5-680, and 317:30-5-1023.

APA WE # 20-15A Residential Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment
Coverage — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:25-7-13.

APA WFE # 20-15B Residential Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment
Coverage — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-95, 317:30-5-95.1, 317:30-
5-95.42, 317:30-5-96.3, 317:30-5-241.6 and 317:30-5-268 and ADDING agency
rules at OAC 317:30-5-95.43 through 317:30-5-95.49.

APA WF # 20-16 SUPPORT Act Medication-Assisted Treatment and Opioid
Treatment Programs — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-9 and ADDING
agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-241.7.

APA WFE # 20-19A Appeals Language Cleanup — AMENDING agency rules at
OAC 317:2-1-2, 317:2-1-2.5, 317:2-1-13, and 317:2-1-14.

APA WF # 20-19B Appeals and Incorrect References Language Cleanup —

AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-131.2 and 317:30-5-1020.

APA WEF # 20-20 Pay-for-Performance (PFP) Program — AMENDING agency
rules at OAC 317:30-5-136.1.

APA WE # 20-21 Employment Services Offered through Developmental
Disabilities Services — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:40-7-7 and 317:40-
7-15.

APA WE # 20-27 Specialty PRTF Staffing and Admission Revisions —
AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-95.24.

7. Discussion of Report from the Pharmacy ... Randy Curry
Advisory Committee and Possible Action Regarding Chair, Pharmacy Advisory Committee
Drug Utilization Board Recommendations

a) Consideration and Vote on Recommendations Made by the Drug Utilization Review
Board Pursuant to 63 O.S. § 5030.3 To Add the Following Drugs to the Utilization and Scope
Prior Authorization Program under OAC 317:30-5-77.2(e) (Attachment “F”):

Koselugo™ (Selumetinib), Pemazyre™ (Pemigatinib), and Qinlock™ (Ripretinib)
Enhertu® (Fam-Trastuzumab Deruxtecan-nxki), Phesgo™ (Pertuzumab/
Trastuzumab/Hyaluronidase-zzxf), Trodelvy™ (Sacituzumab Govitecan-hziy), and
Tukysa™ (Tucatinib)

Rubraca® (Rucaparib)

iv.  Adakveo® (Crizanlizumab-tmca), Oxbryta® (Voxelotor), and Reblozyl®
(Luspatercept-aamt)
8. Discussion and Possible ACON. ... Stan Hupfeld, Chair

Regarding OHCA Board Meeting Dates and
Times for Calendar Year 2021 (Attachment “G”)

9. Discussion and Possible ACON. ... Stan Hupfeld, Chair
Elections of the OHCA 2021 Board Officers

10. Adjournment..........

.................................................................................... Stan Hupfeld, Chair

NEXT BOARD MEETING
January 20, 2021
TBD



MINUTES OF AN AMENDED BOARD MEETING
OF THE HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY BOARD
September 16, 2020
Oklahoma Health Care Authority Boardroom
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Manner and Time of Notice of Meeting: A statutorily required public meeting notice was placed on the front door of the
Oklahoma Health Care Authority on September 15, 2020 at 2:45 p.m. Advance public meeting notice was provided to the
Oklahoma Secretary of State. In addition to the posting of the statutory public notice, the agency placed its agenda on its
website on September 14, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

Pursuant to a roll call of the members, a quorum was declared to be present, and Chairman Hupfeld called the meeting to
order at 3:02 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Hausheer, Member Kennedy, Member Nuttle (3:26p.m.),
Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd,

ITEM 2 / DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA WHICH INCLUDES:

a) Approval of the Minutes from June 30, 2020 OHCA board meeting
b) Approval of State Plan Amendment Rate Committee Rates

MOTION: Member Hausheer moved for approval of items A and B listed in the
Consent Agenda, as published. The motion was seconded by Member
Curry.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member

Kennedy, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd, Member Nuttle

ITEM 3/ CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT
Kevin Corbett, Chief Executive Officer

CEO Corbett provided an update on COVID-19, Fiscal Year 2020 Highlights, Diversity and Inclusive Council.

COVID-19: Staff is continuing to work from home, as well as in the office. Safety measures have been set in place for
social distancing purposes, including: limited entries to the building, limited capacity in breakrooms, conference rooms,
and elevators; temperature checks upon entry, and requiring masks when in high traffic areas of the office. Weekly town
halls are held to keep agency staff informed of current events.

Diversity and Inclusive Council: The Diversity and Inclusive Council is made up of team members throughout the agency
to inform and advise on issues of inequality, compensation, promotional opportunities, and general culture. The council
will focus on four specific areas: messaging, recruitment, inclusion, and retention to community partnerships. Updates will
be provided at future board meetings.

Employee Survey: The agency recently participated in a survey with a response rate of 90%. A more detailed report will
be provided in the Chief of Staff report.

Fiscal Year 2020: CEO Corbett presented the Year in Review which included information on enroliment, services, fiscal
responsibility, and agency operations. For more information, see attachment C in the board packet.

MCO Update: The process began with a request of information. OHCA received over 80 responses from various,
providers, associations, and organizations. The Executive team has met with several states that have already transitioned
to managed care to discuss lessons learned. Three board subcommittees have also been created for board members to
provide guidance. State question 802 passed on June 30", 2020, requiring OHCA to expand Medicaid on July 1, 2021.
CEO Corbett provided an MCO Timeline, which can be found in attachment C in the board packet.



Fiscal Year 2022: OHCA's draft FY2022 budget request will be submitted by October 1, 2020.

Health Information Exchange: Work on the HIE contract has resumed with a recent completion of demos. The evaluation
panel is moving into final evaluation and could expect contract award within the next few months.

ITEM 4 / CHIEF OF STAFF’S REPORT
Ellen Buettner, Chief of Staff

Ms. Buettner provided an update on the employee engagement survey. The survey received a 90% responses rate and
surrounded organizational outcomes, productivity, organizational commitment, and organizational citizenship behaviors.
Overall, OHCA reported a 60% engagement rate. Other areas of good scores are: feelings of good interdepartmental
cooperation that supervisors care about employees concerns, and that things are done efficiently well. Areas of
improvement center on relationships with supervisors and rewards and opportunities for promotion and growth. Professional
development opportunities are being looked at by OHCA’s Organizational Development division for directors, senior
managers, and all other staff. There are four levels, which include:

Level 1 — Positioning Yourself for Success will be offered to all agency employees and will include course such as
communication skills, emotional intelligence, business writing and professionalism, as well as personal goal setting.

Level 2 — Groundbreakers will be offered to entry level supervisors and will include courses such as manager 101 toolkit,
coaching basics, managing remotely, how to conduct an effective meeting, and team building.

Level 3 — Trailblazers will be offered to mid-level supervisors and will include courses such as coaching and feedback
training, emotional and social intelligence, succession, as well as Dare to Lead.

Level 4 — Innovators will be offered to senior managers and will include courses such as Dare to Lead, coaching others,
and 360 surveys.

Organizational Update: Based off the information received from the different MCO states, OHCA has learned that the agency
will not take a hit, but will see an organizational shift. Dara Holmes, HR Director, and Ellen have met with each major
business unit within the agency to discuss the operational impact to each of their units. An update organizational chart will
be sent to staff once all the impact meetings have been completed.

ITEM 5/ CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER’S REPORT
Melody Anthony, Chief Operating Officer/State Medicaid Director

Ms. Anthony provided a brief overview of the RFP and Care Management operations. Population Care Management was
able to reach 41% of the 9,000 members they were trying to reach, based off high risk score. Of the members that they
were able to reach, 21 had a diagnosis of COVID. Of the members that they were not able to reach, 39 had a diagnosis of
COVID. This initiative will continue as long as it needs to run. Ms. Anthony also provided update on the continued
collaboration with the Health Cabinet and the community. Currently, FQHCSs, Tribal partners, DHS offices and County Health
Departments have collaborated with the Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services and adding agency
partners at the CMHCs across the state to begin enrolling the uninsured adult population on July 1, 2021. Care for Kids has
been created, in collaboration with DHS, for high risk foster care kids to help stabilize their environment. The Oklahoma City
Indian Clinic is working with OHCA to create an HIV screening, prevention, and treatment document; which will be used in
all clinics. OHCA has submitted the three expansion SPAs and will post an 10 phase out plan on the public website for the
public to provide feedback. Ms. Anthony provided a member moment at the end of her report.

ITEM 6 / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE LEGISLATIVE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Alex Yaffe, Chair of the Legislative Advisory Committee

Vice-Chairman Yaffe provided an update on the interim studies that are currently taking place that impact the health of
Oklahomans and OHCA, including COVID-19, Diabetes Standard of Care, Long Term Care, Opioid Abuse, Hospice Care,
and Mental Health. Tribal Health and Managed Care Interim Study was presented by Traylor Rains on September 14, 2020.
Senator Treat requested an interim study about the Study of the 2020 Reform of the Open Meetings Act. Senator Floyd has
an interim study about Telework that we will be presenting at, as well.

ITEM 7 / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE COMPLIANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Phil Kennedy, Chair of the Compliance Advisory Committee




Financials: OHCA year-end financials 6/30/20. Program variances were greater than usual in FY 20 due mostly to COVID.
Federal revenues were under budget by $80 million (2.8%). Also under budget were Program expenditures by $95 million
(2.2%) and Admin by $18.7 million. OHCA ended the year with a $37 million positive State budget variance and with
significant cash reserves carried to FY21. In FY 21 although we are seeing increases in total enroliment numbers,
utilization rates have not returned to pre-COVID levels and we are not spending as anticipated. With the extension of the
enhanced FMAP through 12/31/20 and a lower than expected unemployment rate, OHCA may not require the $66 million
FY 20 carry-over to fund FY21. The OHCA FY21 budget was approved, but a revision with updated projections will be
submitted likely after the end of the first quarter. We still anticipate at some point utilization to normalize and to incur costs
of deferred services, so we want to be cautious and not too reactive with our projections.

Budget Update: OHCA is also working on the submission of the FY 22 budget request which will outline our maintenance
needs and priorities to include growth, cost of expansion, etc. We will share this information with the Board at the next
meeting.

Audit: We discussed the corrective action plan update regarding the eligibility, non-eligibility, and perm audits. OHCA is
working on implementation of corrective actions for eligibility audit findings with still a few outstanding. All non-eligibility
findings have been implemented, except one item, which has been partially implemented. OHCA will run post-
implementation audits, to ensure the changes were made correctly.

ITEM 8 / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE STRATEGIC PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Trae Rahill, Chief Strategy and Innovation Officer

Mr. Rahill provided an update on the Strategic Plan process. A scorecard was created to track performance of the current
work streams at the agency. Moving forward, documents will be presented to the board to show progress. The updated
framework will allow OHCA to take advantage of the opportunity to leverage the existing ideas and the input from
stakeholders. Through the functional scorecard, OHCA will have the opportunity to switch initiatives in order to meet
performance targets. The committee will continue to meet to focus on driving health outcomes and will bring updates to
future board meetings.

ITEM 9i / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND
POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING AGENCY RULEMAKING
Jean Hausheer, M.D., Chair of Administrative Rules Advisory Committee

a) Consideration and Vote upon a Declaration of a Compelling Public Interest for the Promulgation of the
Emergency Rule in Attachment “A” in Accordance with 75 O.S. § 253.

b) Consideration and Vote of Agency Recommended Rulemaking Pursuant to Article | of the Administrative
Procedures Act. OHCA Requests the Adoption of the Following Emergency Rule (see Attachment “E”):

i. APA WF # 20-11 Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage) — AMENDING agency rule at
Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-3-25 will standardize the language in policy
regarding the payment of Medicare deductibles, coinsurance, and copays between Medicare
Part A, Part B, and Part C.

MOTION: Member Kennedy moved for approval of Item 9a.i as published. The
motion was seconded by Member Shambilin.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Hausheer, Member Nuttle

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd

MOTION: Member Case moved for approval of Item 9b.i as published. The motion

was seconded by Member Curry.



FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Hausheer, Member
Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd

ITEM 10i-Iv / DISCUSSION OF REPORT FROM THE PHARMACY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND POSSIBLE ACTION
REGARDING DRUG UTILIZATION BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS
Randy G. Curry, D.Ph., Chair of Pharmacy Advisory Committee

Action Item — a) Consideration and Vote Regarding Recommendations Made by the Drug Utilization Review Board
Pursuant to 63 O.S. § 5030.3 to Add the Following Drugs to the Utilization and Scope Prior Authorization Program under
OAC 317:30-5-77.2(e) (see Attachment “F”)

i. Absorica LD™ (Isotretinoin Capsule), Amzeeq™ (Minocycline 4% Topical Foam), Aprizio
Pak™ (Lidocaine/Prilocaine 2.5%/2.5% Kit), Exservan™ (Riluzole Oral Film), Metronidazole
1% Gel, Noritate® (Metronidazole 1% Cream), Procysbi® [Cysteamine Delayed-Release
(DR) Granule], Pyridostigmine 30mg Tablet, Quzyttir™ (Cetirizine Injection), Slynd™
(Drospirenone Tablet), Talicia® (Omeprazole/Amoxicillin/Rifabutin Capsule), and Tirosint®
(Levothyroxine Capsule)

ii. lluvien® (Fluocinolone Intravitreal Implant), Ozurdex® (Dexamethasone Intravitreal Implant),
and Retisert® (Fluocinolone Intravitreal Implant)

iii. Isturisa® (Osilodrostat)
iv. Wakix® (Pitolisant)

MOTION: Member Curry moved for approval of Item 10i-iv as published. The
motion was seconded by Member Hausheer.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member
Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd

ITEM 11 / PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION AS RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF OF LEGAL SERVICES AND
AUTHORIZED BY THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT, 25 OKLAHOMA STATUTES 8§307(B) (4).
Stanley Hupfeld, OHCA Board Chairman

MOTION: Member Hausheer moved for approval to move into Executive Session.
The motion was seconded by Member Nuttle.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Kennedy, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Member Boyd

MOTION: Member Hausheer moved for approval to exit Executive Session. The

motion was seconded by Member Nuttle

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Case, Member Curry,
Member Kennedy, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Member Boyd

ITEM 12 / ADJOURNMENT




MOTION: Member Hausheer moved for approval for adjournment. The motion was
seconded by Member Case.

FOR THE MOTION: Chairman Hupfeld, Vice-Chairman Yaffe, Member Curry, Member
Kennedy, Member Nuttle, Member Shamblin

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT: Member Boyd

Meeting adjourned at 5:26 p.m., 9/16/2020

NEXT BOARD MEETING
November 12, 2020
Videoconference

Martina Ordonez
Board Secretary

Minutes Approved:

Initials:




SUBMITTED TO THE C.E.O. AND BOARD ON NOVEMBER 18, 2020
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

BACKGROUND
Contractor Name | Ernst and Young

Purpose and Scope | Ernst and Young will address the following objectives for this
project pertaining to Managed Care Program Administration
Performance and Functional Capabilities Assessment of the DXC
MMIS focused on its Operational Readiness to support the
incremental move to a Medicaid Managed care program model:
e Identify MMIS initial gap analysis.
e Address playbook templates specific to the managed care
program.
e Include a readiness assessment of the MMIS platform by
subsystem regarding MCO encounter transaction data and
reporting.

Mandate | MMIS Platform Assessment
Procurement Method | Statewide Contract

External Approvals | Not Applicable

Contract Term | Date of signature through June 30, 2021 with no options to renew.

BUDGET
Not-to-Exceed Requested for Approval $306,000.00
OHCA 50% State Share $153,000.00
Federal Match Percentage(s) within the Total $153,000.00
Contract Not-to-Exceed
Pricing Methodology Fixed rate by deliverable

RECOMMENDATION
Board approval is requested to procure the PeopleSoft upgrade services described above for one
year, not-to-exceed $306,000.00 total dollars.



Additional Information

Contract Term, Including all Optional Renewal Years
Oklahoma law limits State Agencies from encumbering funds for
more than a single State Fiscal Year. As a result, all State of
Oklahoma contracts are entered into for an initial year period with
subsequent optional renewal years. Every OHCA professional
services contract includes standard contract termination language,
including immediate, 30 day for cause, 60 day without cause, and
non-renewal terminations.

Competitive Bid Total Contract Not-to-Exceed Requested for
Approval.

Actual not-to-exceed amounts are established by the competitive bid
process. If the not-to-exceed amount exceeds the amount previously
approved by $125,000.00 or more, the contract increase shall require
additional Board approval.

Federal Match Percentage(s)

CMS authorizes Federal Match based upon specific criteria, for
example, a single Information Technology contract may qualify for
50% administrative match, 75% operational match, and 90%
implementation match.

Pricing Methodologies:

Hourly Rate: Hourly Rate contracts authorize payments based on
the number of hours required to perform a service within an
established not-to-exceed. Hourly rate contractors cannot bill for
more hours than worked, and are not guaranteed to be able to bill for
the entire not-to-exceed amount.

Fixed Rate: Fixed rate professional services contracts establish
fixed prices based on services performed based on volume estimates,
such as completing a prior authorization is valued at X, and costs
based on established deliverables. Deliverables may be billed as all-
inclusive costs, such as a report, or may include milestones with
associated payments, such as a payment for a report for the first draft
and another payment upon OHCA approval for the final report.
Contractors cannot bill until services are completed.




SUBMITTED TO THE C.E.O. AND BOARD ON NOVEMBER 18, 2020
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

BACKGROUND
Contractor Name | Ernst and Young

Purpose and Scope | The Office of Management Enterprise Services has initiated a
project to upgrade the required state financial system PeopleSoft.
The contractor shall assist OHCA to determine how to most
effectively use the upgraded PeopleSoft by performing the
following services:

e Conduct Requirements Analysis and Fit Gap Analysis of
the current financial business processes to align to the
OMES State PeopleSoft Financial Business Processes.

e ldentify current challenges and pain points of PeopleSoft in
meeting OHCA'’s required organizational processes, leading
practice business processes, reporting needs and regulatory
requirements, and identify efficiencies that can be gained.

e Establish a roadmap that identifies next steps to maximize
efficiencies and align the OHCA Financial System to the
OMES PeopleSoft Financial System through systems and
process changes.

e Migrate the current OHCA Financial system to the
Statewide PeopleSoft Financials system.

Mandate | Not Applicable
Procurement Method | Statewide Contract

External Approvals | Not Applicable

Contract Term | Date of signature through June 30, 2021 with no options to renew.

BUDGET
Not-to-Exceed Requested for Approval $290,000.00
OHCA 50% State Share $145,000.00
Federal Match Percentage(s) within the Total $145,000.00
Contract Not-to-Exceed
Pricing Methodology Fixed rate by deliverable

RECOMMENDATION
Board approval is requested to procure the services described above for one year, not-to-exceed
$290,000.00 total dollars.



Additional Information

Contract Term, Including all Optional Renewal Years
Oklahoma law limits State Agencies from encumbering funds for
more than a single State Fiscal Year. As a result, all State of
Oklahoma contracts are entered into for an initial year period with
subsequent optional renewal years. Every OHCA professional
services contract includes standard contract termination language,
including immediate, 30 day for cause, 60 day without cause, and
non-renewal terminations.

Competitive Bid Total Contract Not-to-Exceed Requested for
Approval.

Actual not-to-exceed amounts are established by the competitive bid
process. If the not-to-exceed amount exceeds the amount previously
approved by $125,000.00 or more, the contract increase shall require
additional Board approval.

Federal Match Percentage(s)

CMS authorizes Federal Match based upon specific criteria, for
example, a single Information Technology contract may qualify for
50% administrative match, 75% operational match, and 90%
implementation match.

Pricing Methodologies:

Hourly Rate: Hourly Rate contracts authorize payments based on
the number of hours required to perform a service within an
established not-to-exceed. Hourly rate contractors cannot bill for
more hours than worked, and are not guaranteed to be able to bill for
the entire not-to-exceed amount.

Fixed Rate: Fixed rate professional services contracts establish
fixed prices based on services performed based on volume estimates,
such as completing a prior authorization is valued at X, and costs
based on established deliverables. Deliverables may be billed as all-
inclusive costs, such as a report, or may include milestones with
associated payments, such as a payment for a report for the first draft
and another payment upon OHCA approval for the final report.
Contractors cannot bill until services are completed.




SUBMITTED TO THE C.E.O. AND BOARD ON NOVEMBER 18, 2020
AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

BACKGROUND
Contractor Name | Health Management Associates

Purpose and Scope | The Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) Board previously
approved this contract on 11/20/2019 for Medicaid consulting
assisting with redesigning the state’s healthcare delivery system.
This contract is being amended to extend the length of the contract.
Activities will include but are not limited to: facilitation of MCO
proposal evaluations; drafting readiness review documents; drafting
MCO policy and procedures manual, reporting manual, model
enrollee handbook, enrollee plan comparison tool, and public
notices; advise on MCO implementation plan and oversight strategy;
support stakeholder engagement; other support as needed related to
non-MCO work including Medicaid expansion, SUD/SMI waiver
implementation, and rural health initiatives. The contract will be
extended by 90 days and an additional 90 days thereafter. This will
increase the expenditure authority to $531,000.00 for the first
extension and an additional $354,000.00 for the second 90 day
extension.

Mandate | No Mandate
Procurement Method | Statewide Contract-Extension

External Approvals | Not Applicable

Contract Term | November 25, 2020 — May 24, 2021 with no options to renew.

BUDGET
Not-to-Exceed Requested for Approval $885.000.00
OHCA 50% State Share $442,500.00
Federal Match Percentage(s) within the Total $442,500.00
Contract Not-to-Exceed
Pricing Methodology Hourly Rate and travel

RECOMMENDATION
Board approval is requested and recommended to extend contract for 180 days and expend funds
as described above.



Additional Information

Contract Term, Including all Optional Renewal Years
Oklahoma law limits State Agencies from encumbering funds for
more than a single State Fiscal Year. As a result, all State of
Oklahoma contracts are entered into for an initial year period with
subsequent optional renewal years. Every OHCA professional
services contract includes standard contract termination language,
including immediate, 30 day for cause, 60 day without cause, and
non-renewal terminations.

Competitive Bid Total Contract Not-to-Exceed Requested for
Approval.

Actual not-to-exceed amounts are established by the competitive bid
process. If the not-to-exceed amount exceeds the amount previously
approved by $125,000.00 or more, the contract increase shall require
additional Board approval.

Federal Match Percentage(s)

CMS authorizes Federal Match based upon specific criteria, for
example, a single Information Technology contract may qualify for
50% administrative match, 75% operational match, and 90%
implementation match.

Pricing Methodologies:

Hourly Rate: Hourly Rate contracts authorize payments based on
the number of hours required to perform a service within an
established not-to-exceed. Hourly rate contractors cannot bill for
more hours than worked, and are not guaranteed to be able to bill for
the entire not-to-exceed amount.

Fixed Rate: Fixed rate professional services contracts establish
fixed prices based on services performed based on volume estimates,
such as completing a prior authorization is valued at X, and costs
based on established deliverables. Deliverables may be billed as all-
inclusive costs, such as a report, or may include milestones with
associated payments, such as a payment for a report for the first draft
and another payment upon OHCA approval for the final report.
Contractors cannot bill until services are completed.




November Board
Proposed Rules Amendment Summaries

Tribal consultations regarding the following proposed changes were held on Wednesday, July 11,
2018; Tuesday, November 5, 2019; Tuesday, March 3, 2020; Tuesday, July 7, 2020; Tuesday,
September 1, 2020; and Tuesday, November 3, 2020. Additionally, the proposed changes were
presented to the Medical Advisory Committee on Thursday, November 12, 2020.

The following work folders were posted on the OHCA public website for a public comment period.

APA WF # 20-04 Electronic Visit Verification — ADDING agency rules at Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-3-34 to comply with the 215 Century Cures Act which
requires providers of personal care services to utilize an electronic visit verification (EVV) system
where visit details are documented in real time. The revisions will require that certain details of
the visit including the type of service performed, the individual receiving the service, the date of
the service, the location of service delivery, the individual providing the service, and the time the
service begins and ends are entered into the EVV system. Further revisions outline personal care
provider requirements and claims reimbursement as it applies to EVV use. Finally, revisions will
include minor cleanup to fix grammatical and formatting errors.

Budget Impact: Agency staff has determined that the proposed revisions could potentially
result in a $150,000 one-time set-up cost (90% match) and another $120,000 (75% match)
for operations. Please note that a change to the estimated budget impact may be different
upon implementation; however, the 90/75% match ratio will remain the same.

APA WF # 20-13 Child Support Cooperation Exemption for Recipients of Indian Health
Services — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:35-5-7 and 317:35-5-44 to update policy due
to changes in federal regulations which state that a referral for medical support enforcement is
not made from the state Medicaid agency to the state child support agency whenever the child is
eligible for services through the Indian Health Service and the referral or the case is based solely
on services provided through an Indian Health program. The revisions will add an additional
instance when cooperation by the parent/caretaker with the state child support agency is not
required.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.

APA WF # 20-14 Therapy Assistants and Clinical Fellows — AMENDING agency rules at
OAC 317:30-5-290.1, 317:30-5-291, 317:30-5-291.1, 317:30-5-293, 317:30-5-295, 317:30-5-
296, 317:30-5-297, 317:30-5-299, 317:30-5-482, 317:30-5-641, 317:30-5-675, 317:30-5-676,
317:30-5-677, 317:30-5-680, and 317:30-5-1023 to add physical therapy assistants,
occupational therapy assistants, speech-language pathology assistants (SLPAs), and speech-
language pathology clinical fellows as eligible providers that can render therapy services to
SoonerCare members. Additionally, the proposed revisions will outline provider qualifications and
other requirements for provision of these therapy services. Finally, revisions will be made to clarify
that these providers will be reimbursed at the rate established per the Oklahoma Medicaid State
Plan.

Budget Impact: The estimated budget impact, for SFY2021, will be an increase in the total
amount of $2,297,680; with $856,116 in state share. The estimated budget impact, for
SFY2022, will be an increase in the total amount of $4,595,360; with $1,493,492 in state
share.



APA WF # 20-15A Residential Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment Coverage —
AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:25-7-13 to support the changes being made in WF 20-
15B, which proposes coverage of residential substance use disorder (SUD) treatment for
Medicaid-eligible individuals and removes the eligibility exclusion of members in an institution for
mental disease (IMD) under the SoonerCare Choice program. Lastly, the proposed revisions will
also remove "family planning” references as the program is terminating due to Medicaid
expansion.

Budget Impact: The estimated budget impact for coverage of services provided under the
IMD Waiver authority is $12,604,149 total/$6,427,171 state savings (6 months) for SFY2021.
The estimated budget impact is $28,003,402 total/$12,854,341 state savings for SFY2022.
The estimated budget impact reflect savings for the Oklahoma Department of Mental
Health and Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS) from the movement of state-funded
services to Medicaid compensable services.

The estimated budget impact for residential SUD treatment coverage in residential SUD
treatment facilities with sixteen (16) beds or less (non-IMDs) is $523,644 total/$275,136
state savings (9 months) for SFY2021. The estimated budget impact is $727,041
total/$370,736 state savings for SFY2022. The estimated budget impact reflect savings for
the ODMHSAS from the movement of state-funded services to Medicaid compensable
services.

APA WF # 20-15B Residential Substance Use Disorder (SUD) Treatment Coverage —
AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-95, 317:30-5-95.1, 317:30-5-95.42, 317:30-5-96.3,
317:30-5-241.6 and 317:30-5-268 and ADDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-95.43 through
317:30-5-95.49 to add residential substance use disorder (SUD) treatment coverage for
Medicaid-eligible adults, ages twenty-one (21) to sixty-four (64), and members under the age of
twenty-one (21) in residential SUD treatment facilities with seventeen (17) beds or more and/or
residential SUD treatment facilities with sixteen (16) beds or less. Further revisions will outline
provider requirements, medical necessity, service plan, and reimbursement policies. Other
revisions will involve limited rewriting aimed at clarifying outdated policy sections and removing
the institution for mental disease (IMD) exclusion for members, ages twenty-one (21) to sixty-four
(64). Lastly, the proposed changes are authorized under 42 CFR 440.130(d) and comply with
Oklahoma's 1115(a) IMD for serious mental illness (SMI) and SUD waiver request.

Budget Impact: The budget impact is reflected in APA WF # 20-15A.

APA WF # 20-16 SUPPORT Act Medication-Assisted Treatment and Opioid Treatment
Programs — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-9 and ADDING agency rules at OAC
317:30-5-241.7 to comply with the SUPPORT Act, HR 6, Section 1006, and establish coverage
and reimbursement of medically necessary medication-assisted treatment (MAT) services and/or
medications for SoonerCare members with opioid use disorder (OUD) in opioid treatment
programs (OTPs) and within office-based opioid treatment (OBOT) settings.

Budget Impact: The proposed changes to implement substance use disorder coverage in
opioid treatment programs may potentially result in an estimated annual total cost of
$1,492,594 with a state share of $446,417 for SFY21 and a total cost of $1,992,835 with a
state share of $637,907 for SFY22. The state share will be paid by the Oklahoma
Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services.



The proposed changes to implement coverage of MAT medications may potentially result
in an estimated annual total cost of $1,311,223 with a state share of $392,171 for SFY21
and a total cost of $1,750,679 with a state share of $562,318 for SFY22. The state share will
be paid by the Oklahoma Health Care Authority.

APA WF # 20-19A Appeals Language Cleanup — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:2-1-
2,317:2-1-2.5, 317:2-1-13, and 317:2-1-14 to replace incorrect rule section references with the
appropriate references. Additionally, revisions will remove appeals language for programs that no
longer exist and will identify the appropriate appeal form to fill out when filing an appeal. Finally,
revisions will include minor cleanup to fix grammatical and formatting errors.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.

APA WF # 20-19B Appeals and Incorrect References Language Cleanup — AMENDING
agency rules at OAC 317:30-5-131.2 and 317:30-5-1020 will replace incorrect rule section
references with the appropriate references. Additionally, revisions will remove appeals language
for programs that no longer exist and will involve minor cleanup to fix grammatical and formatting
errors.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.

APA WF # 20-20 Pay-for-Performance (PFP) Program — AMENDING agency rules at OAC
317:30-5-136.1 to comply with Oklahoma Senate Bill 280, which directed the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) to modify certain provisions related to reimbursement of long-term care
facilities. The proposed policy revisions will update the PFP program quality measures to align
with the most recent metrics modified by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS). Additional
changes will specify the timeline in which a nursing facility can submit its quality of care
documentation to be eligible for reimbursement each quarter.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.

APA WF # 20-21 Employment Services Offered through Developmental Disabilities
Services — AMENDING agency rules at OAC 317:40-7-7 and 317:40-7-15 to promote small
group placements of up to three (3) members in an integrated work site who are paid at more
than minimum wage. Policy changes will also create small groups between four (4) to five (5)
members in an integrated work site, who may earn less than minimum wage. Additional changes
will create provisions to authorize remote supports for individual placements, remove the specific
limit that the cost of member's employment services, excluding transportation and state-funded
services, cannot exceed limits specified in OKDHS Appendix D-26. Finally, changes will clarify
that adult members receiving In-Home Supports Waiver (IHSW) services can access individual
placement in job coaching, stabilization, and employment training specialist services not to
exceed limits specified in OKDHS Appendix D-26 per Plan of Care year and changes will also
clarify/update terminology used. Revisions will also align policy with current practice and correct
grammatical errors.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.
APA WF # 20-27 Specialty PRTF Staffing and Admission Revisions — AMENDING agency

rules at OAC 317:30-5-95.24 to update the specialty Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility
(PRTF) staffing ratio from one (1) staff: three (3) members to one (1) staff: four (4) members.



Revisions will also clarify inpatient psychiatric admission criteria for members under twenty-one
(21) accessing specialty facilities. The proposed revisions will help support access to specialty
providers for children with specialized treatment needs who are most in need of in-state specialty

services.

Budget Impact: Budget neutral.



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 3. GENERAL PROVIDER POLICIES
PART 1. GENERAL SCOPE AND ADMINISTRATION

317:30-3-34. Electronic visit verification (EVV) system
An EVV system is a telephone-based, computer-based, or other
electronic-based system that verifies and documents the time and
location of services requiring an in-home visit, including, but
not limited to, self-directed services, 1n accordance with an
approved prior authorization or individual plan of care, and
pursuant to Title 42 of the United States Code, Section (§)
1396b (1) .
(1) Verification requirements. An EVV system must verify the
following for in-home or community services:
(A) Type of service performed (service code and any
applicable modifier);
(B) Date of service;
(C) SoonerCare member identification number of the
individual receiving the service;
(D) Unique vendor identification number for the individual
providing the service (service provider);
(E) Location where service starts and ends; and
(F) Time the service starts and ends.
(2) Services requiring EVV system use. An EVV system must be
used for personal care services, as defined by Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:35-15-2.
(3) Services not requiring EVV system use. When services are
provided through home and community-based waivers, EVV is not
required if those services are provided in:
(A) Combination with community residential supports, per
Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 340:100-5-22.1;
(B) Combination with group home services, per OAC 340:100-
6;
(C) Congregate settings where twenty-four (24) hour service
is available; or
(D) Settings where the member and service provider live-in
the same residence.
(4) Provider requirements. Providers are required to use an
OHCA authorized and approved EVV system or aggregator.
Providers may use the designated statewide EVV system, or their
own EVV compliant system. A provider of personal care services
using an EVV system must:
(A) Comply with all applicable federal and state laws and
regulations, including, but not limited to, HIPAA privacy




and security law, as defined in Section 3009 of the Public
Health Service Act; required reporting of abused and/or
neglected children, adolescents, and vulnerable adults
[Section (§) 1-2-101 of Title 10A of the Oklahoma Statutes
(0.S.) and 43A 0.S. § 10-104]; and OAC 317:30-3-4.1, Uniform
Electronic Transaction Act;
(B) Adopt internal policies and procedures regarding the EVV
system;
(C) Ensure that employees are adequately trained on the EVV
system's proper use, and make available to them real-time
technical resources and support, such as a help desk or call
center information;
(D) Ensure employees are adequately trained to properly
engage the personal care agency's backup system when the EVV
system is not available; and
(E) Ensure that the system:
(i) Accommodates members and service providers with
hearing, physical, or visual impairments;
(id) Accommodates multiple members and/or service
providers in the same home or at the same phone number,
as well as multiple work shifts per member per day;
(iii) Supports the addition or deletion of members,
service providers, and health care services, at any time
during the month, as authorized by the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) and/or the Oklahoma Department of
Human Services (OKDHS) ;
(iv) Notifies supervisory staff at the personal care
agency of any untimely or missed shifts, or any other
deviation in scheduled care;
(v) Documents the existence of and justification for all
manual modifications, adjustments, or exceptions after
the service provider has entered or failed to enter the
information in paragraph (1), above; and
(vi) Has the ability to respond to requests for records
or documentation in the timeframe and format requested by
OHCA.
(F) Be capable of retrieving current and archived data to
produce summary reports of the information verified in
Paragraph (1), above, as well as the information documented
in (3) (E) (vi), above;
(G) Maintain reliable backup and recovery processes that
ensure all data 1s preserved in the event of a system
malfunction or disaster situation;
(H) Retain all data regarding the delivery of health care
services for a minimum of six (6) years; and




(I) Establish a process to deactivate an employee's access

to the EVV or designated system records upon termination of

the designated employee's employment.
(5) Claims reimbursement. SoonerCare will not pay a claim for
reimbursement unless the data is from an OHCA authorized and
approved EVV system or aggregator; and includes all of the EVV
verification requirements [refer to (1) (A through F] of this
section:

(A) Corresponds with the health care services for which

reimbursement is claimed; and

(B) Is consistent with any approved prior authorization or

individual plan of care.
(6) Program integrity. Paid claims may be subject to
retrospective review and recoupment, as appropriate, in
accordance with OAC 317:30-3-2.1.
(7) Procedures for EVV system failure or EVV system
unavailability. The EVV system provides alternate Dbackup
solutions if the automated system is unavailable; however, in
the event of the EVV system failure, the provider documents the
specified data in paragraph (1), above, in accordance with
internal backup policies and procedures. This documentation is
sufficient to account for in-home services. The personal care
agency's backup procedures are only permitted when the EVV
system 1is unavailable. For complete EVV system outages,
providers would need to enter the specified data in paragraph
(1), above, via web claim once the system is back online.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 35. MEDICAL ASSISTANCE FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN-
ELIGIBILITY

SUBCHAPTER 5. ELIGIBILITY AND COUNTABLE INCOME
PART 1. DETERMINATION OF QUALIFYING CATEGORICAL RELATIONSHIPS

317:35-5-7. Determining categorical relationship to the children
and parent and caretaker relative groups

(a) Categorical relationship. All individuals under age nineteen
(19) are automatically related to the children's group and further
determination is not required. Adults age nineteen (19) or older
are related to the parent and caretaker relative group when there
is a minor dependent child(ren) in the home and the individual is
the parent, or is the caretaker relative other than the parent who
meets the proper degree of relationship. A minor dependent child
is any child who meets the AFDC eligibility requirements of age
and relationship.

(b) Requirement for referral to the Oklahoma Child Support Services
Division (OCSS). As a condition of eligibility, when both the
parent or caretaker and minor child(ren) are receiving SoonerCare
and a parent is absent from the home, the parent or caretaker

relative must agree to cooperate with OCSS.—Hewever;—Federalt
roexrr ]l a4 4 nea nrasza A E NG = PN IR T NN £+ +h o oyt Y roamant ahan
J-C\jLA.LLAl—.LUllQ tJJ_\JV_L\J. A\ - (=9 WD g - A\ CITT 1O J_Ckiu_LJ_ClllCllL, WITCTTT
o norat 1 n 22+ laYalelal 1o N+ 1 + 1 oot EIEANE S NE NI = £ + 1 akha 14
\_/Uut/\_/J_L/LL./_LUJ.J. W I CTT T = ) T T QT CTT [ VAN hy w 1T - [ e LS A By TT 1T T U e
JaYalelal 1T a roacrnaonash for molead e 1 o A~ Aot rma o4 o o T
A\ = =) - QtJ\JLlQ.LU_LC i S T _Lll\j CITC \j\J\JL/L C OO T A Sy e i S 1) ) A S I @ N U N O J S
+ 1 nNarant v SNt ] EYSE N B T 1o Aalaama ey = X R K ah
T t/uJ_CJ.lL‘ O CO LT T COINY T T O T CIvV T = e \.«.LQL_Llll_Lll\j \j\JU\J. — Ao Ty T [ wy
o A =N oAyt 2 £ 4 = ESINELY Q nowr (o 1 + 1 narant A At ] ~
AN i i I B A T | WP Sy U S S S W W § [ S N [AWAN S b - L& g = L 1IT T r/(JLJ_ TTC [y ysw APy & g =y T -
raol A+ 27 oEe CE N R | ao NOCQ oo A+ rma A A o~ a T ot o Th
[ S NI Sy @5 N U S VA W) \jJ_\Ju OlIT IO O A\ p e yw) A8 C T T TIT OO \j\JU\A \ @R yw) = S Sy e ) TIT -
1 o n TOAOYIT T A~ £ o PAANE T n 72+ laYaleXel £ a1 1 /() LS
) T J_\_,\iu_l_J_\_,lll\_,J.lL_, . \_/UUJ:/\_,J_(_/LL_,_LULJ. W I CTT A\ T [ S N J.L_L_LU\J_\_,J.J./ 1
preghrant—womenr—to—recerve—SoonerCares However, cooperation with
OCSS i1s not required in the following instances:

OCSS made a good cause determination that cooperation is
not in the best interest of the child;

(2) The child is eligible for health care services through the
Indian Health Service and the child support case was or would
have been opened because of a Medicaid referral based solely on
health care services provided through an Indian Health Program,
in accordance with 42 C.F.R. § 533.152; or

(3) The SoonerCare application is only for child(ren) and/or
pregnant women.

PART 5. COUNTABLE INCOME AND RESOURCES

317:35-5-44. Child/spousal support
The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1987 requires the

1



Oklahoma Department of Human Services to provide Child Support
Services to certain families receiving SoonerCare benefits through
the Oklahoma Child Support Services Division (OCSS). The families
are required to cooperate in assignment of medical support rights
except as specified in Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:35-
5-7(b) 1In accordance with 42 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) §
433.152, the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) may not refer
a case for medical support enforcement when the Medicaid referral
is based solely upon health care services provided through an
Indian Health Program (as defined at 25 United States Code (U.S.C.)
S 1603(12)), including through the Purchased/Referred Care
program, to a child who is eligible for health care services from

the Indian Health Services (IHS). These families will not be
required to cooperate with the O0CSS in the assignment of
child/spousal support rights. The families involved are those
with a minor child(ren) in the home. The child(ren) must be
related to the children's, the blind or the disabled groups and
have a parent(s) absent from the home. Any support collected on

behalf of these families will be paid to them as if they were
receiving non-public assistance child support services, with one
exception. The exception is regarding child support collected for
foster care child(ren) in OKDHS temporary custody. This support
is paid to OKDHS Children and Family Services Division (CFSD).
The rules in OAC 317:10 are used, with the following exceptions:
(1) In the event the family already has an existing child
support case, the only action required 1is a memo to the
appropriate 0OCSS district office notifying them of the

certification.
(2) Prior to October 1, 2013, child/spousal support is always
counted as income less any applicable income disregard. This

income inclusion applies whether it i1s redirected to the OCSS
or retained by the member. Effective October 1, 2013, see rules
regarding financial eligibility for the individual's
eligibility group to determine whether child or spousal support
is counted as income.

(3) Children who are in custody of OKDHS may be exempt from
referral to OCSS. Should the pursuit of the OCSS services be
determined to be detrimental to the OKDHS CFSD service plan, an
exemption may be approved.



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES

PART 27. INDEPENDENT LICENSED-PHYSICAL THERAPISTS AND PHYSICAL
THERAPIST ASSISTANTS

317:30-5-290.1. Eligible providers
() T'7 3 ~21nT hszal ~al +Fhavarng oo a4 A~ g A AT T ~NAm A 5o
\NZWi J_IJ.J.k_jJ.AJJ_C r/LJ._Y;_).Lu(_/LJ_ L_J.lCJ_(_A.r/J_u_)L_u_) T o T T (_/Lt/r/J.Ut/J_J_(_/LL_CJ._Y LT T T TITTIOoOCT T LTT
+1h ot o EEEANE 3 SN P SN~ SN T NE N i
CTIT o C T [ S WITITCTTT CTIT _Y LJJ_LA.\_/L_,_L\_/
TAZNAY AN 1311 Nratzl Ao £ r»hxzaa ~ +haoavrancs anvrza ~aa ot oy
\E > [ = - - CJ.J_\jJ.LJJ_C t/J.\JVJ_MCJ.;_) O t/LJ._Y;_)J.u(_AJ. L_LJ.CJ.(_A.t/ oo LV I CTTO T oS T TITTUV O
nteorad 4+ SN Daynsza A~ N xon moant oo+l 1 Ol alheoma TTAST 1 o o
CTITCOC T I T LT TT T (=5 [ S S NP VA E W 8 - ngJ_pplllpJ.lL, W ITCTT T I TTUTITUTTTTE 1T T T CTT L& = Sy
NirtIh a7 + Near v ~Ihrzoa o~ +haoranrss amnvrizld A~
L_lLAl_LJ.\J_LLl__Y ja—y tJC.L_L\J_LlLI. tJLJ._YLJL\./LALL l—LJ.C.LLALtJ_Y [ g T O°TO0
(a) Physical therapists.

(1) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state

in which they practice and working in accordance with the

Oklahoma Physical Therapy Practice Act or other applicable

statute(s); and

(2) Entered into a provider agreement with the Oklahoma Health

Care Authority (OHCA) to provide physical therapy services.

Must be working under the supervision of a fully licensed

Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state

in accordance with the

Oklahoma Physical Therapy Practice Act or other applicable

Entered into a provider agreement with the OHCA to provide

Provided the name of their OHCA-contracted supervising

Payment is made to registered physical therapists as set forth

(b) Physical therapist assistants.

(1)

physical therapist;

(2)

in which they practice and working

statute(s);

(3)

physical therapy services; and

(4)

physical therapist upon enrollment.
317:30-5-291. Coverage by category
in this Section.

(1) Children. 1Initial therapy evaluations do not require prior
authorization and must be provided by a fully licensed physical

therapist. All therapy services following the initial evaluation

must be prior authorized for continuation of service. Prior to
the initial evaluation, the therapist must have on file a signed
and dated prescription or referral for the therapy services from
the member's physician or other licensed practitioner of the
healing arts. The prescribing or referring provider must be able
to provide, 1if requested, <clinical documentation from the
member's medical record that supports the medical necessity for
the evaluation and referral.

(2) Adults. There 1s no coverage for adults
rendered by individually contracted providers.

1

for services
Coverage for



adults 1s permitted in an outpatient hospital setting as
described in Oklahoma Administrative Code 317:30-5-42.1.

(3) Individuals eligible for Part B of Medicare. Services
provided to Medicare eligible recipients are filed directly with
the fiscal agent.

317:30-5-291.1.

4
T

Payment rates

m A 1 +h 1 7o~

EEESY SN A o s T3 LR LN =) 11 e
jlieaw s TIT o TOTTOTOIrcT WL CIT TIT T O T TITC L CTOWOTIIO LT

Meddieaid—fee——schedudte-Al]l physical therapy services are reimbursed
per the methodology described in the Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.

317:30-5-293. Team therapy (Co-treatment)

Therapists, or therapy assistants, working together as a team to
treat one (1) or more members cannot eaeh—Dbill separately for the
same or different service provided at the same time to the same
member.

(1) €PFCurrent Procedural Terminology (CPT) codes are used for
billing the services of one (1) therapist or therapy assistant.
The therapist cannot bill for his/her services and those of
another therapist or a therapy assistant, when both provide the
same or different services, at the same time, to the same
member.
(2) If multiple therapies (physical therapy, occupational
therapy, and/or speech therapy) are provided to one (1) member
at the same time, only one (1) therapist can bill for the entire
service, or each therapist can divide the service units.
(3) Providers must report the CPT code for the time actually
spent in the delivery of the modality requiring constant
attendance and therapy services. Pre- and post-delivery services
are not to be counted in determining the treatment service time.
The time counted must begin when the therapist is directly
working with the member to deliver treatment services.
(4) The time counted is the time the member is being treated. If
the member requires both a therapist and an assistant, or even
two (2) therapists, each service unit of time the member is
being treated can count as only one (1) unit of each code. The
service units billed must equal the total time the member was
receiving actual therapy services. It is not allowable for each
therapist or therapy assistant to bill for the entire therapy
session. The time the member spends not being treated, for any
reason, must not be billed.

PART 28. OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS AND
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS




i

4ot
LT T

Y =R
(e a—y LJ [ S S N g Ay

LE LN Nt
< CITT

+h o
CITCO1T 1T

A
<

)]

+r
T

,_

fal + 7
Y
( Occupational therapists.
(1) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state
in which they practice and working in accordance with the
Oklahoma Occupational Therapy Practice Act or other applicable
statute(s); and
(2) Entered into a provider agreement with the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) to provide occupational therapy services.
(b) Occupational therapy assistants.
(1) Must be working under the supervision of a fully licensed
occupational therapist;
(2) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state
in which they practice and working in accordance with the
Oklahoma Occupational Therapy Practice Act or other applicable
statute(s);
(3) Entered into a provider agreement with the OHCA to provide
occupational therapy services; and
(4) Provided the name of their OHCA-contracted supervising
occupational therapist upon enrollment.

-
v

BN N
L@ R ITCr

317:30-5-296. Coverage by category
Payment is made for occupational therapy services as set forth
in this Section.
(1) Children. 1Initial therapy evaluations do not require prior
authorization and must be provided by a fully licensed
occupational therapist. All therapy services following the
initial evaluation must be prior authorized for continuation of
service. Prior to the initial evaluation, the therapist must
have on file a signed and dated prescription or referral for the
therapy services from the member's physician or other licensed
practitioner of the healing arts. The prescribing or referring
provider must be able to provide, if requested, clinical
documentation from the member's medical record that supports the
medical necessity for the evaluation and referral.
(2) Adults. There 1s no coverage for adults for services
rendered by individually contracted providers. Coverage for
adults 1s permitted in an outpatient hospital setting as
described in Oklahoma Administrative Code 317:30-5-42.1.
(3) Individuals eligible for Part B of Medicare. Services
provided to Medicare eligible recipients are filed directly with
the fiscal agent.

317:30-5-297. Payment rates

maa 1 raan o~

1

o

G @

1o S w1+ + ] SRR 1 ogaal ]
TTC ey Jieava It o T CTCOoOTTCTortT W LTIt TIT v = s m o s T T CTOWTOioTCT

7m
T

Medieatd—F sehedute-All occupational therapy services are
reimbursed per the methodology described in the Oklahoma Medicaid

State Plan.

He




317:30-5-299. Team therapy (Co-treatment)

Therapists, or therapy assistants, working together as a team to
treat one (1) or more members cannot eaeh—Dbill separately for the
same or different service provided at the same time to the same
member.

(1) €PFCurrent Procedural Terminology (CPT) codes are used for
billing the services of one (1) therapist or therapy assistant.
The therapist cannot bill for his/her services and those of
another therapist or a therapy assistant, when both provide the
same or different services, at the same time, to the same
member.
(2) If multiple therapies (physical therapy, occupational
therapy, and/or speech therapy) are provided to one (1) member
at the same time, only one (1) therapist can bill for the entire
service, or each therapist can divide the service units.
(3) Providers must report the CPT code for the time actually
spent in the delivery of the modality requiring constant
attendance and therapy services. Pre- and post-delivery services
are not to be counted in determining the treatment service time.
The time counted must begin when the therapist is directly
working with the member to deliver treatment services.
(4) The time counted is the time the member is being treated. If
the member requires both a therapist and an assistant, or even
two (2) therapists, each service unit of time the member is
being treated can count as only one (1) unit of each code. The
service units billed must equal the total time the member was
receiving actual therapy services. It is not allowable for each
therapist or therapy assistant to bill for the entire therapy
session. The time the member spends not being treated, for any
reason, must not be billed.

PART 51. HABILITATION SERVICES

317:30-5-482. Description of services
Habilitation services include the services identified in (1)
through (15) of this Section. Habilitation services providers must
have an applicable agreement with the Oklahoma Health Care
Authority (OHCA) to provide Developmental Disabilities Services
(DDS) Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS).
(1) Dental services. Dental services are provided per Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:40-5-112.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Dental services providers must
have non-restrictive licensure by the Oklahoma State Board of
Dentistry to practice dentistry in Oklahoma.
(B) Description of services. Dental services include
services for maintenance or improvement of dental health as
well as relief of pain and infection. These services may
include:
(1) anAn oral examination;

4



(i1i) biteBite-wing X-rays;

(iii) €enmtatDental cleaning;

(iv) *EepieatrTopical-fluoride treatment;

(v) develepmerntDevelopment of a sequenced treatment plan
that prioritizes:

(I) eliminationFlimination of pain;
(IT) adeguatelAdequate oral hygiene; and
(ITI) ¥resteratienRestoration or an improved ability to
chew;
(vi) rowtineRoutine training of member or ©primary
caregiver regarding oral hygiene; and
(vii) preventivePreventive, restorative, replacement, and
repair services to achieve or restore functionality
provided after appropriate review when applicable, per OAC
317:40-5-112.
(C) Coverage limitations. Coverage of dental services is
specified in the member's Individual Plan (IP) in accordance
with applicable Waiver limits. Dental services are not
authorized when recommended for cosmetic purposes.
(2) Nutrition services. Nutrition Services are provided per OAC
317:40-5-102.
(3) Occupational therapy services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Occupational therapists and
occupational therapy assistants must have current, non-
restrictive licensure by the Oklahoma Board of Medical
Licensure and Supervision. Occupational therapy assistants
must be emptoyedsupervised by occupational therapists—+, per
OAC 317:30-5-295 (b) (1).
(B) Description of services. Occupational therapy services
include evaluation, treatment, and consultation in leisure
management, daily living skills, sensory motor, perceptual
motor, and mealtime assistance. Occupational therapy services
may include the use of occupational therapy assistants,
within the limits of the occupational therapist's practice.
(1) Services are:
(I) +mtendedIntended to help the member achieve greater
independence to reside and participate 1in the
community; and
(IT) =¥enderedRendered 1in any community setting as
specified in the member's IP. The IP must include a
practitioner's prescription.
(ii) For purposes of this Section, a practitioner 1is
defined as medical and osteopathic physicians, physician
assistants, and other licensed health care professionals
with prescriptive authority to order occupational therapy
services 1in accordance with the rules and regulations
governing the SoonerCare program.
(iii) The provision of services includes a written report
or record documentation in the member's record, as

5



required.
(C) Coverage limitations. Payment is made for compensable
services to the individual occupational therapist for direct
services or for services provided by a qualified occupational
therapist assistant, within the occupational therapist's
employment. Payment is made in 15-minute units, with a limit
of 488four hundred and eighty (480) units per Plan of Care
year. Payment is not allowed solely for written reports or
record documentation.
(4) Physical therapy services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Physical therapists and physical
therapist assistants must have current, non-restrictive
licensure with the Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and
Supervision. The physical therapist must emptoysupervise the
physical therapist assistant=, per OAC 317:30-5-290.1 (Db)
(1) .
(B) Description of services. Physical therapy services
include evaluation, treatment, and consultation in locomotion
or mobility and skeletal and muscular conditioning to
maximize the member's mobility and skeletal/muscular well-
being. Physical therapy services may include the use of
physical therapist assistants, within the limits of the
physical therapist's practice.
(i) Services are intended to help the member achieve
greater independence to reside and participate in the
community. Services are provided in any community setting
as specified in the member's IP. The IP must include a
practitioner's prescription. For purposes of this Section,
practitioners are defined as licensed medical and
osteopathic physicians, and physician assistants in
accordance with the rules and regulations covering the

OHCA SoonerCare program.
A}

caa £ E

(3 2 I FLPANEVS 11 + o QA ~t 2 L =Y N~ 4 o noyr 1o
7 T OT PO POoSeS O T o o CTIOTT7 a— P rTaCtTrcTrOohcTE Eaye)
A ~hhcraa T A Aot ot At 2 AN~ A S i+t il A A A
oGPy orCratit—asoTrStattts i aCtCoTE oo Ce—wroci— ST orSo——afitS

regultations—covering—the OHCA SeoonerCare—program-
4444 (1ii) The provision of services includes a written
report or record documentation in the member's record, as
required.
(C) Coverage limitations. Payment is made for compensable
services to individual physical therapists for direct
services or for services provided by a qualified physical
therapist assistant within the physical therapist's
employment. Payment is made in 15-minute units with a limit
of 488four hundred and eighty (480) units per Plan of Care
year. Payment is not allowed solely for written reports or
record documentation.
(5) Psychological services.

(A) Minimum qualifications. Qualification as a provider of

6



psychological services requires current, non-restrictive
licensure as a psychologist by the Oklahoma State Board of
Examiners of Psychologists or licensing board in the state in
which service is provided. Psychological technicians who have
completed all board certification and training requirements
may provide services under a licensed psychologist's
supervision.
(B) Description of services. Psychological services include
evaluation, psychotherapy, consultation, and behavioral
treatment. Service is provided in any community setting as
specified in the member's IP. The provider must develop,
implement, evaluate and revise the Protective Intervention
Protocol (PIP) corresponding to the relevant outcomes
identified in the member's IP.
(1) Services are:
(I) intendedIntended to maximize a member's
psychological and behavioral well-being; and
(II) previdedProvided in individual and group formats,
with a six-person maximum.
(ii) Approval of services is based upon assessed needs per
OAC 340:100-5-51.
(C) Coverage limitations.
(i) Payment is made in +5fifteen (15) minute units. A
minimum of 4+5fifteen (15) minutes for each individual and
group encounter is required.
(ii) Psychological services are authorized for a period,
not to exceed twelve (12) months.
(I) 1Initial authorization must not exceed +520ne
hundred and ninety-two (192) units, 48forty-eight (48)
hours of service.
(IT) Authorizations may not exceed 288two hundred and
eighty-eight (288) units per plan of care year unless
an exception is made by the DDS director of Behavior
Support Services or his or her designee.
(IIT) No more than *F2twelve (12) hours of services,
48forty-eight (48) wunits, may be Dbilled for PIP
preparation. Any clinical document must be prepared
within sixty (60) calendar days of the request.
Further, if the document is not prepared, payments are
suspended until the requested document is provided.
(IV) When revising a PIP to accommodate recommendations
of a required committee review, the provider may bill
for only one (1) revision. The time for preparing the
revision must be clearly documented and must not exceed
four (4) hours.
(6) Psychiatric services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Qualification as a psychiatric
services provider requires a current, non-restrictive license
to practice medicine in Oklahoma. Certification by the

7



American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology or satisfactory
completion of an approved residency program in psychiatry is
required.
(B) Description of services. Psychiatric services include
outpatient evaluation, psychotherapy, medication and
prescription management and consultation, and are provided to
eligible members. Services are provided in community setting
specified in the member's IP.
(i) Services are intended to contribute to the member's
psychological well-being.
(ii) A minimum of 3Bthirty (30) minutes for encounter and
record documentation is required.
(C) Coverage limitations. A unit is 36thirty (30) minutes,
with a limit of 288two hundred (200) units, per Plan of Care
year.
(7) Speeeh/languageSpeech-language pathology services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Qualification as a speech—andfer
tanguagespeech-language pathology services provider requires
current, non-restrictive licensure as a Speech—andfor
tanguagespeech-language pathologist by the Oklahoma Board of
Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology-, per
OAC 317:30-5-675 (a) (1) through (3).
(B) Description of services. Speech therapy includes
evaluation, treatment, and consultation in communication and
oral motor and/or feeding activities provided to eligible
members. Services are intended to maximize the member's
community living skills and may be provided in the community
setting specified in the member's IP. TheFPmust—ineclude—=a

I i I T A P [ L
= Cr C T C I UTICT 1T =] t/J_\./L_) J—-Lt/k.,_l_ul.lo

(i) The IP must include a practitioner's prescription. For
purposes of this Section, practitioners are defined as
licensed medical and osteopathic physicians, physician
assistants, and other licensed ©professionals with
prescriptive authority to order speech and/or language
services in accordance with rules and regulations covering
the OHCA SoonerCare program.
(i1i) A minimum of #5fifteen (15) minutes for encounter and
record documentation is required.
(C) Coverage limitations. A unit is i5fifteen (15) minutes,
with a limit of 288two hundred and eighty-eight (288) units,
per Plan of Care year.
(8) Habilitation training specialist (HTS) services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Providers must complete the
Oklahoma Department of Human Services (DHS) DDS-sanctioned
training curriculum. Residential habilitation providers:
(1) aexreAre at least I+8eighteen (18) years of age;
(11) axreAre specifically trained to meet members' unique
needs;
(iii) wereWere not convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled

8



nolo contendere to misdemeanor assault and battery, or a
felony, per Section (§) 1025.2 of Title 56 of the Oklahoma

Statutes +56—6-S+—' 1062523+ (0.S.); unless a walver 1is
granted, per 56 0.S. ' 1025.2; and
(1v) reeeiveReceive supervision and oversight from

contracted-agency staff with a minimum of four (4) years
of any combination of college-level education or full-time
equivalent experience in serving persons with
disabilities.
(B) Description of services. HTS services include services
to support the member's self-care, daily living, and adaptive
and leisure skills needed to reside successfully in the
community. Services are provided in community-based settings
in a manner that contributes to the member's independence,
self-sufficiency, community inclusion, and well-being.
(i) Payment is not made for:
(I) ¥eouwtimeRoutine care and supervision normally
provided by family; or
(IT) servieesServices furnished to a member by a person
who is legally responsible per OAC 340:100-3-33.2.
(11) Family members who provide HTS services must meet the
same standards as providers who are unrelated to the
member. HTS staff residing in the same household as the
member may not provide services in excess of 48forty (40)
hours per week. Members requiring more than 48forty (40)
hours per week of HTS services, must use staff members,
who do not reside in the household and are employed by the
member's chosen provider agency to deliver the balance of
necessary support staff  hours. Exceptions may Dbe
authorized, when needed, for members who receive services
through the Homeward Bound Waiver.
(iii) Payment does not include room and board or
maintenance, upkeep, or improvement of the member's or
family's residence.
(iv) For members who also receive intensive personal
supports (IPS), the member's IP must clearly specify the
role of the HTS and person providing IPS to ensure there
is no duplication of services.
(v) Review and approval by the DDS plan of care reviewer
is required.
(vi) Pre-authorized HTS services accomplish the same
objectives as other HTS services, but are limited to
situations where the HTS provider is unable to obtain
required professional and administrative oversight from an
OHCA-approved oversight agency. For pre-authorized HTS
services, the service:
(I) providerProvider receives DDS area staff oversight;
and
(IT) mgstEMust be pre-approved by the DDS director or
his or her designee.

9



(C) Coverage limitations. HTS services are authorized per
OAC 317:40-5-110, 317:40-5-111, 317:40-7-13, and 340:100-3-
33.1.
(1) A unit is 4+5fifteen (15) minutes.
(ii) Individual HTS services providers are limited to a
maximum of 48forty (40) hours per week regardless of the
number of members served.
(iii) More than one (1) HTS may provide care to a member
on the same day.
(iv) Payment cannot be made for services provided by two
(2) or more HTSs to the same member during the same hours
of a day.
(v) A HTS may receive reimbursement for providing services
to only one (1) member at any given time. This does not
preclude services from being provided in a group setting
where services are shared among members of the group.
(vi) HTS providers may not perform any Jjob duties
associated with other employment including on-call duties,
at the same time they are providing HTS services.
(9) Self Directed HTS (SD HTS). SD HTS are provided per OAC
317:40-9-1.
(10) Self Directed Goods and Services (SD GS). SD GS are
provided per OAC 317:40-9-1.
(11) Audiology services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Audiologists must have licensure
as an audiologist by the Oklahoma Board of Examiners for
Speech Pathology and Audiology.
(B) Description of services. Audiology services include
individual evaluation, treatment, and consultation in hearing
to eligible members. Services are intended to maximize the
member's auditory receptive abilities. Fhemember's—FIP must

LN P PN S S S NP B . I
fnedude o practitioncerls prescription
(i) The member's IP must include a practitioner's
prescription. For purposes of this Section, practitioners
are defined as licensed medical and osteopathic
physicians, and physician assistants in accordance with
rules and regulations covering the OHCA SoonerCare
program.
(11) A minimum of #5fifteen (15) minutes for encounter and
record documentation is required.
(C) Coverage limitations. Audiology services are provided in
accordance with the member's IP.
(12) Prevocational services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Prevocational services
providers:
(1) axreAre at least I8eighteen (18) years of age;
(1i) eompteteComplete the DHS DDS-sanctioned training
curriculum;
(iii) wereWere not convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled

10




nolo contendere to misdemeanor assault and battery, or a
felony per 56 0.S. ' 1025.2, unless a waiver is granted
per 56 0.S. ' 1025.2; and
(iv) xeeeiwveReceive supervision and oversight by a person
with a minimum of four (4) vyears of any combination of
college-level education or full-time equivalent experience
in serving persons with disabilities.
(B) Description of services. Prevocational services are not
available to persons who can be served under a program funded
per Section 110 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) per
Section 1401 et seq. of Title 20 of the United States Code.
(1) Prevocational services are learning and work
experiences where the individual can develop general, non-
Jjob, task-specific strengths that contribute to
employability in paid employment in integrated community
settings.
(ii) Activities include teaching concepts, such as
communicating effectively with supervisors, co-workers,
and customers, attendance, task completion, problem
solving, and safety. These activities are associated with
building skills necessary to perform work.

(1ii) Pre-vocational services are delivered for the
purpose of furthering habilitation goals that lead to
greater opportunities for competitive, integrated

employment. All prevocational services are reflected in
the member's IP. Documentation must be maintained in the
record of each member receiving this service, noting the
service 1s not otherwise available through a program
funded under the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or IDEA.
(iv) Services include:
(I) eenterCenter-based prevocational services, per OAC
317:40-7-6;
(IT) eommunityCommunity-based prevocational services
per, OAC 317:40-7-5;
(III) enhanreedEnhanced community-based prevocational
services per, OAC 317:40-7-12; and
(IV) supprementatSupplemental supports, as specified in
OAC 317:40-7-13.
(C) Coverage limitations. A unit of center-based or
community-based prevocational services is one (1) hour and
payment 1s Dbased on the number of hours the member
participates in the service. All prevocational services and
supported-employment services combined may not exceed
$27,000, per Plan of Care year. The services that may not be
provided to the same member at the same time as prevocational
services are:
(i) HTS;
(ii) Intensive Personal Supports;
(iii) Adult Day Services;
11




(iv) Daily Living Supports;
(v) Homemaker; or
(vi) +£herapyTherapy services, such as occupational
therapy; physical therapy; nutrition, speech, or
psychological services; family counseling; or family
training, except to allow the therapist to assess the
individual's needs at the workplace or to provide staff
training, per OAC 317:40-7-6.
(13) Supported employment.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Supported employment providers:
(1) axreAre at least I8eighteen (18) years of age;
(ii) eompteteComplete the DHS DDS-sanctioned training
curriculum;
(iii) wereWere not convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled
nolo contendere to misdemeanor assault and battery, or a
felony, per Seetienr 30252 o Titte S56—-of che Okltcheoms
Statgtes—0-S—56—"—3025-2)r56 0.S. ' 1025.2 unless a
waiver is granted, per 56 0.S.' 1025.5; and
(iv) ¥eeeiwveReceive supervision and oversight by a person
with a minimum of four (4) years of any combination of
college-level education or full-time equivalent experience
in serving persons with disabilities.
(B) Description of services. Supported employment 1is
conducted in a variety of settings, particularly worksites in
which persons without disabilities are employed, and includes
activities that are outcome based and needed to sustain paid
work by members receiving services through HCBS Waivers,
including supervision and training. The outcome of supported
employment is sustained paid employment at or above minimum
wage, but not less than the customary wage and benefit level
paid by the employer for the same or similar work performed
by individuals without disabilities. The paid employment
occurs 1in an integrated setting in the general workforce in a
job that meets personal and career goals.
(1) When supported-employment services are provided at a
worksite in which persons without disabilities are
employed, payment:
(I) #+sIs made for the adaptations, supervision, and
training required by members as a result of their
disabilities; and
(IT) deesDoes not include payment for the supervisory
activities rendered as a normal part of the business
setting.
(1i) Services include:
(I) 3ebJob coaching per OAC 317:40-7-7;
(IT) erhanreedEnhanced job coaching per OAC 317:40-7-12;
(ITI) empleymertEmployment training specialist services
per OAC 317:40-7-8; and
(IV) stabilizatienStabilization per OAC 317:40-7-11.

12



(iii) Supported-employment services furnished under HCBS
Waivers are not available under a program funded by the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 or Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).
(iv) Documentation that the service 1is not otherwise
available under a program funded by the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973 or IDEA must be maintained in the record of each
member receiving the service.
(v) Federal financial participation (FFP) may not Dbe
claimed for incentive payment subsidies or unrelated
vocational training expenses, such as:
(I) +rpeentivelncentive payments made to an employer to
encourage or subsidize the employer's participation in
a supported employment program;
(II) paymerntsPayments passed through to wusers of
supported-employment programs; oOr
(ITII) paymertsPayments for wvocational training not
directly related to a member's supported-employment
program.
(C) Coverage limitations. A unit is +5fifteen (15) minutes
and payment is made per OAC 317:40-7-1 through 317:40-7-21.
All prevocational services and supported-employment services
combined cannot exceed $27,000, per Plan of Care year. The
DDS case manager assists the member to identify other
alternatives to meet identified needs above the limit. The
services that may not be provided to the same member, at the
same time as supported-employment services are:
) HTS;
i) Intensive Personal Supports;
ii) Adult Day Services;
v) Daily Living Supports;
) Homemaker; or
(vi) +£herapyTherapy services, such as occupational
therapy; physical therapy; nutrition, speech, or
psychological services, family counseling, or family
training, except to allow the therapist to assess the
individual's needs at the workplace or to provide staff

(1
(1
(1
(1
(v

training.
(14) Intensive personal supports (IPS).
(A) Minimum qualifications. IPS provider agencies must have
a current provider agreement with OHCA and DHS DDS.
Providers:

(1) aexreAre at least I+8eighteen (18) years of age;

(ii) <compteteComplete the DHS DDS-sanctioned training
curriculum;

(iii) wereWere not convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled
nolo contendere to misdemeanor assault and battery, or a
felony, per Seetieon—F825-2——eof Fitte S56—-of +the Olkdahora
Statutes—0-S 56——3025-2)r56 0.S. ' 1025.2 unless a

ottt eS AR =40




waiver is granted, per 56 0.S.' 1025.2;
(iv) xeeeiwveReceive supervision and oversight by a person
with a minimum of four (4) vyears of any combination of
college-level education or full-time equivalent experience
in serving persons with disabilities; and
(v) ¥reeeiwveReceive oversight regarding specific methods to
be used with the member to meet the member's complex
behavioral or health support needs.
(B) Description of services.
(1) IPS:
(I) areAre support services provided to members who
need an enhanced level of direct support in order to
successfully reside in a community-based setting; and
(IT) bwidtdBuild upon the level of support provided by a
HTS or daily living supports (DLS) staff by utilizing a
second staff person on duty to provide assistance and
training in self-care, daily living, and recreational
and habilitation activities.
(ii) The member's Individual Plan (IP) must clearly
specify the role of HTS and the person providing IPS to
ensure there is no duplication of services.
(iii) Review and approval by the DDS plan of care reviewer
is required.
(C) Coverage limitations. IPS are limited to 24twenty-four
(24) hours per day and must be included in the member's IP,
per OAC 317:40-5-151 and 317:40-5-153.
(15) Adult day services.
(A) Minimum qualifications. Adult day services provider
agencies must:
(1) meetMeet the licensing requirements, per 63 0.S.' 1-
873 et seqg. and comply with OAC 310:605; and
(11) beBe approved by the DHS DDS director and have a
valid OHCA contract for adult day services.
(B) Description of services. Adult day services provide
assistance with the retention or improvement of self-help,
adaptive and socialization skills, including the opportunity
to interact with peers in order to promote a maximum level of
independence and function. Services are provided in a non-
residential setting away from the home or facility where the
member resides.
(C) Coverage limitations. Adult day services are furnished
four or more hours per day on a regularly scheduled basis,
for one (1) or more days per week. A unit is +5fifteen (15)
minutes for up to a maximum of six (6) hours daily, at which
point a unit is one (1) day. All services must be authorized
in the member's IP.

PART 73. EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES

14



317:30-5-641. Coverage by category
Payment is made for early intervention services as set forth in
this Section.
(1) Adults. There 1s no coverage for services rendered to
adults.
(2) Children. Payment is made for compensable services rendered
by the ©6SBHOklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH) and its
contractors, pursuant to the State's plan for Early Intervention
services required under Part C of the FBEFAIDEA.
(A) Child health screening examination. An initial screening
may be requested by the family of an eligible individual at
any time and must be provided without regard to whether the
individual's age coincides with the established periodicity
schedule. Coordination - referral is made to the SoonerCare
provider to assure at a minimum, that periodic screens are
scheduled and provided in accordance with the periodicity
schedule following the initial screening.
(B) Child health encounter (EPSDT partial screen). The child
health encounter (the EPSDT partial screen) may include a
diagnosis and treatment encounter, a follow-up health
encounter, or a home wvisit. A child health encounter may
include:
(i) ehitdChild health history,
(ii) physteatPhysical examination,
(iii) developmentaltDevelopmental assessment,
(iv) mwEritienNutrition assessment and counseling,
(v) seeia*Social assessment and counseling,
(vi) 4mdieatedIndicated laboratory and screening tests,
(
(
(

vii) sereemimgScreening for appropriate immunizations,
viii) heatthHealth counseling, and
ix) +£reartmentTreatment of common childhood illness and
conditions.
(C) Hearing and Hearing Aid evaluation. Hearing evaluations
must meet guidelines found at O6AC—317:30-5-6F5—and—0OAL
Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-676.
(D) Audiometry test. Audiometric test (Immittance
[Impedance] audiometry or tympanometry) includes bilateral
assessment of middle ear status and reflex studies (when
appropriate) provided by a state licensed audiologist who:
(i) holds a certificate of clinical competence from the
American Speech-Language Hearing Association (ASHA); or
(ii) has completed the equivalent educational requirements
and work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(iii) has completed the academic program and is acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(E) Ear impression (for earmold). FEar impression (for
earmold) includes taking impression of client's ear and
providing a finished earmold which is used with the client's
hearing aid provided by a state licensed audiologist who:

15



(i) holds a certificate of clinical competence from ASHA;
or
(ii) has completed the equivalent educational requirements
and work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(iii) has completed the academic program and is acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(F) Speech language evaluation. Speech language evaluation
must be provided by a statefully licensed speech-language
pathologist.
(G) Physical therapy evaluation. Physical therapy evaluation
must be provided by a Statefully licensed physical therapist.
(H) Occupational therapy evaluation. Occupational therapy
evaluation must be provided by a $Statefully licensed
occupational therapist.
(I) Psychological evaluation and testing. Psychological
evaluation and testing must be provided by State-licensed,
board certified, psychologists.
(J) Vision testing. Vision testing examination must be
provided by a State licensed Doctor of Optometry (0.D.) or
licensed physician specializing in ophthalmology (M.D. or
D.0.). At a minimum, vision services include diagnosis and
treatment for defects in vision.
(K) Treatment encounter. A treatment encounter may occur
through the provision of individual, family or group
treatment services to infants and toddlers who are identified
as having specific disorders or delays in development,
emotional or behavioral problems, or disorders of speech,
language, vision, or hearing. These types of encounters are
initiated following the completion of a diagnostic encounter
and subsequent development of the Individual Family Services
Plan (IFSP), and may include the following:
(1) Hearing and Vision Services. These services include
assisting the family in managing the child's vision and/or
hearing disorder such as auditory training, habilitation
training, communication management, orientation and
mobility, and counseling the family. This encounter is
designed to assist children and families with management
issues that arise as a result of hearing and/or vision
loss. These services are usually provided by wvision
impairment teachers or specialists and orientation
specialists, and mobility specialists. These services may
be provided in the home or community setting, such as a
specialized day care center. Hearing services must be
provided by:
(I) a State licensed, Master's Degree, ASHA certified
audiologist; or
(IT) a—StateA fully licensed, Master's degree, ASHA
certified speech-language pathologist; or
(IIT) arAn audiologist or speech-language pathologist

16



who has completed the equivalent educational
requirements and work experience necessary for the
certificate or has completed the academic program and
is acquiring supervised work experience to qualify for
the certificate.

+ B N T NS T R D NP= T 22 LT —S =N Nevza AAA - Q4 1icmcanrnand
CTIT J_LA.LJ_Y =] [ S VA E ) =] oS T LN Ay f/J_\JV_L\A A8 L}_Y (=5 T T T [ i ) TS Ay
(T 1da — PANES SO B = BN S £ ~130rma -~ oanman At A~ £
\ L/ IO 1TC0O L [ S U S S [ - . NP S E R R S Y @ R ) \./\JIILLJ\.,L,\.,ll\./\., 1T OTIT
’
(T TNV o o + A + o3 sz ] i P EEWENE i ]
L L7/ TTTOO T - < oL CTIT \-1\A_LV(.A._L ITC AW B W B NP @ B U S NP B i @ R
rOoyrt ramant o A o le Sz e o ne NN~ oy ESANEL +
J.C\.iLAJ.J.CLLlCLLL_»_) (@ W aw § VWO LTI Ab/ [ S T T Ay [N & g =y [ S LSS i 5wy
oot a £ Ao PN
\—y O T LT T CTTT T Ty o
(TTTN haao onman ] + A + WA PN Nroerr am Al 1o
A == TTTOS \./\Jlllt./_L < A8 CIT T T TATTITT IO r/J_ \J\jJ_ulll AT = =)

+

o 1~
LT TTI T T

(ii) Speech-language therapy services. Speech-language
therapy services must be provided by:
(I) A fully licensed, speech-language pathologist who
meets the requirements found at OAC 317:30-5-675 (a)
(1) through (3);
(IT) A licensed speech-language pathology assistant who
is working under the supervision of a speech-language
pathologist and meets the requirements found at OAC
317:30-5-675 (b) (1) through (4); or
(ITI) A licensed speech-language pathology clinical
fellow, who is working under the supervision of a fully
licensed speech-language pathologist and meets the
requirements found at OAC 317:30-5-675 (c) (1) through
(4) .
(iii) Physical therapy services. Physical therapy
services must be provided by a Statefully licensed
physical therapist or physical therapist assistant, per
OAC 317:30-5-290.1.
(iv) Occupational therapy services. Occupational therapy
may include provision of services to improve, develop or
restore impaired ability to function independently and
must be provided by a Statefully licensed occupational
therapist or occupational therapy assistant, per OAC
317:30-5-295.
(v) Nursing services. Nursing services may include the
provision of services to protect the health status of
infants and toddlers, correct health problems, and assist
in removing or modifying health related barriers and must
be provided by a registered nurse or licensed practical
nurse under supervision of a registered nurse. Services
may include medically necessary procedures rendered in the
child's home.
(vi) Psychological services. Psychological and counseling

I
qar
|,__| -

17



services are ©planning and managing a program of
psychological services, including the provision of
counseling or consultation to the family of the infant or
toddler, when the service is for the direct benefit of the
child and assists the family to better understand and
manage the child's disabilities. Psychological services
must be provided by a State-licensed psychologist.
(vii) Psychotherapy counseling services. Psychotherapy
counseling services are the provision of counseling for
children and parents. All services must be for the direct
benefit of the child. Psychotherapy counseling services
must be provided by a State licensed Social Worker, a
State Licensed Professional Counselor, a State licensed
Psychologist, State licensed Marriage and Family
Therapist, or a State licensed Behavioral Practitioner, or
under Board Supervision to be licensed in one of the above
stated areas.
(viii) Family Training and Counseling for Child
Development. Family Training and Counseling for Child
Development services are the provision of training and
counseling regarding concerns and problems in development.
Services integrate therapeutic intervention strategies
into the daily routines of a child and family in order to
restore or maintain function and/or to reduce dysfunction
resulting from a mental or physical disability or
developmental delay. All services must be for the direct
benefit of the child. Family Training and Counseling for
Child Development services must be provided by a Certified
Child Development Specialist.
(L) Immunizations. Immunizations must be coordinated with
the Primary Care Physician for those infants and toddlers
enrolled in SoonerCare. An administration fee, only, can be
paid for immunizations provided by the OSDH.
(M) Assistive Technology. Assistive technology 1s the
provision of services that help to select a device and assist
a student with a disability(ies) to use an Assistive
Technology device including coordination with other therapies
and training of the child and caregiver. Services must be
provided by a:
(1) StateA fully licensed Speeceh Ttanguage—Patheotogist
whe+speech-language pathologist as listed in OAC 317:30-5-

675 (a) (1) through (3);

(T bhoalda =~ ~~pdb a4 £ A+ £ ~T a0 a onmi ot A~ fFfrrm +1
\J—, T 10O (& CcC o 1T C T T T CTTCTT A |\ NP N E R R Py &P R V\JLLLLJ\_,L,\_,J.J.V\_, 1T I
DAmaoara ~an [QE-N ~ln A A TAara e~y N~ N+ o NACITIA o e

IIT1T [ S S Py @ i A § UtJ 1T (@ yaw 8 I ()._L_Lll\j ITOo o U T ITOUOCITIUITITOLIIT Yy .

(T TN haoallaa oome ] +~A + 1 o117z~ ] nt Arr v+ o no ]
Lt L7/ ITTCTOOLITHOS \_/Ull.ltJ_L O A8 CTT \1M_LV(_A_L ITC A\ L U B Py @5 R WS S N R I @ R Y
Yoyl AT At o ~ o~ A RPN noaxr s ne NS~ oy for +
- \il/l_l__l_ TIT TTCTWO (@ yaw 8 WO TLIY = LJCJ__LCLLK/C Llc\/cOOQL_Y i S LSS iy
PRENEAS S I i PN S »

|2\ ST Eiy Ui Eip S B N7y & Sy W) Ry 4 A

(TTTN haallaa onman +~A + 1 N~ A A~ nroarram ~ o~ A 1o
L LT L)/ TTCOOIITOOS ‘\/UllltJ_LC A e w § I T T TTIACTTIT IO tJ.L U\j.L().lll ITCr [y




£
1

Gt
[ S N WY @ R U )

ooy
TCTT

(ii) StateA fully licensed Physieat—TFherapists—erphysical

therapist as listed in OAC 317:30-5-290.1 (a); or

(1ii) StateA fully licensed Seeuvpationat
Therapistoccupational therapist as listed in OAC 317:30-5-
295 (a).

PART 77. SPEECH-AND HEARING SERVICES-SPEECH-LANGUAGE
PATHOLOGISTS, SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY ASSISTANTS, CLINICAL
FELLOWS, AND AUDIOLOGISTS

e - .
317:30-5-675 Eligible providers
() T]3~211 ISE=N ah A A T Aoy stz A a e o 2N 2 +-h A ot o+
\NEWi J._A_LL\JLLJ_L Qt/ 1T aTTr 1T uJ__LLl\j r/J_\JV_LkA.CJ_Q TS T T | S S U R B S [ L@ e w
11icocaonrnand ISE2N alh /1 S e Sath ol ~~s ok o r ISR licaonrnand
T T O T TIO T Qt/ 17 _L(.A.J.J.\.j\zl.u\.j t/(.A.L.,J.L\./-LUv-LL) CTo A= o T LI IS A8
11 loaiatra tah~ e
LALA\AL\JL\J\jLQl—O ART A4
(1Y Tl d o ~~d g £ Ao+ £ ol o~ S A A freom +1 N o~ o
\J—/ T 100 (& A [ S WS S S S WY 6P B WP wy g = |\ E i R R S WPy @ Ry Sy pulllt)\_,\,\_,ilp 1T OTIT I O 1T 1T OTTT
(QE-N oh A TTAasra ey N~ 4o n e r
utJCC\./LJ. T LlCLAL.LLlL\j ITo o oo I TIUlTy j -
e o aa o o alWal OOy 1 o o oy
= = 1At io s
£ e PN i a £~ . £
O AtJC_L o b - [ S S Y @ § I2 -
(2 haxr aonmin | + o + 1 WS WA PN N Nrocrr S oo A N P SR I BN B
7 ITTV \Jlllt/_L C o CTT [ Aeaeaw T r/J_UgJ_(_/LJ.lL Sy Lw €% e s u\_/\iu_LJ__Lllv
IR NE e T B W B R PNE Ny A~ + xriial g £y £ 1 PRPANECE S I i W =
LJLAtJC_L o T K \A A " A CAtJC.LLCll\./C ja—y \.1LA(.4LLL_L_Y [ S CTITT CcC L C I I TTOCT
(1) AN 1321 Nt za Ao £ o P N B S NN O I S = N0 T NPT ~-C =T —I N T 3
N7 [ Y S =y \_,_L_I_\J_I_J\J_I_\_, t/J_UV_LkA.\_,J_u . ut/\./\./\./ll. (e yaw J.J.\./(./LJ__LJ.J.\.j [ wwn [N H WP Sy ) OO T TTCTC Ay
Ao 4ot PN N NP SRR SPI I S PN S 2 Ol abheama TTAT 4+l oo Naatdnnand by 4
CITC T I T LTTITT T =9 CoOITCTTTOCT T W ICTT I OINTITTTTITUIT ITICTITCIT (& i E wy L_lul_ll\JLLL,_y jawy

Perforr Sspecch—ondhearing Sserviees—
(a) Speech-language pathologist (SLP).
(1) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state
in which they practice and working in accordance with the
Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Act or other
applicable statute(s);
(2) Entered into a Provider Agreement with the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) to provide speech-language pathology
services; and
(3) Must have one (1) of the following:
(A) Hold the Certificate of Clinical Competence from the
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA);
(B) Completed the equivalent educational requirements and
work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(C) Have completed the academic program and are acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(b) Speech-language pathology assistant (SLPA).
(1) Must be working under the supervision of a fully licensed
speech-language pathologist;
(2) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state
in which they practice and working in accordance with the
Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Act or other
applicable statute(s);
(3) Entered into a provider agreement with the OHCA to provide
speech-language pathology services; and
(4) Provided the name of their OHCA-contracted supervising

19



speech-language pathologist upon enrollment.
(c) Clinical fellow.
(1) Must be working under the supervision of a fully licensed
speech-language pathologist;
(2) Must have a clinical fellow license in good standing in the
state in which they practice and working in accordance with the
Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Act or other
applicable statute(s);
(3) Entered into a provider agreement with the OHCA to provide
speech-language pathology services; and
(4) Provided the name of their OHCA-contracted supervising
speech-language pathologist upon enrollment.
(d) Audiologists.
(1) Must be appropriately licensed in good standing in the state
in which they practice and working in accordance the Speech-
Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Act or other
applicable statute(s);
(2) Entered into a provider agreement with the Oklahoma Health
Care Authority (OHCA) to provide speech-language pathology and
audiology services; and
(3) Must have one (1) of the following:
(A) Hold the Certificate of Clinical Competence from ASHA;
(B) Completed the equivalent educational requirements and
work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(C) Have completed the academic program and are acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.

317:30-5-676. Coverage by category
Payment is made for speech and hearing services as set forth in
this Section.
(1) Children. Coverage for children is as follows:
(A) Preauthorization required. All therapy services,
including the initial evaluation, must be prior authorized.
Prior to the initial evaluation, the therapist must have on
file a signed and dated prescription or referral for the
therapy services from the member's physician or other
licensed practitioner of the healing arts. The prescribing or
referring provider must be able to provide, if requested,
clinical documentation from the member's medical record that
supports the medical necessity for the evaluation and
referral.
(B) Speech/Language —ServieesSpeech-language pathology
services. Speech/language—therapy —Services—may —inelude

JN 1 areriria e PPN FTIN S L 2 EIFPE A PPN BN Sratire— Flh e o
OtJ 117 _Lull\juu\j Vu_LL/l().L,_LULlO, T T OO [EeyAw § \jJ—U L,J.lCJ_(}.LJ_Y
izt Ao Sraszt dad N ~ oo 14 oA i P N VNP

[ [ S L w ) tJJ_\JV_LkA.\_/kA. )\J_Y (=5 o C T T [ S 11O A8 »._)LJ 1T _LuLLyuuy

Bt 1l oertat

tJ().b _I_U\j_l_ob

language evaluations, individual and group therapy
services provided by a fully licensed and certified

20



speech-language pathologist, a licensed speech-language
pathology clinical fellow, and services within the scope
of practice of a speech-language pathology assistant as
directed by the supervising speech-language pathologist,
as listed in Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-
675 (a) through (c).
(ii) Initial evaluations must be prior authorized and
provided by a fully licensed speech-language pathologist.
(C) Hearing aids. Hearing and hearing aid evaluations
include pure tone air, bone and speech audiometry by a state
licensed audiologist. Payment is made for a hearing aid
following a recommendation by a Medical or Osteopathic
physician and a hearing aid evaluation by a state licensed
audiologist.
(2) Adults. There 1is no coverage for adults for services
rendered by individually contracted providers. Coverage for
adults 1s permitted in an outpatient hospital setting as
described in 36-5-42-31-0AC 317:30-5-42.1.
(3) Individuals eligible for Part B of Medicare. Services
provided to Medicare eligible recipients are filed directly with
the fiscal agent.

317:30-5-677. Payment rates
£ H ' PPN 11 |

1o ma A EEE N NN T3+ nt - PN
= =y [l aw Q1T o o U TTUTTT O W I CTT CTT P U I S S W B R Uy O T OUOWOK 1T

Medieaid—fee—sehedule-All speech-language pathology and hearing
services are reimbursed per the methodology described in the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.

317:30-5-680. Team therapy (Co-treatment)

Therapists, or therapy assistants, working together as a team to
treat one (1) or more members cannot eaeh—bill separately for the
same or different service provided at the same time to the same
member.

(1) €PFCurrent Procedural Terminology (CPT) codes are used for

billing the services of one (1) therapist or therapy assistant.

The therapist cannot bill for his/her services and those of

another therapist or a therapy assistant, when both provide the

same or different services, at the same time, to the same
member.

(2) If multiple therapies (physical therapy, occupational

therapy, and/or speech therapy) are provided to one (1) member

at the same time, only one (1) therapist can bill for the entire
service, or each therapist can divide the service units.

(3) Providers must report the CPT code for the time actually

spent in the delivery of the modality requiring constant

attendance and therapy services. Pre- and post-delivery services
are not to be counted in determining the treatment service time.

The time counted must begin when the therapist is directly

working with the member to deliver treatment services.

21



(4) The time counted is the time the member is being treated. If
the member requires both a therapist and an assistant, or even
two (2) therapists, each service unit of time the member is
being treated can count as only one (1) unit of each code. The
service units billed must equal the total time the member was
receiving actual therapy services. It is not allowable for each
therapist or therapy assistant to bill for the entire therapy
session. The time the member spends not being treated, for any
reason, must not be billed.

PART 103. QUALIFIED SCHOOLS AS PROVIDERS OF HEALTH RELATED
SERVICES

317:30-5-1023. Coverage by category

(a) Adults. There is no coverage for services rendered to adults
twenty-one (21) years of age and older.
(b) Children. For non-Individualized Education Program (IEP)

medical services that can be provided in a school setting, refer to
Part 4, Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment
program, of Oklahoma Administrative Code at 317:30-3-65 through
317:30-3-63.12. Payment is made for the following compensable
services rendered by qualified school providers:
(1) Diagnostic encounters. Diagnostic encounters are defined as
those services necessary to fully evaluate defects, physical or
behavioral health illnesses, or conditions discovered by the
screening. Approved diagnostic encounters may include the
following:
(A) Hearing and hearing aid evaluation. Hearing evaluation
includes pure tone air, bone, and speech audiometry. Hearing
evaluations must be provided by a state ieensedstate-
licensed audiologist who:
(i) Holds a Certificate of Clinical Competence from the
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA); or
(ii) Has completed the equivalent educational requirements
and work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(iii) Has completed the academic program and is acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(B) Audiometry test. Audiometric test (Immittance
[Impedance] audiometry or tympanometry) includes bilateral
assessment of middle ear status and reflex studies (when
appropriate) provided by a state-licensed audiologist who:
(i) Holds a Certificate of Clinical Competence from ASHA;
or
(1ii) Has completed the equivalent educational requirements
and work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(iii) Has completed the academic program and is acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(C) Ear impression (for earmold). Ear impression (for
earmold) includes taking an impression of a member's ear and

22




providing a finished earmold, to be used with the member's
hearing aid as provided by a state-licensed audiologist who:
(1) Holds a Certificate of Clinical Competence from the
ASHA; or
(ii) Has completed the equivalent educational requirements
and work experience necessary for the certificate; or
(iii) Has completed the academic program and is acquiring
supervised work experience to qualify for the certificate.
(D) Vision screening. Vision screening in schools includes
application of tests and examinations to identify wvisual
defects or vision disorders. The vision screening may be
performed by a Registered Nurse (RN) or Licensed Practical
Nurse (LPN) under the supervision of an RN. The service can
be billed when a SoonerCare member has an individualized
documented concern that warrants a screening. A vision
examination must be provided by a state-licensed Doctor of
Optometry (0.D.) or licensed physician specializing in
ophthalmology (M.D. or D.O.). This vision examination, at a
minimum, includes diagnosis and treatment for defects in
vision.
(E) Speech-language evaluation. Speech-language evaluation
is for the purpose of identification of <children or
adolescents with speech or language disorders and the
diagnosis and appraisal of specific speech and language
services. Speech-language evaluations must be provided by
state—a fully licensed speech-language pathologist whesas
listed in OAC 317:30-5-675 (a) (1) through (3

(2 \ HelAda o O~ £ ~o 4 £ (7 202 Cam o £ m  + 1
T T—Co T T T

PEELAWNEPL T MV R PN N A~ x1inl 2 £ £ 10 corta £ Ao
S pPCTET VoSO WO K CXPCTET T CCe—co—GuarTy TOo0rr ittt Catcts

(F) Physical therapy evaluation. Physical therapy evaluation
includes evaluating the student's ability to move throughout
the school and to participate in classroom activities and the
identification of movement dysfunction and related functional
problems. It must be provided by a state-fully licensed
physical therapist as listed in OAC 317:30-5-290.1 (a) (1)
and (2). Physical therapy evaluations must adhere to
guidelines found at OAC 317:30-5-291.

(G) Occupational therapy evaluation. Occupational therapy
evaluation services include determining what therapeutic
services, assistive technology, and environmental
modifications a student requires for participation in the
special education program and must be provided by a state-
fully 1licensed occupational therapist-as listed in OAC
317:30-5-295 (a) (1) and (2) . Occupational therapy
evaluations must adhere to guidelines found at OAC 317:30-5-

23



296.
(H) Evaluation and testing. Evaluation and testing by
psychologists and certified school psychologists are for the
purpose of assessing emotional, behavioral, cognitive, or
developmental issues that are affecting academic performance
and for determining recommended treatment protocol.
Evaluation or testing for the sole purpose of academic
placement (e.g., diagnosis of learning disorders) is not a
compensable service. These evaluations and tests must be
provided by a state-licensed, board-certified psychologist or
a certified school psychologist certified by the State
Department of Education (SDE).
(2) Child-guidance treatment encounter. A child-guidance
treatment encounter may occur through the ©provision of
individual, family, or group treatment services to children and
adolescents who are identified as having specific disorders or
delays in development, emotional or behavioral problems, or
disorders of speech, language, or hearing. These types of
encounters are initiated following the completion of a
diagnostic encounter and subsequent development of a treatment
plan, or as a result of an IEP and may include the following:
(A) Hearing and vision services. Hearing and vision services
may include provision of habilitation activities, such as:
auditory training; aural and wvisual habilitation training
including Braille, and communication management; orientation
and mobility; and counseling for vision and hearing losses
and disorders. Services must be provided by or under the
direct guidance of one (1) of the following individuals
practicing within the scope of his or her practice under
state law:
(1) state—-State licensed, master's degree audiologist who:
(I) Holds a Certificate of Clinical Competence from the
ASHA,; or
(II) Has completed the equivalent educational
requirements and work experience necessary for the
certificate; or
(ITTI) Has completed the academic program and 1is
acquiring supervised work experience to qualify for the
certificate;
(ii) State-Fully licensed, master's degree speech-language
pathologist whesas listed in OAC 317:30-5-675 (a) (1)

through (3).

(T UnlAda o~ O pdb 0 £4 S £ ] 2~ OCAamimm et A~ frrm +1
\J_[ [ A W ) NP Sy U S S S WY @) B USRSy A [ S A R R S WY @ R T o CTITICTT 1T I
(T TN I o oaome ] +~A + 1 o111 vz~ ] nt Arr v+ o no ]
\J_J_, 1ITOS \_/Ull.ltJ_L O o CTT \1L/L_LV(_A_L ITC A\ L U B Py @5 N WS S U R ) @ R Y
Yoyl AT At o ~ o~ A RPN noaxr s ne NS~ oy ESANET +
- \iu_l__l_ TIT TTCTWO (@ yaw 8 WO TLIY = LJCJ__LCLL\/C Llc\/COO(AJ__Y i S LSS i iy
P R R i R +~

|2\ ST Eiy Ui Eip S B N7y & Sy W) Ry 4 A

(TTTN I oonmin ] + A + 1 WA N I Yooty am ~ A 1 o
L LT L)/ TTTOS \/UllltJ_LC (A wAw § LSS i By T TTATTIT IO LJJ_ \JLJJ_(ALLL [Eyuaw 8 ju )




-]
| -

on ot e oA
T TTCaotT

<7 [T Faws

(11i1) Certified orientation and mobility specialistss—ane.
(B) Speech-language therapy services. Speech-language therapy
services include provisions of speech and language services
for the  habilitation or ©prevention of communicative
disorders. Speech-language therapy services must be provided
by or under the direct guidance and supervision of a state-
fully licensed speech-language pathologist within the scope
of his or her practice under state law whe+ as listed in OAC
317:30-5-675 (a) (1) through (3).

JAETAY Ualda o (Ot a2 £2 ~o4 £ 1 30mna~ Comimat ~r ~ frm 4+
\_L[ TR 1TCU0O (=5 [ S U S S [ . i SN I R R SN Y @ Ry \Jll.l.f/ Ly T i B SR NS 4 CIT
’

(33 TToea AT A A 11zl A+ Araat g Al A A A o
\_L_LI TITTOO oUTIT - (= oL CTIT %U_LVLA._L ITC A\ S 1 WPy & B U ) W i )l & R Y - %U_LJ_ TIT TTCTWO
A At~ Boxra ne Nna~s~aaawrsy £ PPANEE I I S AN . r
AT WOTLTIY CAtJC.L LT CTTTICOT llc\.zCanJbL.L_y [ S CTIIT cC L C I I CTTOCTy O

1] 1 1 s | 1 1 1 .

(C) Physical therapy services. Physical therapy services are
provided for the purpose of preventing or alleviating
movement dysfunction and related functional problems that
adversely affect the member's education. Physical therapy
services must adhere to guidelines found at OAC 317:30-5-291
and must be provided by or under the direct guidance and
supervision of a state—-fully licensed physical therapist;
services may also be provided by a licensed physical therapy
assistant who has been authorized by the Board of Examiners
working under the supervision of a fully licensed physical
therapist. FTheticensedphysical—therapist may not—Ssupervise
meore—than—three {3 —physieal—therapy assistantss
(D) Occupational therapy services. Occupational therapy may
include provision of services to improve, develop, or restore
impaired ability to function independently. Occupational
therapy services must be provided by or under the direct
guidance and supervision of a state-fully licensed
occupational therapist; services may also be provided by ana
licensed occupational therapy assistant who has been
authorized by the Board of Examiners, working under the
supervision of a licensed occupational therapist.

(E) Nursing services. Nursing services may include provision
of services to protect the health status of children and
adolescents, correct health problems and assist in removing
or modifying health-related barriers, and must be provided by
a RN or LPN under supervision of a RN. Services include
medically necessary procedures rendered at the school site,
such as catheterization, suctioning, tube feeding, and
administration and monitoring of medication.

(F) Counseling services. All services must be for the direct
benefit of the member. Counseling services must be provided
by a state-licensed social worker, a state-licensed

o

25



professional counselor, a state-licensed psychologist or SDE-
certified school psychologist, a state-licensed marriage and
family therapist, or a state-licensed behavioral health
practitioner, or under Board supervision to be licensed in
one (1) of the above-stated areas.

(G) Assistive technology. Assistive technology 1is the
provision of services that help to select a device and assist
a student with disability(ies) to use an assistive technology
device, including coordination with other therapies and

training of member and caregiver. Services must be provided
by a:

i ul_al_e J.lCCnSCLA SY—\CCCLL ;an”’da”c Y\aL.J.LUJ.UNlSL ‘VV,.lLU:

1 Q4 o4 1 o ho1 g g i +h 5 + n Full
licensed speech-language pathologist as listed in OAC
317:30-5-675 (a) (1) through (3).

(TN Tl o O g £ o4 £ Ol a1 Ot A from +1h
\J—/ 1T 1TT0O (& NSV S U S SR i WY 65 B UP ) A [ S N Ry R S Y @ R T APIL UPL U i B W) wy 1T OTIT LSRN )
ASHA—o=

(T T\ o o comel-atrad + 1 crrasza l ant Aot 1 A1
\J_J_/ 1TITTOO T - [ o CTT \1LA—LV(.A._L ITC W B W B NP & B WS S N R i & R
o1 d A ANt o S Al o] nor s ne noacA ooy ESWANEVS +1h
J_C\.iLAL_LClLlCLLL,LJ AT WOTLIY At./ i S T LlC\/CQQuL_Y i S LSS iy
oot £ N A, r

c o T C I I TT Ty A\

(TTTN oo o ] +aod +1h S A Ao nroeryr v S A 1o
A ==y 1TITS \./\Jlllt./_L < A8 CIT T T TATTITT IO r/J_ \J\jJ_ulll AT r = =)

(ii) State-Fully licensed physical therapist as listed in
OAC 317:30-5-290.1 (a) (1) and (2); or
(iii) State—-Fully licensed occupational therapist as
listed in OAC 317:30-5-295 (a) (1) and (2).
(H) Personal care. Provision of personal care services (PCS)
allow students with disabilities to safely attend school.
Services include, but are not limited to: dressing, eating,
bathing, assistance with transferring and toileting,
positioning, and instrumental activities of daily living such
as preparing meals and managing medications. PCS also
includes assistance while riding a school bus to handle
medical or physical emergencies. Services must be provided by
registered paraprofessionals that have completed training
approved or provided by SDE, or personal care assistants,
including LPNs, who have completed on-the-job training
specific to their duties. PCS does not include behavioral
monitoring. Paraprofessionals are not allowed to administer
medication, nor are they allowed to assist with or provide
therapy services to SoonerCare members. Tube feeding of any
type may only be reimbursed if provided by a RN or LPN.
Catheter insertion and Catheter/Ostomy care may only be
reimbursed when done by a RN or LPN. All PCS must be prior
authorized.
(I) Therapeutic behavioral services (TBS). Services are goal-
directed activities for each client to restore, retain and
improve the self-help, socialization, communication, and
adaptive skills necessary to reside successfully in home and

26



community-based settings. It also includes problem
identification and goal setting, medication support,
restoring function, and providing support and redirection
when needed. TBS activities are behavioral interventions to
complement more intensive behavioral health services and may
include the following components: basic living and self-help
skills; social skills; communication skills; organization and
time management; and transitional living skills. This service
must be provided by a behavioral health school aide (BHSA)
who has a high school diploma or equivalent and has
successfully completed training approved by the SDE, and in
collaboration with the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services, along with corresponding
continuing education. BHSA must be supervised by a bachelor's
level individual with a special education certification. BHSA
must have CPR and First Aid certification. Six (6) additional
hours of related continuing education are required per year.
(c) Members eligible for Part B of Medicare. EPSDT school health-
related services provided to Medicare eligible members are billed
directly to the fiscal agent.

277



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 25. SOONERCARE CHOICE

SUBCHAPTER 7. SOONERCARE
PART 3. ENROLLMENT CRITERIA

317:25-7-13. Enrollment ineligibility

Members in certain categories are excluded from participation
in the SoonerCare Choice program. All other members may be enrolled
in the SoonerCare Choice program and subject to the provisions of
this Subchapter. Members excluded from participation in SoonerCare
Choice include:

(1) Individuals receiving services 1in a long-term care

facility, in an Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with

Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID), or through a Home and

Community Based Waiver;

(2) Individuals in the former foster care children's group [see

Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:35-5-2];

(3) Individuals in benefit programs with limited scope, such as

Tuberculosis, ¥Famity—Planningy—0r pregnancy only;

(4) Non-qualified or ineligible aliens;

(5) Children in subsidized adoptions;

(6) Individuals who are dually-eligible for SoonerCare and

Medicare; and/or
23 ] o

i N 3 S T b dbaabd o L Mamtol DV oo
AT IO wWIT L& g = Q1T T TTT o C T COCITUTT [ S N T T DT o T Tho O

e
\% T
Al
TT

£V
7 OT

48> (7) Individuals who have other creditable coverage.



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES

PART 6. INPATIENT PSYCHIATRIC AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES

317:30-5-95. General provisions and eligible providers
(a) Eligible settings for inpatient psychiatric services. The
following individuals may receive SoonerCare-reimbursable inpatient

psychiatric services in the following eligible settings:
3 o+

(11 ITrnAdaxza A 1AL Sz n (271 \ + etz L (AN Ao £
\ L/ LTITTO 1TV OO IO \.VVCLL\._Y T & L7 \— »._)J.Al_,_y [ S W g \Zr _YC(_/LJ_Q - L/L\jc
naszoaha a4 o~ PRI = + = aonaro hoarna+ o1 Ny oatza AAA +h o+ a1~y
t/Q_YpLL_LuL.,J__Lp I 1T g (=5 \j T [ Sy @ R Ll\JL_)rJ_LL.,u_L, t/J_\JV_L\.A oL SN i @ gy w [V Sy
hoarnital 2o -+ o0 TN

Ll\JlJtJLl—LALL =) ITToCT IT [ S R iy

(2 ITrndiszrr diinla ISRV SR T o S (E5) o ra £ o o r 1dear oy
\ 7 TTTTO TV OO T 1O [ = L.,_Y B S - o A= _Y Lo oL u\j\./ A= [ S\ 5 N - lllu_Y
EIE NN NP P ANE N O SN T EENE I £ o ]l Ao o EPSIE IR~ NS CNPOR 9 AN N S S
1T (= tJQ_Yk/J.L_LuL.,J__Lp L 1 N R Sy ey 7 (& \.j\.all\.,J_u_L Lluot/_l_k.,u_l_, 7 LI L t/Q_YpLL_LuL.,J__Lp

43> (1) Individuals under twenty-one (21) years of age, in
accordance with OAC 317:30-5-95.23, may receive SoonerCare-
reimbursable inpatient psychiatric services in a psychiatric
unit of a general hospital, a psychiatric hospital, or a PRTFE=;
and may receive chemical dependency detoxification/withdrawal
management services in a psychiatric unit of a general hospital
or in a psychiatric hospital.
(2) Individuals ages twenty-one (21) and older may receive
SoonerCare-reimbursable inpatient psychiatric and/or chemical
dependency detoxification/withdrawal management services 1in a
psychiatric unit of a general hospital or in a psychiatric
hospital.
(b) Psychiatric hospitals and psychiatric wunits of general
hospitals. To be eligible for payment under this Part, inpatient
psychiatric programs must be provided to eligible SoonerCare
members in a hospital that:
(1) Is a psychiatric hospital that:
(A) Successfully underwent a State survey to determine
whether the hospital meets the requirements for participation
in Medicare as a psychiatric hospital per 42 C.F.R. § 482.60;
or
(B) Is accredited by a national organization whose
psychiatric accrediting program has been approved by CMS; or
(2) Is a general hospital with a psychiatric unit that:
(A) Successfully underwent a State survey to determine
whether the hospital meets the requirements for participation
in Medicare as a hospital as specified in 42 C.F.R. Part 482;
or




(B) Is accredited by a national accrediting organization
whose accrediting program has been approved by CMS; and
(3) Meets all applicable federal regulations, including, but not
limited to:
(A) Medicare Conditions of Participation for Hospitals (42
C.F.R. Part 482), including special provisions applying to
psychiatric hospitals (42 C.F.R. § 482.60-.62);
(B) Medicaid for Individuals Age 65 or over in Institutions
for Mental Diseases (42 C.F.R. Part 441, Subpart C);
(C) Inpatient Psychiatric Services for Individuals under Age
21 in Psychiatric Facilities or Programs (42 C.F.R. Part 441,
Subpart D); and/or
(D) Utilization Control [42 C.F.R. Part 456, Subpart C
(Utilization Control: Hospitals) or Subpart D (Utilization
Control: Mental Hospitals)]; and
(4) Is contracted with the OHCA; and
(5) If located within Oklahoma and serving members under
eighteen (18) years of age, 1is appropriately licensed by the
Oklahoma Department of Human Services (OKDHS) as a residential
child care facility (10 O0.S. §§ 401 to 402) that is providing
services as a residential treatment facility in accordance with
OAC 340:110-3-168.
(c) PRTF. Every PRTF must:

(1) Be individually contracted with OHCA as a PRTF;

(2) Meet all of the state and federal participation requirements

for SoonerCare reimbursement, including, but not limited to, 42

C.F.R. § 483.354, as well as all requirements in 42 C.F.R. 483

Subpart G governing the use of restraint and seclusion;

(3) Be appropriately licensed by OKDHS as a residential child

care facility (10 0.S5. § 401 to 402) that is providing services

as a residential treatment facility in accordance with OAC

340:110-3-168;

(4) Be appropriately certified by the State Survey Agency, the

Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH) as meeting Medicare

Conditions of Participation; and

(5) Be accredited by TJC, the Council on Accreditation of

Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF) , or the Council on

Accreditation (COA).
(d) Out-of-state PRTF. Any out-of-state PRTF must be appropriately
licensed and/or certified in the state in which it does business,
and must provide an attestation to OHCA that the PRTF is in
compliance with the condition of participation for restraint and
seclusion, as 1s required by federal law. Any out-of-state PRTF
must also be accredited in conformance with OAC 317:30-5-95(c) (5).
(e) Required documents. The required documents for enrollment for
each participating provider can be downloaded from the OHCA's
website.

317:30-5-95.1. Medical necessity criteria and coverage for adults
2



aged twenty-one (21) to sixty-four (64)
(a) Coverage for adults. Coverage for adults aged twenty-one (21)
to sixty-four (64) is limited to services in a psychiatric unit of
a general hospital or in a psychiatric hospital (see ©&kiaheoma
Administrative—Ceode—(OACy 317:30-5-95). Inpatient psychiatric
services must be prior authorized in accordance with OAC 317:30-5-
41.1. OHCA rules that apply to inpatient psychiatric coverage for
adults aged twenty-one (21) to sixty-four (64) are found in
Sections OAC 317:30-5-95.1 through 317:30-5-95.10.
(b) Medical necessity criteria for admission of adults aged twenty-
one (21) to sixty-four (64) for psychiatric disorders. An
inpatient admission of an adult aged twenty-one (21) to sixty-four
(64) that is attributable to a psychiatric disorder must meet the
terms or conditions contained in (1), (2), (3), (4), one of (5) (&)
to (5) (D), and one of (6) (A) to (6) (C) of this subsection.
(1) A primary diagnosis from the most recent edition of the
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (DSM) with
the exception of V-codes, adjustment disorders, and substance
related disorders, accompanied by a detailed description of the
symptoms supporting the diagnosis.
(2) Conditions are directly attributable to a psychiatric
disorder as the primary need for professional attention (this
does not include placement issues, criminal behavior, and/or
status offenses). Adjustment or substance related disorder may
be a secondary diagnosis.
(3) It has been determined by the OHCA designated agent that the
current disabling symptoms could not have been managed or have
not been manageable in a less intensive treatment program.
(4) Adult must be medically stable.
(5) Within the past forty-eight (48) hours, the behaviors
present an imminent life-threatening emergency such as evidenced
by:
(A) Specifically described suicide attempts, suicidal intent,
or serious threat by the patient.
(B) Specifically described patterns of escalating incidents
of self-mutilating behaviors.
(C) Specifically described episodes of unprovoked significant
physical aggression and patterns of escalating physical
aggression in intensity and duration.
(D) Specifically described episodes of incapacitating
depression or psychosis that result in an inability to
function or care for basic needs.
(6) Requires secure twenty-four (24) hour nursing/medical
supervision as evidenced by:
(A) Stabilization of acute psychiatric symptoms.
(B) Needs extensive treatment under physician direction.
(C) Physiological evidence or expectation of withdrawal
symptoms which require twenty-four (24) hour medical
supervision.




(c) Medical necessity criteria for admission of adults aged twenty-
one (21) to sixty-four (64) for inpatient chemical dependency
detoxification/withdrawal management. An inpatient admission of an
adult aged twenty-one (21) to sixty-four (64) for <chemiealt
dependeney/——substane wse/—detoxifieatieonchemical dependency
detoxification/withdrawal management must meet the terms and
conditions contained in (1), (2), (3), and one of (4) (A) through
(D) of this subsection.
(1) Any psychoactive substance dependency disorder described in
the most recent edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual
of Mental Disorders (DSM) with detailed symptoms supporting the
diagnosis and need for medical detoxification, except for
cannabis, nicotine, or caffeine dependencies.
(2) Conditions are directly attributable to a substance
dependency disorder as the primary need for professional
attention (this does not include placement issues, criminal
behavior, and/or status offenses).
(3) It has been determined by the OHCA designated agent that the
current disabling symptoms could not be managed or have not been
manageable in a less intensive treatment program.
(4) Requires secure twenty-four (24) hour nursing/medical
supervision as evidenced by:
(A) Need for active and aggressive pharmacological
interventions.
(B) Need for stabilization of acute psychiatric symptoms.
(C) Need extensive treatment under physician direction.
(D) Physiological evidence or expectation of withdrawal

symptoms which require twenty-four (24) hour medical
supervision.
317:30-5-95.42. Service quality review (SQR) of psychiatric

facilities and residential substance use disorder (SUD) facilities
(a) The service—guatity—review—(SOR)FSQR conducted by the OHCA or
its designated agent meets the utilization control requirements as
set forth in 42 C.F.R. Part 456.

(b) There will be an SQR of each in-state psychiatric facility and
residential substance use disorder facility that provides services
to SoonerCare members which will be performed by the OHCA or its
designated agent. Out-of-state psyehiatrie—facilities that provide
services to SoonerCare members will be reviewed according to the
procedures outlined in the Medical Necessity Manual. Ad hoc reviews
may be conducted at the discretion of the agency.

(c) The OHCA will designate the members of the SQR team. The SQOR
team will consist of one (1) to three (3) team members and will be
comprised of LBHPs or registered nurses (RNs).

(d) The SQR will include, but not be limited to, review of facility
and clinical record documentation as—welt—asand may include
observation and contact with members. The clinical record review
will consist of +£hese records of members present—eor—tisted——as

4



faeility—residents—at—the beginningeof +the—visitcurrently at the
facility as well as records of members earfor which claims have been
filed with OHCA for acute, e PRTF, or residential SUD levels of
care. The SQR includes validation of compliance with policy, which
must be met for the services to be compensable.
(e) Following the SQR, the SQR team will report its findings in
writing to the facility. Fhe—faeility—wiltl be provided—with erttc
1+ F +h o A R £ + 1 rax o~ Y

Nt Fa oAb a A 71 ot s 1 +ad
IToTC I 1T 1T CTOCITTUIT J S CTT J__I_J.J.\J._I_J.J.\ju g CTIT - VI \AU Lluv - U\A.LL_, oL _LJ.J. (_/LJ.J._Y

B

defieteneies+ A copy of the final report will be sent to the
facility's accrediting agency, as well as the State Survey Agency,
if applicable, and any licensing agencies.
(f) Deficiencies identified during the SQR may result in full or
partial recoupment of paid claims. The determination of whether to
assess full or partial recoupment shall be at the discretion of the
OHCA based on the severity of the deficiencies.
(g) Any days during which the facility is determined to be out of
compliance with Federal Conditions of Participation, excluding
residential SUD facilities, or in which a member does not meet
medical necessity criteria widdmay result in full recoupment. Full
recoupment may also result from a facility's failure to provide
requested documentation within the timeframes indicated on requests
for such documents or if the SQR team is denied timely admittance
to a facility and/or access to facility records during +heany on-
site portion of the SOQOR.
(h) Items which may result in full or partial recoupment of paid
claims shall include, but not be limited to:
(1) Assessments and evaluations. Assessments and evaluations
must be completed, with dated signature(s), by qualified staff
within the timeframes outlined in Oklahoma Administrative Code
(OAC) 317:30-5-95.6—ane—, 317:30-5-95.37+ and 317:30-5-95.47(1).
(2) Plan of care. Plans of care must be completed, with all
required dated signatures within the timeframes described in OAC
317:30-5-95.4—and—, 317:30-5-96.33+, and 317:30-5-95.47(2).
(3) Certification of need (CON). CONs for psychiatric facilities
must be completed by the appropriate team and in the chart
within the timeframes outlined in 42 C.F.R. §§ 441.152, 456.160,
and 456.481.
(4) Active treatment. Treatment must be documented in the chart
at the required frequency by appropriately qualified staff as
described in OAC 317:30-5-95.5, 317:30-5-95.7, 317:30-5-95.8,
317:30-5-95.9, 317:30-5-95.10—and, 317:30-5-95.34~ and 317:30-5-
95.46 (b) .
(5) Documentation of services. Services must be documented in
accordance with OAC 317:30-5-95.5, 317:30-5-95.8, 317:30-5-
95.10, 317:30-5-95.41, and 317:30-5-95.47 and 42 C.F.R. S§S§
412.27(c) (4) and 482.61. Documentation with missing elements or
documentation that does not clearly demonstrate the therapeutic
appropriateness and Dbenefit of the service may result in
recoupment.




(6) Staffing. Staffing must meet the ratios described in OAC
317:30-5-95.24(b)-(d) & (h) and OAC 317:30-5-95.38 per unit/per
shift; and credentialing regquirements as outlined in OAC 317:30-
5-95.8, 317:30-5-95.9, 317:30-5-95.35, 317:30-5-95.36, 317:30-5-
95.46 (b) and 42 C.F.R. S§§ 412.27(d), 441.153, 441.156, and
482.62.
(7) Restraint/seclusion. Orders for restraint and seclusion must
be completely and thoroughly documented with all required
elements as described in OAC 317:30-5-95.39 and 42 C.F.R. §
482.13(e) & (f) and 42 C.F.R. Part 483. Documentation must
support the appropriateness and necessity for the wuse of
restraint/seclusion. For PRTFs, documentation must 1nclude
evidence that staff and resident debriefings occurred as
required by OAC 317:30-5-95.39 and 42 C.F.R. Part 483. For
residential SUD facilities, restraint may only be used when less
restrictive interventions, according to facility policy, have
been attempted or when an immediate intervention is required to
protect the resident, a staff member, or others. A written
incident report must be completed within 24-hours following each
use of physical restraint.
(i) If the review findings have resulted in a recoupment, the days
and/or services involved will be reported in the notification.
(J) In the event that CMS recoups from OHCA an amount that exceeds
the provider's liability for findings described in this Section,
the provider will not be held harmless and will be required to
reimburse OHCA the total federal amount identified by CMS and/or
its designated audit contractor, limited to the amount of the
original paid claim less any previously recouped amounts.
(k) Penalties of non-compensable days which are the result of the
facility's failure to appropriately provide and document the
services described herein, or adhere to applicable accreditation,
certification, and/or state licensing standards, are not
compensable or billable to the member or the member's family.
(1) Facilities that are determined to owe recoupment of paid claims
will have the ability to request a reconsideration of the findings.
Details and instructions on how to request a reconsideration will
be part of the report documentation sent to the facility.
(m) Facilities that are determined by the SQR process to be out of
compliance in significant areas will be required to submit a
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) detailing steps being taken to bring
performance in line with requirements. Facilities that are required
to submit a CAP may be further assessed through a formal, targeted
post-CAP review process.

317:30-5-95.43. Residential substance use disorder treatment

(a) Purpose. The purpose of sections OAC 317:30-5-95.43 - 317:30-5-
95.49 1is to establish the procedures and requirements for
residential treatment facilities providing substance use disorder
services.




(b) Definitions. The following words and terms, when used in the
aforementioned sections, shall have the following meanings unless
the context clearly indicates otherwise.
(1) "ASAM" means the American Society of Addiction Medicine.
(2) "ASAM levels of care" means the different options for
treatment as described below and in the current edition of the
ASAM criteria that wvary according to the intensity of the
services offered. Each treatment option is a level of care.
(A) "ASAM level 3" means residential and inpatient services
and encompasses ASAM levels 3.1, 3.3, 3.5 and 3.7.
(B) "ASAM level 3.1" means clinically managed low-intensity
residential services for adolescents and adults. This level
of care typically provides at least five (5) hours of
clinical services a week and provides a twenty-four (24) hour
living support and structure with trained personnel. The
corresponding service description for this level of care is
halfway house services.
(C) "ASAM level 3.3" means clinically managed population-
specific high-intensity residential services. This level of
care 1s for adults only and typically offers twenty-four (24)
hour care with trained personnel and 1is designed to
accommodate individuals with cognitive or other impairments.
The corresponding service description for this level of care
is residential treatment for adults with co-occurring
disorders.
(D) "ASAM level 3.5" means clinically managed medium-
intensity residential services for adolescents and clinically
managed high-intensity residential services for adults. This
level of care provides twenty-four (24) hour care and offers
a wide range of therapeutic services. The corresponding
service descriptions for this level of care are residential
treatment and intensive residential treatment.
(E) "ASAM level 3.7" means medically monitored high-intensity
inpatient services for adolescents and medically monitored
intensive inpatient withdrawal management for adults. This
level of care provides twenty-four (24) hour nursing care
with physician supervision and medication availability. This
level of care is appropriate for individuals withdrawing from
alcohol or other drugs with subacute Dbiomedical and
emotional, behavioral, or cognitive problems severe enough to
require inpatient treatment but for whom hospitalization is
not necessary. The corresponding service description for this
level of care is medically supervised withdrawal management.
(3) "ASAM criteria" means the most recent edition of the
American Society of Addiction Medicine's published criteria for
admission to treatment, continued services, and discharge.
(4) "Co-occurring disorder (COD)" means any combination of
mental health symptoms and substance use disorder symptoms or
diagnoses that affect a member and are typically determined by

7




the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (DSM).
(5) "DSM" means the most recent edition of the Diagnostic and
Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (DSM) published by the
American Psychiatric Association.

(6) "ODMHSAS" means the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and
Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS).

(7) "Service plan" means the document used during the process by
which an LBHP or a licensure candidate and the member together
and jointly identify and rank problems, establish agreed-upon
immediate short-term and long-term goals, and decide on the
treatment process and resources to be utilized.

(8) "Substance use disorder (SUD)" means alcohol or drug
dependence or psychoactive substance use disorder as defined by
the most recent DSM criteria.

(9) "Therapeutic services" means professional services during
which members engage in identifying, addressing and/or resolving
issues identified in the member's service plan.

(10) "Treatment hours - residential" means the structured hours
in which a member is involved in receiving professional services
to assist in achieving recovery.

317:30-5-95.44. Residential substance use disorder - Eligible
providers and requirements
(a) Eligible providers shall:
(1) Have and maintain current certification from the Oklahoma
Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services
(ODMHSAS) as a residential level of care provider of substance
use disorder (SUD) services, unless exempt from state
jurisdiction or an exempted entity as defined in Section 3-415
of Title 43A of the Oklahoma Statutes;
(2) Have a contract with the OHCA;
(3) Have a Certificate of Need, if required by ODMHSAS in
accordance with OAC 450:18-17-2 or OAC 450:24-27-2.
(4) Have a current accreditation status appropriate to provide
residential behavioral health services from:
(A) The Joint Commission; or
(B) The Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitative
Facilities (CARF); or
(C) The Council on Accreditation (COA).
(b) Providers certified by ODMHSAS as a residential level of care
provider of SUD services prior to October 1, 2020 shall have until
January 1, 2022 to obtain accreditation as required in (4) above.
(c) Residential treatment facilities providing SUD treatment
services to individuals under the age of eighteen (18) must have a
residential child care facility license from the Oklahoma
Department of Human Services (DHS) . Residential treatment
facilities providing child care services must have a child care
center license from DHS.




317:30-5-95.45. Residential substance use disorder - Coverage by

category

(a) Adults. Members age twenty-one (21) to sixty-four (64) who meet

eligibility and clinical criteria may receive medically necessary

residential treatment for SUD.
(1) The member must meet residential level of care as determined
through completion of the designated ASAM level of care tool as
required in the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and
Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS) Prior Authorization Manual.
(2) Each presenting member for SUD treatment shall be assessed,
according to ASAM criteria, which includes a list of symptoms
for all six (6) dimensions and each level of care to determine a
clinically appropriate placement in the least restrictive level
of care.

(b) Children. Coverage for children is the same as adults.

(c) Individuals with dependent children. Coverage for individuals

with dependent children is the same as adults and/or children.

317:30-5-95.46. Residential substance use disorder - Covered
services and medical necessity criteria
(a) In order for the services described in this Section to be
covered, individuals shall:
(1) Be diagnosed with a substance use disorder as described in
the most recent edition of the DSM; and
(2) Meet residential level of care 1in accordance with the
American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) criteria, as
determined by the ASAM level of care determination tool
designated by the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and
Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS).
(3) For additional medical necessity criteria, refer to the
ODMHSAS Prior Authorization Manual available at
http://www.odmhsas.org/arc.htm.
(b) Coverage includes the following services:
(1) Clinically managed low intensity residential services (ASAM
Level 3.1).
(A) Halfway house services — Individuals age thirteen (13) to
seventeen (17).
(i) Service description. This service places a major
emphasis on continuing substance use disorder care and
community ancillary services in an environment supporting
continued abstinence. The facility shall have scheduled
services to assess and address the individual needs of
each member. Services include, but are not limited to,
therapy, rehabilitation services, case management, crisis
intervention, and educational support services. Group
therapy is limited to a total of six (6) individuals.
Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a staffing ratio
of eight (8) individuals to one (1) qualified provider.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be

9




available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. A minimum of two (2) direct care and/or
clinical staff must be on-site and awake twenty-four (24)
hours a day, seven (7) days a week. Staffing ratios shall
not exceed those specified in OAC 340:110-3-153.2. All
staff who ©provide treatment services shall meet
qualifications in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid
State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(11ii) Treatment hours. A minimum of six (6) treatment
hours per week shall be provided.

(B) Halfway house services — Individuals age eighteen (18) to

sixty-four (64).
(i) Service description. This service places a major
emphasis on continuing substance use disorder care and
community ancillary services in an environment supporting
continued abstinence. The facility shall have scheduled
services to assess and address the individual needs of
each member. Services include, but are not limited to,
therapy, rehabilitation services, case management, crisis
intervention, peer recovery support services, and
educational/vocational support services. Group therapy is

limited to a total of eight (8) individuals.
Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a staffing ratio
of fourteen (14) individuals to one (1) qualified
provider.

(1i) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be
available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. Additional clinical and/or direct care
staff must be on-site and awake twenty-four (24) hours a
day, seven (7) days a week. All staff who provide
treatment services shall meet qualifications in accordance
with the Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(1iii) Treatment hours. A minimum of six (6) treatment
hours per week shall be provided.

(C) Halfway house services — Individuals with minor dependent

children or women who are pregnant.
(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours, seven (7) days a week,
supervised living arrangements, to include professionally
directed evaluation, care, and treatment. The facility
shall have scheduled services to assess and address the
individual needs of each member. Services include, but are
not limited to, therapy, rehabilitation services, case
management, crisis intervention, peer recovery support
services, parenting/ child development services,
educational/vocational support services, and other
services. Group therapy is limited to a total of eight (8)
individuals for adults a total of six (6) individuals for
children. Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a

10




staffing ratio of fourteen (14) individuals to one (1)
qualified provider for adults and eight (8) individuals to
one (1) qualified provider for children.
(1i) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be
available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. Additional clinical and/or direct care
staff must be on-site twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. All staff who provide treatment services
shall meet qualifications in accordance with the Oklahoma
Medicaid State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment services for dependent children. Services
are available to the child when provided to address the
impacts related to the parent's addiction, including, but
not limited to, individual and family therapy. Compliance
with separate provider qualifications, in accordance with
OAC 317:30-5-240.2, 1is required for other treatment
services provided to dependent children by the residential
SUD provider. Provision of such treatment services shall
be provided in accordance with OAC 317:30-5, Part 21.
(iv) Treatment hours. A minimum of six (6) treatment hours
per week shall be provided to the individual with minor
dependent children and women who are pregnant. Dependent
children shall be ©provided treatment services in
accordance with the child's service plan.

(2) Clinically managed, population specific, high intensity

residential services (ASAM Level 3.3).

(A) Residential treatment for adults with co-occurring
disorders.

(1) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours, seven / (7) days a
week, structured evaluation, care, and treatment. Daily
treatment service shall be provided to assess and address
individual needs of the member. Services include, but are
not limited to, medication monitoring, therapy,
rehabilitation services, crisis intervention, case
management, peer recovery support services and
educational/vocational support services. Psychiatric
and/or psychological and/or mental health evaluations
shall be completed on all members. In addition to the
requirements in OAC 317:30-5-95.47, the service plan shall
address the member's mental health needs and medications.
The member's medications shall be re-assessed a minimum of
once every thirty (30) days. Group therapy is limited to a
total of eight (8) individuals. Rehabilitation services
shall not exceed a staffing ratio of fourteen (14)
individuals to one (1) qualified provider. Treatment
services must address both mental health and SUD needs as
identified in the service plan.
(1i) Staffing requirements. A licensed psychiatrist must

11



be available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. Additional staff must be on-site
twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. All
staff who ©provide treatment services shall meet
qualifications in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid
State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment hours. A weekly minimum of twenty-four
(24) service hours shall be provided, which shall include
a minimum of one (1) hour of therapy and a minimum of
seven (7) hours of rehabilitation services. A maximum of
seven (7) hours of educational support services may count
toward the twenty-four (24) service hours each week.
(3) Clinically managed medium and high intensity (ASAM Level
3.5).
(A) Residential treatment, medium intensity - individuals age
thirteen (13) to seventeen (17).
(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours / seven (7) day a week,
professionally directed evaluation, care, and treatment
for chemically dependent members. A multidisciplinary team
approach shall be utilized in providing daily treatment
services to assess and address the individual needs of
each member, including but not limited to, therapy,
rehabilitation services, case management, crisis
intervention, and educational support services. Group
therapy is limited to a total of six (6) individuals.
Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a staffing ratio
of eight (8) individuals to one (1) qualified provider.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be
available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. A minimum of two (2) direct care and/or
clinical staff must be on-site and awake twenty-four (24)
hours a day, seven (7) days a week. Staffing ratios shall
not exceed those specified in OAC 340:110-3-153.2. All
staff who provide treatment services shall meet
qualifications in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid
State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment hours. A weekly minimum of fifteen (15)
treatment hours for members attending academic training
and twenty-one (21) treatment hours for members not
attending academic training shall be provided. Treatment
hours shall include a minimum of ten (10) weekly hours of
therapeutic services, including but not limited to,
individual, family and group therapy.
(B) Residential treatment, high intensity - adults.
(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours / seven (7) day a week,
professionally directed evaluation, care, and treatment.
Daily treatment service shall be provided to assess and

12




address individual needs of each member. Services include,
but are not limited to, therapy, rehabilitation services,
crisis intervention, case management, peer recovery
support services, and educational/vocational support
services. Group therapy is limited to a total of eight (8)
individuals. Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a
staffing ratio of fourteen (14) individuals to one (1)
qualified provider.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be
available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. Additional clinical and/or direct care
staff must be on-site twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. All staff who provide treatment services
shall meet qualifications in accordance with the Oklahoma
Medicaid State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment hours. A weekly minimum of twenty-four
(24) service hours shall be provided, which shall include
a minimum of one (1) hour of therapy and a minimum of
seven (7) hours of rehabilitation services. A maximum of
seven (7) hours of educational support services may count
toward the twenty-four (24) service hours each week.

(C) Intensive residential treatment, high intensity — adults.

(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours / seven (7) day a week,
professionally directed evaluation, care, and treatment.
Daily treatment service shall be provided to assess and
address individual needs of each member. Services include,
but are not limited to, therapy, rehabilitation services,
crisis intervention, case management, peer recovery
support services, and educational/vocational support
services. Group therapy is limited to a total of eight (8)
individuals. Rehabilitation services shall not exceed a
staffing ratio of fourteen (14) individuals to one (1)
qualified provider.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed psychiatrist must
be available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. Additional clinical and/or direct
care staff must be on-site twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. All staff who provide treatment
services shall meet qualifications in accordance with the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment hours. A weekly minimum of thirty-seven
(37) service hours shall be provided, which shall include
a minimum of four (4) hours of therapy and a minimum of
seven (7) hours of rehabilitation services. A maximum of
eleven (11) hours of educational support services may
count toward the thirty-seven (37) service hours each
week.

(D) Residential treatment for individuals with minor

13



dependent children and women who are pregnant.
(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four (24) hours / seven (7) day a week,
professionally directed evaluation, care, and treatment.
The facility shall ©provide substance wuse disorder
treatment services to assess and address individual needs
of each member. Services include, but are not limited to,
therapy, rehabilitation services, crisis intervention,
case management, parenting/child development support
services, peer recovery support services, and
educational/vocational support services. Group therapy is
limited to a total of eight (8) individuals for adults a
total of six (6) individuals for children. Rehabilitation
services shall not exceed a staffing ratio of fourteen
(14) individuals to one (1) qualified provider for adults
and eight (8) individuals to one (1) qualified provider
for children.
(1i) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician must be
available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven
(7) days a week. Additional staff must be on-site twenty-
four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. All staff
who provide treatment services shall meet qualifications
in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan and
OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment services for dependent children. Services
are available to the child when provided to address the
impacts related to the parent's addiction, including but
not limited to individual and family therapy. Compliance
with separate provider qualifications, in accordance with
OAC 317:30-5-240.2, 1is required for other treatment
services provided to dependent children by the residential
SUD provider. Provision of such treatment services shall
be provided in accordance with OAC 317:30-5, Part 21.
(iv) Treatment hours. A minimum of twenty-four (24)
service hours shall be provided to the individual with
minor dependent children and women who are pregnant; this
requirement may be reduced to a weekly minimum of twenty-
one (21) service hours for Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF) recipients. Treatment hours shall include
a minimum of one (1) hour of therapy and a minimum of
seven (7) hours of rehabilitation services. A maximum of
seven (7) hours of educational support services may count
toward the required service hours each week. Dependent
children shall be provided treatment services in
accordance with the child's service plan.

(E) Intensive residential treatment for individuals with

dependent children and women who are pregnant.
(i) Service description. This service provides a planned
regimen of twenty-four hours / seven (7) day a week,

14



professionally directed evaluation, care, and treatment.
The facility shall provide substance use disorder
treatment services to assess and address individual needs
of each member. Services include, but are not limited to,
therapy, rehabilitation services, crisis intervention,
case management, parenting/child development support
services, peer recovery support services, and
educational/vocational support services. Group therapy is
limited to a total of eight (8) individuals for adults a
total of six (6) individuals for children. Rehabilitation
services shall not exceed a staffing ratio of fourteen
(14) individuals to one (1) qualified provider for adults
and eight (8) individuals to one (1) qualified provider
for children.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed psychiatrist must
be available by telephone twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. Additional clinical and/or direct
care staff must be on-site twenty-four (24) hours a day,
seven (7) days a week. All staff who provide treatment
services shall meet qualifications in accordance with the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan and OAC 450:18.
(iii) Treatment services for dependent children. Services
are available to the child when provided to address the
impacts related to the parent's addiction, including but
not limited to individual and family therapy. Compliance
with separate provider qualifications, in accordance with
OAC 317:30-5-240.2, 1is required for other treatment
services provided to dependent children by the residential
SUD provider. Provision of such treatment services shall
be provided in accordance with OAC 317:30-5, Part 21.
(iv) Treatment hours. A weekly minimum of thirty-five (35)
service hours shall be provided to the individual with
minor dependent children and women who are pregnant.
Treatment hours shall include a minimum of four (4) hours
of therapy and a minimum of seven (7) hours of
rehabilitation services. A maximum of eleven (11) hours of
educational support services may count toward the thirty-
five (35) service hours each week. Dependent children
shall be provided treatment services in accordance with
the child's service plan.

(4) Medically monitored high intensity withdrawal management

(ASAM Level 3.7).

(A) Medically supervised withdrawal management - individuals
age thirteen (13) to seventeen (17).
(i) Service description and requirements. This service is
provided under the direction of a licensed physician and a
licensed registered nurse supervisor, for members who are
withdrawing or are intoxicated from alcohol or other
drugs. Members shall be assessed as currently experiencing

15



no apparent medical or neurological symptoms that would
require hospitalization. Daily substance use disorder
withdrawal management treatment services shall Dbe
provided, which include, but are not limited to, taking of
vital signs (temperature, pulse, respiration rate, blood
pressure), documentation of fluid and food intake a
minimum of one (1) time every six (6) hours or more often
as indicated by the member's condition. Medications shall
be prescribed if needed during withdrawal management. The
medications are to include those needed for physical
health issues and mental impairment if acquired during the
withdrawal process.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician providing
supervision of withdrawal management must be available on
site or on call twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7)
days a week. A licensed nurse must provide twenty-four
(24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week monitoring and
statutorily approved personnel administer medication. A
minimum of two (2) medical and/or clinical/direct care
staff must be on-site and awake twenty-four (24) hours a
day, seven (7) days a week. Staffing ratios shall not
exceed those specified in OAC 340:110-3-153.2.

(B) Medically supervised withdrawal management - adults.
(1) Service description and requirements. This service is
provided under the direction of a licensed physician and a
licensed registered nurse supervisor, for members who are
withdrawing or are intoxicated from alcohol or other
drugs. Members shall be assessed as currently experiencing
no apparent medical or neurological symptoms that would
require hospitalization. Daily substance use disorder
withdrawal management treatment services shall Dbe
provided, which include, but are not limited to, taking of
vital signs (temperature, pulse, respiration rate, blood
pressure), documentation of fluid and food intake a
minimum of one (1) time every six (6) hours or more often
as indicated by the member's condition. Medications
prescribed if needed during withdrawal management. The
medications are to include those needed for physical
health issues and mental impairment if acquired during the
withdrawal process.
(ii) Staffing requirements. A licensed physician providing
supervision of withdrawal management must be available on
site or on call twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7)
days a week. A licensed nurse must provide twenty-four
(24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week monitoring and
statutorily approved personnel administer medication.

317:30-5-95.47. Residential substance use disorder - Individualized
service plan requirements

16



All substance use disorder services provided in residential
treatment facilities are rendered as a result of an individual
assessment of the member's needs and documented in the service
plan.

(1) Assessment. A biopsychosocial assessment shall be completed

to gather sufficient information to assist the member in

developing an individualized service plan. The assessment must
also list the member's past and current psychiatric medications.

The assessment must be completed by an LBHP or licensure

candidate. Licensure candidate signatures must be co-signed by a

fully-licensed LBHP in good standing.

(A) Assessments for adolescents. A biopsychosocial assessment
using the Teen Addiction Severity Index (T-ASI) shall be
completed. A physical examination shall be conducted by a
licensed physician to include, at a minimum, a physical
assessment, health history, immunization status, and
evaluation of motor development and function, speech,
hearing, visual, and language functioning.
(B) Assessments for adults. A biopsychosocial assessment
using the Addiction Severity Index (ASI) shall be completed.
(C) Assessments for dependent children. In accordance with
OAC 450:18-7-25, assessments of children (including infants)
accompanying their parent into treatment shall include the
following items:

(i) Parent-child relationship;

(ii) Physical and psychological development;

(iii) Educational needs;

(iv) Parent related issues; and

(v) Family issues related to the child.
(D) Assessments for parents/pregnant women. In accordance
with OAC 450:18-7-25, assessments of the parent and/or
pregnant women bringing their children into treatment shall
include the following items:

(i) Parenting skills;

ii) Knowledge of age appropriate behaviors;
v

(

(iii) Parental coping skills;

(iv) Personal issues related to parenting; and

(v) Family issues as related to the child.
(E) Assessments for medically supervised withdrawal services.
In accordance with OAC 450:18-13-61, a medical assessment for
the appropriateness of placement shall be completed and
documented by a licensed physician during the admission
process.
(F) Assessment timeframes. Biopsychosocial assessments shall
be completed within seven (7) days of admission (Refer to OAC
450:18-7-26) .

(2) Service plan. Pursuant to OAC 450:18-7-81, a service plan

shall be completed for each member, including dependent

children. The service plan 1is performed with the active

17



participation of the member and a support person or advocate, if
requested by the member. In the case of children under the age
of eighteen (18), it is performed with the participation of the
parent or guardian, if allowed by law, and the child as age and
developmentally appropriate.
(A) Service plan development. The service plan shall:
(i) Be completed by an LBHP or licensure candidate.
Licensure candidate signatures must be co-signed by a
fully-licensed LBHP in good standing.
(ii) Be initiated by a licensed physician or licensed
registered nursing staff for medically supervised
withdrawal services.
(iid) Provide the formation of measurable service
objectives and reflect ongoing changes in goals and
objectives based upon member's progress or preference or
the identification of new needs, challenges, and problems.
(iv) Be developed after and based on information obtained
in the assessment and includes the evaluation of the
assessment information by the clinician and the member.
(v) Have an overall general focus on recovery which, for
adults, may include goals like employment, independent
living, volunteer work, or training, and for children, may
include areas like school and educational concerns and
assisting the family in caring for the child in the least
restrictive level of care.
(B) Service plan content. Service plans must include dated
signatures for the member [if over fourteen (14)], the
parent/guardian [if under eighteen (18) and allowed by law],
and the primary service practitioner. Signatures must be
obtained after the service plan is completed. The contents of
a service plan shall address the following:
(1) Member strengths, needs, abilities, and preferences;
(11) Identified presenting challenges, needs, and
diagnosis;
(iii) Goals for treatment with specific, measurable,
attainable, realistic, and time-limited objectives;
(iv) Type and frequency of services to be provided;
(v) Description of member's involvement in, and response
to, the service plan;
(vi) The service provider who will be rendering the
services identified in the service plan; and
(vii) Discharge criteria that are individualized for each
member and beyond that which may be stated in the ASAM
criteria.
(viii) Plans to address the medical stabilization
treatment and service needs of each member receiving
medically supervised withdrawal management services.
(C) Service plan updates. Service plan updates shall occur a
minimum of once every thirty (30) days while services are

18



provided. Service plan updates must include dated signatures
for the member [if over fourteen (14)], the parent/guardian
[if under eighteen (18) and allowed by law], and the LBHP and
licensure candidate. Licensure candidate signatures must be
co-signed by a fully-licensed LBHP 1in good standing.
Signatures must be obtained after the service plan 1is
completed. Service plan updates shall address the following:
(1) Progress on previous service plan goals and/or
objectives;
(ii) A statement documenting a review of the current
service plan and an explanation if no changes are to be
made to the service plan;

(iii) Change 1in goals and/or objectives based upon
member's progress or identification of new needs and
challenges;

(iv) Change in frequency and/or type of services provided;
(v) Change in staff who will be responsible for providing
services on the plan; and
(vi) Change in discharge criteria.
(D) Service plan timeframes. Service plans shall be completed
within eight (8) days of admission, with the exception of
service plans for individuals receiving medically supervised
withdrawal management services, which must be completed
within three (3) hours of admission.
(3) Progress notes. Progress notes shall chronologically
describe the services provided, the member's response to the
services provided, and the member's progress in treatment.
(A) Content. Progress notes shall address the following:
i) Date;
ii) Member's name;

(
(
(iii) Start and stop time for each timed treatment session
or service;
(
(

iv) Signature of the service provider;
v) Credentials of the service provider;
(vi) Specific service plan needs, goals and/or objectives
addressed;
(vii) Services provided to address needs, goals, and/or
objectives;
(vii) Progress or barriers to progress made in treatment
as it relates to the goals and/or objectives;
(ix) Member (and family, when applicable) response to the
session or service provided; and
(x) Any new needs, goals and/or objectives identified
during the session or service.
(B) Frequency. Progress notes shall be completed in
accordance with the following timeframes:
(i) Progress notes for therapy, crisis intervention and
case management must be documented in an individual note
and reflect the content of each session provided.

19



(11) Documentation for —rehabilitation services and
education groups must include daily member sign-in/sign-
out record of member attendance (including date, time,
type of service and service focus), and a daily progress
note or a summary progress note weekly.
(4) Transition/discharge planning. All facilities shall assess
each member for appropriateness of discharge from a treatment
program. Each member shall be assessed using ASAM criteria to
determine a clinically appropriate placement 1in the least
restrictive level of care. Transition/discharge plans and
discharge summaries shall be completed by an LBHP or licensure
candidate. Licensure candidate signatures must be co-signed by a
fully-licensed LBHP in good standing.
(A) Transition/discharge plans. Transition/discharge plans
shall be developed with the knowledge and cooperation of the
member. The transition/discharge plan shall be included in
the discharge summary. The discharge plan is to include, at a
minimum, recommendations for continued treatment services and
other appropriate community resources. Appointments for
outpatient therapy and other services, as applicable, should
be scheduled prior to discharge from residential care.
Development of the transition/discharge plan shall begin no
later than two (2) weeks after admission.
(B) Discharge summary. The discharge summary shall document
the member's progress made 1in treatment and response to
services rendered. A completed discharge summary shall be
entered in each member's record within fifteen (15) days of
the member completing, transferring, or discontinuing
services. The summary must be signed and dated by the staff
member completing the summary.

317:30-5-95.48. Staff training

(a) All clinical and direct care staff shall have non-physical
intervention training in techniques and philosophies addressing
appropriate non-violent interventions for potentially physical
interpersonal conflicts, staff attitudes which promote dignity and
enhanced self-esteem, keys to effective communication skills,
verbal and non-verbal interaction and non-violent intervention
within thirty (30) days of being hired with updates each calendar
year thereafter.

(b) All staff shall receive training in accordance with OAC 450:18-
9-3(f) .

317:30-5-95.49. Residential substance use disorder - Reimbursement
(a) In order to be eligible for payment, residential treatment
providers of substance use disorder (SUD) services must have an
approved provider agreement on file with the OHCA. Through this
agreement, the residential provider assures that they are in
compliance with all applicable federal and State Medicaid law and

20



regulations, including, but not limited to, OHCA administrative
rules, ODMHSAS administrative rules, and the Oklahoma State
Medicaid Plan.

(b) All SUD residential treatment services must be prior authorized
by the OHCA or its designated agent before the service is rendered
by an eligible provider. Without prior authorization, payment is
not authorized.

(c) Covered SUD treatment services for adolescents and adults in
SUD residential treatment shall be reimbursed utilizing the per
diem rates for each level of care. Separate payment may be made for
medications, physician services, and treatment services provided to
dependent children in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid State
Plan.

(d) Treatment services for dependent children accompanying a parent
to treatment shall be reimbursed on a fee-for-service basis in
accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.

317:30-5-96.3. Methods of payment
(a) Reimbursement.
(1) Covered 1inpatient ©psychiatric andler—substance—use
eiserderchemical dependency detoxification/withdrawal management
services will be reimbursed using one (1) of the following
methodologies:
(A) Diagnosis related group (DRG);

(B) Cost-based; or
(C) A predetermined per diem payment.
2 TFToar meoamih~va gt (D7) + a1 szt zo £ r JAWIRY Tz o £ -
( ) 1O TITCTTTOO T 13O0 L_,VV\_,J.J.L_,_Y T \ L7 \awy [ = L.,_Y [ SN U R \ e/ _Y\_/(./LJ_U S (./L\j\_/,
pavment oh o711 Nt W ma A + T I IR 2T SN Nt maszoah g b g N £ N2 T 2 g
tJu_YlllCllL, [0 i N & N e 1TTIoOCT T T -y ull_y _LlltJul,_LCJ.lL_ tJQ_YLaLJ._LL;LL,_L_L\.z [ S € ) W S L__Y
+1 ~ 1+ ol g £ o e ~ TMD Sz ANt S o~z A Nz AN 2177 .20 =
CITTO T \1uu_L_LJ__L\_4A_) (& ywe) T J_Lll_/, Ay tJL_ & ywe) r/J_U W oL LJ_Y Ay L7 e T T ~
9523 and31+7+:306-5-95-33F-For members twenty-one (21) to sixty-
years of age, payment shall not be made for any

four (6

inpatient psychiatric episodes over sixty (60) days in a

facility that qualifies as an IMD.

(b) Levels of care.

(1) Acute.
(A) Payment will be made to psychiatric units within general
medical surgical hospitals and critical access hospitals
utilizing a DRG methodology. [See OAC 317:30-5-41].
Psychiatric professional (physicians and psychologists)
services provided in conjunction with the inpatient stay are
separately payable from the DRG paid to the hospital;
(B) Payment will be made to psychiatric hospitals utilizing a
predetermined statewide per diem payment for all facility
services provided during the inpatient stay. Psychiatric
professional (physicians and psychologists) services provided
in conjunction with the inpatient stay are separately payable
from the per diem paid to the hospital. Rates wvary for public
and private providers.

(2) Acute II.

21



(A) Payment will be made to in-state psychiatric hospitals or
inpatient psychiatric programs utilizing a predetermined all-
inclusive per diem payment for routine, ancillary, and
professional services.
(B) Public facilities will be reimbursed using either the
statewide or facility-specific interim rates and settled to
total allowable costs as determined by analyses of the cost
reports (Form CMS 2552) filed with the OHCA.
(3) PRTFs.
(A) A pre-determined per diem payment will be made to private
PRTFs with sixteen (16) beds or less for routine services.
All other services are separately billable.
(B) A predetermined all-inclusive per diem payment will be
made for routine, ancillary, and professional services to
private facilities with more than sixteen (16) beds.
(C) Public facilities will be reimbursed using either the
statewide or facility-specific interim rates and settled to
total allowable costs as determined by analyses of the cost
reports (Form CMS 2552) filed with the OHCA.
(c) Out-of-state services.
(1) Border and "border status" placements. Facilities are
reimbursed in the same manner as in-state hospitals or PRTFs.
Refer to OAC 317:30-3-90 and 317:30-3-91.
(2) Out-of-state placements. In the event comparable services
cannot be purchased from an Oklahoma facility and the current
payment levels are insufficient to obtain access for the member,
the OHCA may negotiate a predetermined, all-inclusive per diem
rate for specialty programs/units. An incremental payment
adjustment may be made for one (1): one (1) staffing (if
clinically appropriate and prior authorized). Payment may be up
to, but no greater, than usual and customary charges. The one
(1) : one (1) staffing adjustment is limited to sixty (60) days
annually. Refer to OAC 317:30-3-90 and 317:30-3-91.
(d) Add-on payments.
(1) Additional payment shall only be made for services that have
been prior authorized by OHCA or its designee and determined to
be medically necessary. For medical  necessity criteria
applicable for the add-on payment(s), refer to the SoonerCare
Medical Necessity Criteria Manual for Inpatient Behavioral
Health Services found on the OHCA website.
(2) SoonerCare shall provide additional payment for the
following services rendered in an Acute II and PRTF, as per the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.
(A) Intensive treatment services (ITS) add-on. Payment shall
be made for members requiring intensive staffing supports.
(B) Prospective complexity add-on. Payment shall be made to
recognize the increased cost of serving members with a mental
health diagnosis complicated with non-verbal communication.
(C) Specialty add-on. Payment shall be made to recognize the

22



increased cost of serving members with complex needs.
(e) Services provided under arrangement.

(1) Health home transitioning services.
(A) Services for the provision of comprehensive transitional
care to existing members are considered to be inpatient
psychiatric services, when services exceed and do not
duplicate ordinary inpatient discharge planning during the
last thirty (30) days of a covered acute or residential stay.
(B) Payment for health home transitioning services provided
under arrangement with the inpatient provider will be
directly reimbursed to the health home outside of the
facility's per diem or DRG rate.

(2) Case management transitioning services.
(A) Services for the provision of case management
transitioning services to existing members are considered to
be inpatient psychiatric services, when services exceed and
do not duplicate ordinary inpatient discharge planning during
the last thirty (30) days of a covered acute or residential
stay.
(B) Payment for case management transitioning services
provided under arrangement with the inpatient provider will
be directly reimbursed to a qualified community-based

provider.
(3) Ewvaluation and psychological testing by a 1licensed
psychologist.

(A) Services for the provision of evaluation and

psychological testing by a licensed psychologist to existing
members are considered to be inpatient psychiatric services,
when services exceed and do not duplicate ordinary inpatient
discharge planning during the last thirty (30) days of a
covered acute or residential stay.

(B) Payment for evaluation and psychological testing by a
licensed psychologist for services provided under arrangement
with the inpatient provider will be directly reimbursed to a
qualified provider in accordance with the Oklahoma Medicaid
State Plan.

PART 21. OUTPATIENT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AGENCY SERVICES

317:30-5-241.6. Behavioral health targeted case management
Payment is made for behavioral health targeted case management
services as set forth in this Section. The limitations set forth in
this Section do not apply to case management provided in programs
and service delivery models which are not reimbursed for case
management on a fee-for-service basis.
(1) Description of behavioral health case management services.
Behavioral health case management services are provided to
assist eligible individuals in gaining access to needed medical,
social, educational and other services essential to meeting

23



basic human needs. Services under behavioral health targeted
case management are not comparable in amount, duration and
scope. The target groups for behavioral health case management
services are persons under age twenty-one (21) who are 1in
imminent risk of out-of-home placement for psychiatric or
substance abuse reasons or are in out-of-home placement due to
psychiatric or substance abuse reasons, and chronically and/or
severely mentally ill adults who are institutionalized or are at
risk of institutionalization. All Dbehavioral health case
management services will be authorized based on established
medical necessity criteria.
(A) The behavioral health case manager provides assessment of
case management needs, development of a case management care
plan, referral, linkage, monitoring and advocacy on behalf of
the member to gain access to appropriate community resources.
The behavioral health case manager must monitor the progress
in gaining access to services and continued appropriate
utilization of necessary community resources. Behavioral case
management 1s designed to promote recovery, maintain
community tenure, and to assist individuals in accessing
services for themselves following the case management
guidelines established by ODMHSAS. In order to Dbe
compensable, the service must be performed utilizing the
Strengths Based model of case management. This model of case
management assists individuals in identifying and securing
the range of resources, both environmental and personal,
needed to live in a normally interdependent way in the
community. The focus for the helping process is on strengths,
interests, abilities, knowledge and capacities of each
person, not on their diagnosis, weakness or deficits. The
relationship between the service member and the behavioral
health case manager is characterized Dby mutuality,
collaboration, and partnership. Assistive activities are
designed to occur primarily in the community, but may take
place in the behavioral health case manager's office, if more
appropriate.
(B) The provider will coordinate transition services with the
member and family (if applicable) by phone or face to face,
to identify immediate needs for return to home/community no
more than seventy-two (72) hours after notification that the
member/family requests case management services. For members
discharging from a higher level of care than outpatient, the
higher level of care facility is responsible for scheduling
an appointment with a case management agency for transition
and post discharge services. The case manager will make
contact with the member and family (if applicable) for
transition from the higher level of care other than
outpatient back to the community, within seventy-two (72)
hours of discharge, and then conduct a follow-up
appointment/contact within seven (7) days. The case manager
24



will provide 1linkage/referral to physicians/medication
services, psychotherapy services, rehabilitation and/or
support services as described in the case management service
plan.
(C) Case managers may also provide crisis diversion
(unanticipated, unscheduled situation requiring supportive
assistance, face to face or telephone, to resolve immediate
problems before they become overwhelming and severely impair
the individual's ability to function or maintain in the
community) to assist member (s) from progression to a higher
level of care. During the follow-up phase of these referrals
or links, the behavioral health case manager will provide
aggressive outreach if appointments or contacts are missed
within two (2) business days of the missed appointments.
Community/home based case management to assess the needs for
services will Dbe scheduled as reflected 1in the case
management service plan, but not less than one (1) time per
month. The member/parent/guardian has the right to refuse
behavioral health case management and cannot be restricted
from other services because of a refusal of behavioral health
case management services.
(D) An eligible member/parent/guardian will not be restricted
and will have the freedom to choose a behavioral health case
management provider as well as providers of other medical
care.
(E) In order to ensure that behavioral health case management
services appropriately meet the needs of the member and
family and are not duplicated, Dbehavioral health case
management activities will be provided in accordance with an
individualized plan of care.
(F) The individual plan of care must include general goals
and objectives pertinent to the overall recovery of the
member's (and family, if applicable) needs. Progress notes
must relate to the individual plan of care and describe the
specific activities to be performed. The individual plan of
care must be developed with participation by, as well as,
reviewed and signed by the member, the parent or guardian [if
the member is under eighteen (18)], the behavioral health
case manager, and an LBHP or licensure candidate as defined
in OAC 317:30-5-240.3(a) and (b).
(G) SoonerCare reimbursable behavioral health case management
services include the following:
(1) Gathering necessary psychological, educational,
medical, and social information for the purpose of
individual plan of care development.
(ii) Face-to-face meetings with the member and/or the
parent/guardian/family member for the implementation of
activities delineated in the individual plan of care.
(iii) Face-to-face meetings with treatment or service

25



providers, necessary for the implementation of activities
delineated in the individual plan of care.
(iv) Supportive activities such as non face-to-face
communication with the member and/or
parent/guardian/family member.
(v) Non face-to-face communication with treatment or
service providers necessary for the implementation of
activities delineated in the individual plan of care.
(vi) Monitoring of the individual plan of care to reassess
goals and objectives and assess progress and or barriers
to progress.
(vii) Crisis diversion (unanticipated, unscheduled
situation requiring supportive assistance, face to face or
telephone, to resolve immediate problems before they
become overwhelming and severely impair the individual's
ability to function or maintain in the community) to
assist member (s) from progression to a higher level of
care.
(viii) Behavioral health targeted case management 1is
available to individuals transitioning from institutions
to the community [except—individuats—ages—twenty—tweo—22}
64y & aA—FMb—oe¥ individuals who

fto—sisbty—four {64 )—who—residein—a

are inmates of public institutions]. Individuals are
considered to be transitioning to the community during the
last thirty (30) consecutive days of a covered

institutional stay. This time 1is to distinguish case
management services that are not within the scope of the
institution's discharge planning activities from case
management required for transitioning individuals with
complex, chronic, medical needs to the community.
Transition services provided while the individual is in
the institution are to be claimed as delivered on the day
of discharge from the institution.

(2) Levels of case management.

(A) Standard case management/resource coordination services
are targeted to adults with serious mental illness or
children with serious emotional disturbance, or who have or
are at-risk for mental disorders, including substance use
disorders (SUD), and their families, who need assistance in
accessing, coordination, and monitoring of resources and
services. Services are provided to assess an individual's
strengths and meet needs in order to achieve stability in the
community. Standard case managers have caseloads of thirty
(30) to thirty-five (35) members. Standard case
management/resource coordination is limited to twelve (12)
units per member per month. Additional wunits may be
authorized up to twenty-five (25) units per member per month
if medical necessity criteria for transitional case
management are met.

26



(B) Intensive case management (ICM) 1is targeted to adults
with serious and persistent mental illness in PACT programs.
To ensure that these intense needs are met, caseloads are
limited to between ten (10) to fifteen (15) members. The ICM
shall: be a certified behavioral health case manager II; have
a minimum of two (2) years' behavioral health case management
experience; have crisis diversion experience; have attended
the ODMHSAS six (6) hour ICM training and be available
twenty-four (24) hours a day. ICM is limited to fifty-four
(54) units per member per month.

(C) Wraparound facilitation case management (WECM) is
targeted to children with significant mental Thealth
conditions being treated in a System of Care (SOC) Network
who are deemed at imminent risk of out-of-home placement due
to psychiatric or SUD reasons and in need of more intensive
case management services. It is designed to ensure access to
community agencies, services, and people whose functions are
to provide the support, training and assistance required for
a stable, safe, and healthy community life, and decreased
need for higher levels of care. To produce a high fidelity
wraparound process, a facilitator can facilitate Dbetween
eight (8) and ten (10) families. Staff providing WFCM must
meet the requirements for the SOC/WFCM. WFCM is limited to
fifty-four (54) units per member per month.

(3) Excluded services. SoonerCare reimbursable behavioral
health case management does not include the following
activities:
(A) Physically escorting or transporting a member or family
to scheduled appointments or staying with the member during
an appointment;
(B) Managing finances;
(C) Providing specific services such as shopping or paying
bills;
(D) Delivering bus tickets, food stamps, money, etc.;
(E) Counseling, rehabilitative services, psychiatric
assessment, or discharge planning;
(F) Filling out forms, applications, etc., on behalf of the
member when the member is not present;
(G) Filling out SoonerCare forms, applications, etc.;
(H) Mentoring or tutoring;
(I) Provision of behavioral health case management services
to the same family by two (2) separate behavioral health case
management agencies;
(J) Non-face-to-face time spent preparing the assessment
document and the service plan paperwork;
(K) Monitoring financial goals;
(L) Leaving voice or text messages for clients and other
failed communication attempts.

(4) Excluded individuals. The following SoonerCare members who

277



are receiving similar services through another method are not
eligible for behavioral health case management services without
special arrangements with the Oklahoma Department of Human
Services (OKDHS), OJA, OHCA or ODMHSAS as applicable, in order
to avoid duplication in payment. Services/programs include, but
may not be limited to:

(A) Members/families (when applicable) for whom at-risk case

management services are available through OKDHS and OJA

staff;

(B) Members in out-of-home placement and receiving targeted

case management services through staff in a foster care or

group home setting, unless transitioning into the community;

(C) Residents of ICF/IIDs and nursing facilities unless

transitioning into the community;

(D) Members receiving targeted case management services under

a Home and Community Based Services (HCBS) waiver program;

(E) Members receiving services in the health home program;

(F) Members receiving case management through the ADvantage

walver program;

(G) Members receiving targeted case management available

through a Certified Community Behavioral Health Center

(CCBHC) ;

(H) Members receiving case management services through

Programs of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE); or

(I) Members receiving Early Intervention case management

(EICM) ;

(J) Members receiving case management services through

certified school-based targeted case management (SBTCM)

providers;

(K) Members receiving partial hospitalization services; or

(L) Members receiving MST.
(5) Filing requirements. Case management services provided to
Medicare eligible members should be filed directly with the
fiscal agent.
(6) Documentation requirements. The service plan must include
general goals and objectives pertinent to the overall recovery
needs of the member. Progress notes must relate to the service
plan and describe the specific activities performed. Behavioral
health case management service plan development is compensable
time if the time is spent communicating with the member and it
must be reviewed and signed by the member, the behavioral health
case manager, and an LBHP or licensure candidate as defined at
OAC 317:30-5-240.3(a) and (b). All Dbehavioral health case
management services rendered must be reflected by documentation
in the records. In addition to a complete behavioral health case
management service, plan documentation of each session must
include but is not limited to:

(A) Date;

(B) Person(s) to whom services are rendered;

28



(C) Start and stop times for each service;

(D) Original signature or the service provider [original

signatures for faxed items must be added to the clinical file

within thirty (30) days];

(E) Credentials of the service provider;

(F) Specific service plan needs, goals, and/or objectives

addressed;

(G) Specific activities performed by the behavioral health

case manager on behalf of the member related to advocacy,

linkage, referral, or monitoring used to address needs,

goals, and/or objectives;

(H) Progress and Dbarriers made towards goals, and/or

objectives;

(I) Member/family (when applicable) response to the service;

(J) Any new service plan needs, goals, and/or objectives

identified during the service; and

(K) Member satisfaction with staff intervention.
(7) Case management travel time. The rate for case management
services assumes that the case manager will spend some amount of
time traveling to the member for the face-to-face service. The
case manager must only bill for the actual face-to-face time
that they spend with the member and not bill for travel time.
This would be considered duplicative billing since the rate
assumes the travel component already.

PART 24. CERTIFIED COMMUNITY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICS

317:30-5-268. Limitations
(a) The following are non-billable opportunities for CCBHCs serving
eligible members:
(1) Employment services;
(2) Personal care services;
(3) Childcare
(4) Respite services; and
(5) Care coordination.
(b) The following SoonerCare members are not eligible for CCBHC

services:
(1) Moml
T ITCTTTD

o ANtz A N s 1 e TN .
ot CCeCT vV g— ot a1

42 (1) Members residing in a nursing facility or ICF/IID;

43> (2) Inmates of a public correctional institution; and

+4) (3) SoonerCare members being served by a PACE provider.

(c) SoonerCare members receiving services from a CCBHC are not
eligible for enrollment in a SoonerCare behavioral health home.

29



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES
PART 1. PHYSICIANS

317:30-5-9. Medical services
(a) Use of medical modifiers. The Physieians'physicians' Current
Procedural Terminology (CPT) and the second level HEPESHealthcare
Common Procedure Coding System (HCPCS) provide for 2-digit medical
modifiers to further describe medical services. Modifiers are used
when appropriate.
(b) Covered office services.
(1) Payment is made for four (4) office visits (or home) per
month per member, for adults Hever—age—2+t)r[over age twenty-one
(21)]1, regardless of the number of physicians involved.
Additional visits per month are allowed for services related to
emergency medical conditions.
(2) Visits for the purpose of family planning are excluded from
the four (4) per month limitation.
(3) Payment is allowed for the insertion and/or implantation of
contraceptive devices in addition to the office visit.
(4) Separate payment will be made for the following supplies
when furnished during a physician's office visit.
(A) Casting materials;

(B) Dressing for burns;

(C) Contraceptive devices; and

(D) IV ¥truidsfluids.
(B DAasxzmaoant -im ~ A £ L 4—-:1,-\ ﬁ]ﬁrvﬁﬂr‘w"\-l ST oy 1= ~ o Ny
\\J’ J_(_A._YLI.L\_,J.J.L_, Ju =y lll(_A.\_A. J_\JJ_ J_\JLA.L, 1T tJLJ._Yx_) A\ & (@I re) ULL_L_Y (&) r/J__LU
~aa4+ 1 ra o] ey +14 OKNDLOC ~ o~ A + ni A = £ £ 79 o9+
LALA CITTO 1T 12T LJ_Y I IV TIO (S yaw u.LC J.lUL puull\,cu. u.o TTT \J.LJ__LbC VIO LT
46+ (5) Medically necessary office lab and X-rays are covered.
4+ (6) Hearing exams by physician for members between the ages

of 23—and—-65twenty one (21) and sixty five (65) are covered only
as a diagnostic exam to determine type, nature and extent of
hearing loss.

+8)(7) Hearing aid evaluations are covered for members under
2+twenty one (21) years of age.

+9)-(8) IPPB (Intermittent Positive Pressure Breathing) 1is
covered when performed in physician's office.

365 (9) Payment is made for an office visit in addition to
allergy testing.

+3+13)-(10) Separate payment is made for antigen.

++2>(11) Eye exams are covered for members between ages zZ*twenty
one (21) and €5sixty five (65) for medical diagnosis only.
33> (12) If a physician personally sees a member on the same day

as a dialysis treatment, payment can be made for a separately
identifiable service unrelated to the dialysis.
+4)(13) Separate payment is made for the following specimen

1



collections:
(A) Catheterization for collection of specimen; and
(B) Routine Wenipuretwrevenipuncture.

445 (14) The Professional Component for electrocardiograms,
electroencephalograms, electromyograms, and similar procedures
are covered on an inpatient basis as long as the interpretation
is not performed by the attending physician.
1463 (15) Cast removal is covered only when the cast is removed
by a physician other than the one who applied the cast.
(16) Payment may be made for medication-assisted treatment (MAT)
medications prescribed and/or administered by a physician.

(c) Non-covered office services.
(1) Payment is not made separately for an office wvisit and
rectal exam, pelvic exam or breast exam. Office visits including
one of these types of exams should be coded with the appropriate
office visit code.
(2) Payment cannot be made for prescriptions or medication
dispensed by a physician in his office.
(3) Payment will not be made for completion of forms, abstracts,
narrative reports or other reports, separate charge for use of
office or telephone calls.
(4) Additional payment will not be made for mileage.
(5) Payment is not made for an office visit where the member did
not keep appointment.
(6) Refractive services are not covered for persons between the
ages of 23—and—65twenty one (21) and sixty five (65).
(7) Removal of stitches is considered part of post-operative
care.
(8) Payment is not made for a consultation in the office when
the physician also bills for surgery.
(9) Separate payment is not made for oxygen administered during
an office visit.

(d) Covered inpatient medical services.
(1) Payment is allowed for inpatient hospital wvisits for all
SoonerCare covered admissions. Psychiatric admissions must be
prior authorized.
(2) Payment is allowed for the services of two physicians when
supplemental skills are required and different specialties are
involved.
(3) Certain medical procedures are allowed in addition to office
visits.
(4) Payment for critical care is all-inclusive and includes
payment for all services that day. Payment for critical care,
first hour is limited to one unit per day.

(e) Non-covered inpatient medical services.
(1) For inpatient services, all visits to a member on a single
day are considered one service except where specified. Payment
is made for only one (1) visit per day.
(2) A hospital admittance or visit and surgery on the same day
would not be covered if post-operative days are included in the

2




surgical procedure. If there are no post-operative days, a
physician can be paid for visits.
(3) Drugs administered to inpatients are included 1in the
hospital payment.
(4) Payment will not be made to a physician for an admission or
new patient work-up when the member receives surgery in out-
patient surgery or ambulatory surgery center.
(5) Payment 1is not made to the attending physician for
interpretation of tests on his own patient.

(f) Other medical services.
(1) Payment will be made to physicians providing Emergency
Department services.
(2) Payment 1s made for two (2) nursing facility visits per
month. The appropriate CPT code is used.
(3) When payment is made for “Evalwatieon—eof —arrhythmias'——or
"Evatuationr—ef —sinus—nedeevaluation of arrhythmias or
evaluation of sinus node, the stress study of the arrhythmia
includes inducing the arrhythmia and evaluating the effects of
drugs, exercise, etc. upon the arrhythmia.
(4) When the physician bills twice for the same procedure on the
same day, it must be supported by a written report.

PART 21. OUTPATIENT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AGENCY SERVICES

317:30-5-241.7. Medication-assisted treatment (MAT) services for
eligible individuals with opioid use disorder (OUD)
(a) Definitions. The following words and terms, when used in this
section, shall have the following meaning, unless the context
clearly indicates otherwise:
(1) "Medication-assisted treatment (MAT)" means an evidence-
based practice approved by the Food and Drug Administration
(FDA) to treat opioid use disorder, including methadone and all
biological products licensed under federal law for such purpose.
MAT also includes the provision of counseling and behavioral
therapy.
(2) "Office-based opioid treatment (OBOT)" means a fully
contracted SoonerCare provider that renders MAT services in OBOT
settings. OBOT providers must have capacity to provide all drugs
approved by the FDA for the treatment of opioid use disorder,
directly or by referral, including for maintenance,
detoxification, overdose reversal, and relapse prevention, and
appropriate counseling and other appropriate ancillary services.
(3) "Opioid treatment program (OTP)" means a program Or
provider:
(A) Registered under federal law;
(B) Certified by the Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration (SAMHSA);
(C) Certified by ODMHSAS, unless deemed an exempted entity as
defined by federal law;




(D) Registered by the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA);
(E) Registered by the Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics and
Dangerous Drugs (OBNDD); and
(F) Engaged in opioid treatment of individuals by use of an
opioid agonist treatment medication, including methadone.
(4) "Opioid use disorder (OUD)" means a cluster of cognitive,
behavioral, and physiological symptoms in which the individual
continues use of opioids despite significant opioid-induced
problems.
(5) "Phase I" means a minimum ninety (90) day period in which
the member attends the opioid treatment program for observation
of medication assisted treatment daily or at least six (6) days
a week.
(6) "Phase II" means the phase of treatment for members who have
been admitted for more than ninety (90) days and who have
successfully completed Phase I.
(7) "Phase III" means the phase of treatment for members who
have been admitted for more than six (6) months and who have
successfully completed Phase II.
(8) "Phase IV" means the phase of treatment for members who have
been admitted for more than nine (9) months and who have
successfully completed Phase III.
(9) "Phase V" means the phase of treatment for members who have
been admitted for more than one (1) year.
(10) "Phase VI" means the phase of treatment for members who
voluntarily seek medically supervised withdrawal and abstinence
from all drugs, including methadone as prescribed. A member may
enter this phase at any time in the treatment and rehabilitation
process.
(b) Coverage. The SoonerCare program provides coverage of medically
necessary MAT services in OTPs, including but not limited to,
methadone treatment, to eligible individuals with OUD. An OTP must
have the capacity to provide the full range of services included in
the definition of MAT and must document both medication dosing and
supporting behavioral health services, including but not limited
to, 1individual, family and group therapy and rehabilitation
services. MAT services and/or medications may also be provided in
OBOT settings per OAC 317:30-5-9(b) (17).
(c) OTP requirements. Every OTP provider shall:
(1) Have a current contract with the OHCA as an OTP provider;
(2) Hold a certification as an OTP from ODMHSAS, unless deemed
an exempted entity as defined by federal law;
(3) Hold a certification from the Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) ;
(4) Be appropriately accredited by a SAMHSA-approved
accreditation organization;
(5) Be registered with the DEA and the OBNDD; and
(6) Meet all state and federal opioid treatment standards,
including all requirements within OAC 450:70.

4



(d) Individual OTP providers. OTP providers include:
(1) MAT provider is a physician, physician's assistant (PA), or
advanced practice registered nurse (APRN) who may prescribe,
dispense, and administer medications in accordance with state
and federal law and the Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.
(2) OTP behavioral health services practitioner is a
practitioner that meets the qualifications in OAC 317:30-5-
240.3, except for family support and training providers,
qualified behavioral therapy aide providers, multi-systemic
therapy providers, and case manager I providers, for the
provision of outpatient behavioral health services.
(e) Intake and assessment. OTPs shall conduct intake and assessment
procedures in accordance with OAC 450:70-3-5 through OAC 450:70-3-
7.
(f) Service phases. In accordance with OAC 450:70-6-17.2 through
OAC 450:70-6-17.8, the OTP shall have structured phases of
treatment and rehabilitation to support member progress and to
establish requirements regarding member attendance and service
participation. Treatment requirements for each phase shall include,
but not limited to, the following:
(1) During phase I, the member shall participate in a minimum of
four (4) sessions of therapy or rehabilitation services per
month with at least one (1) session being individual therapy,
rehabilitation, or case management.
(2) During phase II the member shall participate in at least two
(2) therapy or rehabilitation service sessions per month during
the first ninety (90) days, with at least one (1) of the
sessions being individual therapy, rehabilitation, or case
management. After the initial ninety (90) days in Phase II, the
member shall participate in at least one (1) session of
individual therapy or rehabilitation service per month.
(3) During phase III, phase IV and phase V, the member shall
participate in at least one (1) session of individual therapy,
rehabilitation, or case management per month.
(4) During phase VI, the LBHP, licensure candidate or certified
alcohol and drug counselor (CADC) determines the frequency of
therapy or rehabilitation service sessions with input from the
member.
(5) If an OTP is providing MAT medications to members receiving
residential substance use disorder services, the required
minimum services for the OTP may be delivered by the residential
substance use disorder provider. The OTP provider shall document
the provision of these services and the provider delivering such
services in the member's service plan.
(g) Service plans. In accordance with OAC 450:70-3-8, a service
plan shall be completed for each member upon completion of the
admission evaluation. The service plan shall be based on the
patient's presenting problems or diagnosis, intake assessment,
biopsychosocial assessment, and expectations of their recovery.

5



(1) Service plan development. Service plans shall be completed
by an LBHP or licensure candidate. Service plans completed by a
licensure candidate must be co-signed and dated by a fully-
licensed LBHP.
(2) Service plan content. Service plans shall address, but not
limited to, the following:
(A) Presenting problems or diagnosis;
(B) Strengths, needs, abilities, and preferences of the
member;
(C) Goals for treatment with specific, measurable,
attainable, realistic and time-limited;
(D) Type and frequency of services to be provided;
(E) Dated signature of primary service provider;
(F) Description of member's involvement in, and responses to,
the service plan and his or her signature and date;
(G) Individualized discharge criteria or maintenance;
(H) Projected length of treatment;
(I) Measurable long and short term treatment goals;
(J) Primary and supportive services to be utilized with the
patient;
(K) Type and frequency of therapeutic activities in which
patient will participate;
(L) Documentation of the member's participation in the
development of the plan; and
(M) Staff who will be responsible for the member's treatment.
(3) Service plan updates. Service plan updates shall be
completed by an LBHP or licensure candidate. Service updates
completed by a licensure candidate must be co-signed and dated
by a fully-licensed LBHP. Service plan review and updates shall
occur no less than every six (6) months and shall occur more
frequently if required based upon the service phase or certain
circumstances:
(A) During phase I, the service plan shall be reviewed and
updated a minimum of once monthly.
(B) During phase II, the service plan shall be reviewed and
updated a minimum of once every three (3) months.
(C) A service plan review shall Dbe completed for the
following situations:
(1) Change in goals and objectives based upon member's
documented progress, or identification of any new
problem(s) ;
(ii) Change in primary therapist or rehabilitation service
provider assignment;
(iii) Change in frequency and types of services provided;
(iv) Critical incident reports;
(v) Sentinel events; or
(vi) Phase change.
(4) Service plan timeframes. Service plans shall be completed by
the fourth therapy or rehabilitation service visit after

6



admission.
(h) Progress notes. Progress notes shall be completed in accordance
with OAC 317:30-5-248(3).
(i) Discharge planning. All members shall be assessed for
biopsychosocial appropriateness of discharge from each level of
care using ASAM criteria that includes a list of symptoms for all
six (6) dimensions and each of the levels of care, to determine a
clinically appropriate placement in the least restrictive level of
care. This organized process involves a professional determination
by an LBHP or licensure candidate for appropriate placement to a
specific level of care based on the following symptoms and
situations:
(1) Acute intoxication and/or withdrawal potential;
(2) Biomedical conditions and complications;
(3) Emotional, behavioral or cognitive conditions and
complications;
(4) Readiness to change;
(5) Relapse, continued use or continued problem potential; and
(6) Recovery/living environment.
(j) Service exclusions. The following services are excluded from
coverage:
(1) Components that are not provided to or exclusively for the
treatment of the eligible individual;
(2) Services or components of services of which the basic nature
is to supplant housekeeping or basic services for the
convenience of a person receiving covered services;
(3) Telephone calls or other electronic contacts (not inclusive
of telehealth);
(4) Field trips, social, or physical exercise activity groups;
and
(k) Reimbursement. In order to be eligible for payment, OTPs shall:
(1) Have an approved provider agreement on file with the OHCA.
Through this agreement, the OTP assures that they are in
compliance with all applicable federal and State Medicaid law
and regulations, including, but not limited to, OHCA
administrative rules, ODMHSAS administrative rules, and the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.
(2) Obtain prior authorization for applicable drugs and services
by the OHCA or its designated agent before the service is
rendered by an eligible provider. Without prior authorization
for applicable drugs and services, payment is not authorized.
(3) Record the National Drug Code (NDC) number for each drug
used in every encounter at the time of billing.
(3) Be reimbursed pursuant to the methodology described in the
Oklahoma Medicaid State Plan.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 2. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES AND PROCESS

317:2-1-2. Appeals

(a)

(b)

Request for appeals.

(1) For the purpose of calculating the timeframe for requesting
an administrative appeal of an agency action, the date on the
written notice shall not be included. The last day of the
timeframe shall be included, unless it is a legal holiday as
defined by Title 25 of the Oklahoma Statutes (0.S.) Section (§)
82.1, or any other day the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA)
is closed or closes early, in which case, the timeframe runs
until the close of the next full business day.

(2) An appeals request that an aggrieved member or provider
sends via mail 1is deemed filed on the date that the agency
receives it.

Member process overview.

(1) The appeals process allows a member to appeal a decision
relating to program benefits. Examples are decisions involving
medical services, prior authorizations for medical services, or
discrimination complaints.

(2) In order to initiate an appeal, the member must file a LD-
1 (Member Complaint/Grievance Form) within thirty (30) calendar
days of the date the OHCA sends written notice of its action,
in accordance with Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:2-1-
2(a), above, or, in matters in which a formal notice is not
sent by the agency, within thirty (30) days of the date on which
the member knew or should have known the facts or circumstances
serving as the basis for appeal.

(3) If the LD-1 form is not received timely, the administrative
law judge (ALJ) will cause to be issued a letter stating the
appeal will not be heard. In the case of tax warrant intercept
appeals, if the LD-1 form is not received by OHCA within the
timeframe pursuant to 68 0.S. § 205.2, OHCA similarly will cause
to be issued a letter stating the appeal will not be heard
because it is untimely.

(4) If the 1LD-1 form 1is not completely filled out or if
necessary documentation is not included, then the appeal will
not be heard.

(5) OHCA will advise members that if assistance is needed in
reading or completing the grievance form, arrangements will be
made to provide such assistance.

(6) Upon receipt of the member's appeal, a fair hearing before
the ALJ will be scheduled. The member will be notified in
writing of the date and time of the hearing. The member must
appear at the hearing, either in person or telephonically.
Requests for a telephone hearing must be received in writing on

1



OHCA's LD-4 (Request for Telephonic Hearing) form no later than
ten (10) calendar days prior to the scheduled hearing date.
Telephonic hearing requests will only be granted by the OHCA's
chief executive officer (CEO) or his/her designee, at his/her
sole discretion, for good cause shown, including, for example,
the member's physical condition, travel distances, or other
limitations that either preclude an in-person appearance oOr
would impose a substantial hardship on the member.
(7) The hearing shall be conducted according to OAC 317:2-1-5.
The ALJ's decision may be appealed to the CEO of the OHCA, which
is a record review at which the parties do not appear (OAC
317:2-1-13) .
(8) Member appeals are ordinarily decided within ninety (90)
days from the date on which the member's timely request for a
fair hearing is received, unless:
(A) The appellant was granted an expedited appeal pursuant
to OAC 317:2-1-2.5;
(B) The OHCA cannot reach a decision because the appellant
requests a delay or fails to take a required action, as
reflected in the record;
(C) There is an administrative or other emergency beyond
OHCA's control, as reflected in the record; or
(D) The appellant filed a request for an appeal of a denied
step therapy exception request, pursuant to OAC 317:2-1-18.
(9) Tax warrant intercept appeals will be heard directly by the
ALJ. A decision 1is normally rendered by the ALJ within twenty
(20) days of the hearing before the ALJ.
(c) Provider process overview.
(1) The proceedings as described in this subsection contain the
hearing process for those appeals filed by providers. These
appeals encompass all subject matter cases contained in OAC
317:2-1-2(d) (2) .
(2) All provider appeals are initially heard by the OHCA ALJ
under OAC 317:2-1-2(d) (2) .
(A) In order to initiate an appeal, a provider must file the
appropriate LD form within thirty (30) calendar days of the
date the OHCA sends written notice of its action, in
accordance with OAC 317:2-1-2(a), above. LD-2 forms should
be used for Program Integrity audit appeals; LD-3 forms are
to be used for all other provider appeals.
(B) Except for OHCA Program Integrity audit appeals, if the
appropriate LD form is not received timely, the ALJ will
cause a letter to be issued stating that the appeal will not
be heard.
(C) A decision ordinarily will be issued by the ALJ within
forty-five (45) days of the close of all evidence in the
appeal.



(D) Unless otherwise limited by OAC 317:2-1-7 or 317:2-1-
13, the ALJ's decision is appealable to OHCA's CEO.
(d) ALJ jurisdiction. The ALJ has Jjurisdiction of the following
matters:
(1) Member appeals.
(A) Discrimination complaints regarding the SoonerCare
program;
(B) Appeals which relate to the scope of services, covered
services, complaints regarding service or care, enrollment,
disenrollment, and reenrollment in the SoonerCare Program;
(C) Fee-for-service appeals regarding the furnishing of
services, including prior authorizations;
(D) Appeals which relate to the tax warrant intercept system
through the OHCA. Tax warrant intercept appeals will be heard
directly by the ALJ. A decision will be rendered by the ALJ
within twenty (20) days of the hearing;
(E) Proposed administrative sanction appeals pursuant to OAC
317:35-13-7. Proposed administrative sanction appeals will
be heard directly by the ALJ. A decision by the ALJ will
ordinarily be rendered within twenty (20) days of the hearing
before the ALJ. This is the final and only appeals process
for proposed administrative sanctions;
(F) Appeals which relate to eligibility determinations made
by OHCA;
(G) Appeals of insureds participating in Insure Oklahoma
which are authorized by OAC 317:45-9-8; and
(H) Appeals which relate to a requested step therapy protocol
exception as provided by 63 0.S. § 7310.
(2) Provider appeals.
(A) Whether Pre-admission Screening and Resident Review
(PASRR) was completed as required by law;
(B) Denial of request to disenroll member from provider's
SoonerCare Choice panel;
(C) Appeals by long-term care facilities for administrative
penalty determinations as a result of findings made under
OAC 317:30-5-131.2(b) (5) (B) and (d) (8);
(D) Appeals of Professional Service Contract awards and
other matters related to the Central Purchasing Act pursuant
to Title 74 0.S. § 85.1 et seq.;
(E) Drug rebate appeals;
(F) Provider appeals of OHCA Program Integrity audit
findings pursuant to OAC 317:2-1-7. This is the final and
only appeals process for appeals of OHCA Program Integrity
audit findings;
(G) Oklahoma Electronic Health Records Incentive program
appeals related only to incentive payments, incentive
payment amounts, provider eligibility determinations, and

3



demonstration of adopting, implementing, upgrading, and
meaningful use eligibility for incentives;

(H) Supplemental Hospital Offset Payment Program (SHOPP)
annual assessment, supplemental payment, fees or penalties
as specifically provided in OAC 317:2-1-15; and

+3)-(I) Appeals from any adjustment made to a long-term care
facility's cost report pursuant to OAC 317:30-5-132,
including any appeal following a request for reconsideration
made pursuant to OAC 317:30-5-132.1.

317:2-1-2.5. Expedited appeals
(a) An Appellant may request an expedited hearing, if the time
otherwise permitted for a hearing as described in Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:2-1-2(ab) (8) could jeopardize the
Appellant's 1life or health or ability to attain, maintain, or
regain maximum function. Any request for expedited consideration
should be made to the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ), with a copy
to the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) Legal division and
shall be ruled upon within three (3) working days of the date of
the request. The request shall specify the reason for the appeal
and the specific basis for the Appellant's assertion that a delay
will jeopardize the Appellant's life or health.
(b) If the ALJ determines that an expedited hearing is warranted,
he or she shall:
(1) Schedule the matter for hearing pursuant to OAC 317:2-1-5.
Telephonic hearings may be scheduled as appropriate under the
particular facts of the case; and
(2) Issue a preliminary or final decision as expeditiously as
possible, but no later than three (3) working days the close of
the expedited hearing.
(c) If the ALJ determines that the request does not meet the
criteria for expedited consideration, he or she shall:
(1) Schedule the appeal for hearing within the ordinary
timeframe, in accordance with OAC 317:2-1-2(ab) (8); and
(2) Notify the Appellant of the denial orally or through a
written notice as described in OAC 317:35-5-66. If oral
notification 1is provided, the ALJ shall 1issue a written
notification within three (3) calendar days of the denial.

317:2-1-13. Appeal to the chief executive officer



(a) The Oklahoma Health Care Authority offers approximately forty
(40) different types of administrative appeals. Some of the appeals
are appealable to the chief executive officer (CEO) and some are
not. The following appeals may be heard by the CEO following the
decision of an administrative law judge:
(1) Appeals under Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:2-1-
2(d) (1) (A) to (d) (1) (H), with the exception of subsection
(d) (1) (E);_and

(2) Appeals under OAC 317:2-1-2(d) (2) (A) to (d) (2) (I), with the
exceptions of subsections {2 ahd
+&-(d) (2) (D)

(F), (G) and (I) .+—and
2

, (E), ’
1Ay 27 77 . 110
o Cctr—S =TT~

(2 Aoraesy o
(O pptaTsS

(b) Appeals to the CEO must be filed with the OHCA within thirty
(30) days of the date of the Order, or decision by OHCA.

(c) No new evidence may be presented to the CEO.

(d) Appeals to the CEO under (a) of this Section may be filed by
the provider, member, or agency. The CEO will ordinarily render
decisions within sixty (60) days of the receipt of the appeal.

317:2-1-14. Contract award protest process
Suppliers who respond to a solicitation issued and awarded by
the Authority pursuant to 74 Oklahoma Statutes (0.S.) § 85.5 (FN)
may protest the award of a contract under such solicitation.
(1) A supplier shall submit written notice to the OHCA Legal
Division of a protest of an award of a contract by OHCA within
ten (10) business days of contract award. The protest shall
state supplier facts and reasons for protest.
(2) The OHCA Legal Division shall review the supplier's protest
and contract award documents. Written notice of the decision to
sustain or deny the supplier's protest will be sent to the
supplier within ten (10) business days of receipt of supplier's
written notice.
(3) If the OHCA Legal Division denies the supplier's protest,
the supplier may request a hearing to administratively resolve
the matter within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the
written denial by filing a form EB-2LD-3 with the Docket Clerk.
(4) The process afforded the supplier will be the process found
at Oklahoma Administrative Code 317:2-1-2(c).
(5) The Administrative Law Judge's decision will constitute the
final administrative decision of the Oklahoma Health Care
Authority.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES
PART 9. LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES

317:30-5-131.2. Quality of care fund requirements and report
(a) Definitions. The following words and terms, when used in this
Section, have the following meaning, unless the context clearly
indicates otherwise:
(1) "Annualize" means that the calculations, including, for
example, total patient days, gross revenue, or contractual
allowances and discounts, is divided by the total number of
applicable days in the relevant time period.
(2) "Direct-Care Staff" means any nursing or therapy staff who
provides direct, hands-on care to residents 1in a nursing
facility and intermediate care facility for individuals with
intellectual disabilities pursuant to Section 1-1925.2 of Title
63 of the Oklahoma Statutes, pursuant to OAC 310:675-1 et seq.,
and as defined in subsection (c) of this Section.
(3) "Major Fraction Thereof" means an additional threshold for
direct-care-staff-to-resident ratios at which another direct-
care staff person(s) 1is required due to the peak in-house
resident count exceeding one-half of the minimum direct-care-
staff-to-resident ratio pursuant to Section 1-1925.2 of Title
63 of the Oklahoma Statutes.
(4) "Nursing Facility and Intermediate Care Facility for
Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities" means any home,
establishment, or institution or any portion thereof, licensed
by the Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH) as defined in
Section 1-1902 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma Statutes.
(5) "Peak In-House Resident Count" means the maximum number of
in-house residents at any point in time during the applicable
shift.
(6) "Quality of Care Fee" means the fee assessment created for
the purpose of quality care enhancements pursuant to Section
2002 of Title 56 of the Oklahoma Statutes upon each nursing
facility and intermediate care facility for individuals with
intellectual disabilities licensed in this state.
(7) "Quality of Care Fund" means a revolving fund established
in the State Treasury pursuant to Section 2002 of Title 56 of
the Oklahoma Statutes.
(8) "Quality of Care Report" means the monthly report developed
by the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA) to document the
staffing ratios, total patient gross receipts, total patient
days, and minimum wage compliance for specified staff for each

1



nursing facility and intermediate care facility for individuals
with intellectual disabilities licensed in the state.
(9) "Service Rate" means the minimum direct-care-staff-to-
resident rate pursuant to Section 1-1925.2 of Title 63 of
Oklahoma Statutes and pursuant to OAC 310:675-1 et seq.
(10) "Staff Hours Worked by Shift" means the number of hours
worked during the applicable shift by direct-care staff.
(11) "Staffing Ratios" means the minimum direct-care-staff-to-
resident ratios pursuant to Section 1-1925.2 of Title 63 of the
Oklahoma Statutes and pursuant to OAC 310:675-1 et seq.
(12) "Total Gross Receipts" means all cash received in the
current Quality of Care Report month for services rendered to
all residents 1in the facility. Receipts should include all
Medicaid, Medicare, private pay, and insurance including
receipts for items not in the normal per diem rate. Charitable
contributions received by the nursing facility are not
included.
(13) "Total Patient Days" means the monthly patient days that
are compensable for the current monthly Quality of Care Report.
(b) Quality of care fund assessments.
(1) The OHCA was mandated by the Oklahoma Legislature to assess
a monthly service fee to each licensed nursing facility in the
state. The fee 1s assessed on a per patient day basis. The
amount of the fee is uniform for each facility type. The fee is
determined as six percent (6%) of the average total gross
receipts divided by the total days for each facility type.
(2) Annually, the Nursing Facilities Quality of Care Fee shall
be determined by using the daily patient census and patient
gross receipts report received by the OHCA for the most recent
available twelve months and annualizing those figures. Also,
the fee will be monitored to never surpass the federal maximum.
(3) The fee is authorized through the Medicaid State Plan and
by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services regarding
waiver of uniformity requirements related to the fee.
(4) Monthly reports of Gross Receipts and Census are included
in the monthly Quality of Care Report. The data required
includes, but is not limited to, the Total Gross Receipts and
Total Patient Days for the current monthly report.
(5) The method of collection is as follows:
(A) The OHCA assesses each facility monthly based on the
reported patient days from the Quality of Care Report filed
two months prior to the month of the fee assessment billing.
As defined in this subsection, the total assessment is the
fee times the total days of service. The OHCA notifies the
facility of its assessment by the end of the month of the
Quality of Care Report submission date.



(B) Payment is due to the OHCA by the 15th of the following
month. Failure to pay the amount by the 15th or failure to
have the payment mailing postmarked by the 13th will result
in a debt to the State of Oklahoma and is subject to
penalties of 10 percent (10%) of the amount and interest of
1.25 percent (1.25%) per month. The Quality of Care Fee must
be submitted no later than the 15t" of the month. If the 15tk
falls upon a holiday or weekend (Saturday-Sunday), the fee
is due by 5 p.m., Central Standard Time (CST), of the
following business day (Monday-Friday) .
(C) The monthly assessment, including applicable penalties
and interest, must be paid regardless of any appeals action
requested by the facility. If a provider fails to pay the
OHCA the assessment within the time frames noted on the
second invoice to the provider, the assessment, applicable
penalty, and interest will be deducted from the facility's
payment. Any change in payment amount resulting from an
appeals decision will be adjusted in future payments.
Adjustments to prior months' reported amounts for gross
receipts or patient days may be made by filing an amended
part C of the Quality of Care Report.
(D) The Quality of Care fee assessments excluding penalties
and interest are an allowable cost for OHCA cost reporting
purposes.
(E) The Quality of Care fund, which contains assessments
collected including penalties and interest as described in
this subsection and any interest attributable to investment
of any money in the fund, must be deposited in a revolving
fund established in the State Treasury. The funds will be
used pursuant to Section 2002 of Title 56 of the Oklahoma
Statutes.
(c) Quality of care direct-care-staff-to resident-ratios.
(1) All nursing facilities and intermediate care facilities for
individuals with intellectual disabilities (ICFs/IID) subject
to the Nursing Home Care Act, in addition to other state and
federal staffing requirements, must maintain the minimum
direct-care-staff-to-resident ratios or direct-care service
rates as cited in Section 1-1925.2 of Title 63 of the Oklahoma
Statutes and pursuant to OAC 310:675-1 et seq.
(2) For purposes of staff-to-resident ratios, direct-care staff
are limited to the following employee positions:
A) Registered Nurse;
B) Licensed Practical Nurse;
C) Nurse Aide;
D) Certified Medication Aide;
E) Qualified Intellectual Disability Professional (ICFs/IID
only);

(
(
(
(
(



Physical Therapist;
Occupational Therapist;
Respiratory Therapist;
Speech Therapist; and
Therapy Aide/Assistant.
(3) The hours of direct care rendered by persons filling non-
direct care positions may be used when those persons are
certified and rendering direct care in the positions listed in
OAC 317:30-5-131.2(c) (2) when documented in the records and
time sheets of the facility.
(4) In any shift when the direct-care-staff-to-resident ratio
computation results in a major fraction thereof, direct-care
staff is rounded to the next higher whole number.
(5) To document and report compliance with the provisions of
this subsection, nursing facilities and ICFs/IID must submit
the monthly Quality of Care Report pursuant to subsection (e)
of this Section.
(d) Quality of care reports. All nursing facilities and
intermediate care facilities for individuals with intellectual
disabilities must submit a monthly report developed by the OHCA,
the Quality of Care Report, for the purposes of documenting the
extent to which such facilities are compliant with the minimum
direct-care-staff-to-resident ratios or direct-care service rates.
(1) The monthly report must be signed by the preparer and by
the owner, authorized corporate officer, or administrator of
the facility for verification and attestation that the reports
were compiled in accordance with this section.
(2) The owner or authorized corporate officer of the facility
must retain full accountability for the report's accuracy and
completeness regardless of report submission method.
(3) Penalties for false statements or misrepresentation made by
or on behalf of the provider are provided at 42 U.S.C. Section
1320a-7b.
(4) The Quality of Care Report must be submitted by 5 p.m. (CST)
on the 15t of the following month. If the 15t falls upon a
holiday or a weekend (Saturday-Sunday), the report is due by 5
p.m. (CST) of the following business day (Monday - Friday).
(5) The Quality of Care Report will be made available in an
electronic version for uniform submission of the required data
elements.
(6) Facilities must submit the monthly report through the OHCA
Provider Portal.
(7) Should a facility discover an error in its submitted report
for the previous month only, the facility must provide to the
Long-term Care Financial Management Unit written notification
with adequate, objective, and substantive documentation within
five business days following the submission deadline. Any

4

g H T O



documentation received after the five business day period will
not be considered in determining compliance and for reporting
purposes by the OHCA.

(8) An initial administrative penalty of $150.00 is imposed
upon the facility for incomplete, unauthorized, or non-timely
filing of the Quality of Care Report. Additionally, a daily
administrative penalty will begin upon the OHCA notifying the
facility in writing that the report was not complete or not
timely submitted as required. The $150.00 daily administrative
penalty accrues for each calendar day after the date the
notification is received. The penalties are deducted from the
Medicaid facility's payment. For 100 percent (100%) private pay
facilities, the penalty amount(s) is included and collected in
the fee assessment billings process. Imposed penalties for
incomplete reports or non-timely filing are not considered for
OHCA cost reporting purposes.

(9) The Quality of Care Report includes, but is not limited to,
information pertaining to the necessary reporting requirements
in order to determine the facility's compliance with
subsections (b) and (c) of this Section. Such reported
information includes, but is not 1limited to: total gross
receipts, patient days, available bed days, direct care hours,
Medicare days, Medicaid days, number of employees, monthly
resident census, and tenure of certified nursing assistants,
nurses, directors of nursing, and administrators.

(10) Audits may be performed to determine compliance pursuant
to subsections (b), and (c) of this Section.
Announced/unannounced on-site audits of reported information
may also be performed.

(11) Direct-care-staff-to-resident information and on-site
audit findings pursuant to subsection (c), will be reported to
the OSDH for their review in order to determine "willful" non-
compliance and assess penalties accordingly pursuant to Title
63 Section 1-1912 through Section 1-1917 of the Oklahoma
Statutes. The OSHD informs the OHCA of all final penalties as
required 1in order to deduct from the Medicaid facility's
payment. Imposed penalties are not considered for OHCA Cost
Reporting purposes.

1o TmraanA o S~ NN emcoamng 2 o+ ot o £ £ 2N 1r rlead Foxr
o T oOott —OT CatCtt ToOTTr—COoOMpPpTTTaitc [y & g g oo WO IKCT oL
Madl a2 A EI N i o = AaAdir~d 2 A 1 a mad + +h g Baszmant
MrctTrCaot raotCTrrTrcrrtoy T oo oCTTOTT e jliieav e cO (% 3 ) g e PoyCITc
ITmeoaand Nnoeno 14+ 4 o o AT 3 o 72 + 1 ma 7 e PR
J—lllt/um)\_/u LJ\_/J.J.(./L_L C IO [ S N TIOTT M/Ulllb/_l__l_ullk/\_/ W I CTT T T T T TTT VV(_/L&\_/



rocit ramant o ENER
EEAAS v g my 3 1 1 A 3 ey ) (&3 =

Purpeses—

433 (12) Under OAC 317:2-1-2, long-term care facility providers
may appeal the administrative penalty described in (b) (5) (B)
and H4er8r—and—fe)r+2)(d) (8) of this section.

44 (13) Facilities that have been authorized by the OSDH to
implement flexible staff scheduling must comply with OAC
310:675-1 et seg. The authorized facility is required to
complete the flexible staff scheduling section of Part A of the
Quality of Care Report. The owner, authorized corporate
officer, or administrator of the facility must complete the
flexible staff scheduling signature block, acknowledging their
OSDH authorization for flexible staff scheduling.

1 naaA = ESANEL OO oot + 2
© TS3C A8 o TTCTY oSt c S

n o 3 AN
T \awy T TCT PO

PART 103. QUALIFIED SCHOOLS AS PROVIDERS OF HEALTH RELATED
SERVICES

317:30-5-1020. General provisions
(a) School-based services are medically necessary health-related
and rehabilitative services that are provided by a qualified school
provider to a student under the age of 2*twenty-one (21) pursuant
to an Individualized Education Program (IEP), in accordance with
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA). Payment is
made to qualified school providers for delivery of school-based
services, provided that such services are, among other things,
medically necessary and sufficiently supported by medical records
and/or other documentation, as explained below.
(b) An IEP and all relevant supporting documentation, including,
but not limited to, the documentation required by ©6AEOklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-1020(c), below, serves as the
plan of care for consideration of reimbursement for school-based
services. The plan of care must contain, among other things, the
signatures, 1including credentials, of the provider(s) and the
direct care staff delivering services under the supervision of the
professional; as well as a complete, signed, and current IEP which
clearly establishes the type, frequency, and duration of the
service(s) to be provided, the specific place of services if other
than the school (e.g., field trip, home), and measurable goals for
each of the identified needs. Goals must be updated to reflect the
current therapy, evaluation, or service that is being provided and
billed to SoonerCare.
(1) Except for those services, referenced 1in ©klahema
AdministrativeCode—(OAC)0AC 317:30-5-1023 (b) (42) (H), a plan of
care that meets the requirements of OAC 317:30-5-1020 (b),
above, shall serve as a prior medical authorization for the
purpose of providing medically necessary and appropriate
school-based services to students.

6




(2) For the purposes of occupational therapy services, and
services for members with speech, hearing, and language
disorders, a plan of care that meets the requirements of OAC
317:30-5-1020(b), above, may also, in accordance with sections
(S§) 725.2(H) and 888.4(C) of Title 59 of the Oklahoma Statutes
(0.5.) serve as a valid prescription or referral for an initial
evaluation and any subsequent services, as is required by Title
42 of Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), & 440.110.
(3) Physical therapy services, by contrast, shall require a
signed and dated prescription from the student's physician
prior to that student's initial evaluation, in accordance with
OAC 317:30-5-291(1). Prescriptions for school-based physical
therapy must be reauthorized at least annually, and documented
within Oklahoma State Department of Education's (OSDE) online
IEP system, as set forth in subsection (c), below.
(c) Qualified school ©providers must ensure that adequate
documentation is maintained within the OSDE online IEP system in
order to substantiate that all school-based services billed to
SoonerCare are medically necessary and comply with applicable
state and federal Medicaid law. Such documentation shall include,
among other things:
(1) Documentation establishing sufficient notification to a
member's parents and receipt of adequate, written consent from
them, prior to accessing a member's or parent's public benefits
or insurance for the first time, and annually thereafter, in
accordance with 34 C.F.R. § 300.154;
(2) Any referral or prescription that is required by state or
federal law for the provision of school-based services, or for
the payment thereof, in whole or in part, from public funds,
including, but not limited to, 42 C.F.R. § 440.110. However,
any prescription or referral ordered by a physician or other
licensed practitioner of the healing arts who has, or whose
immediate family member has, a financial interest in the
delivery of the underlying service in violation of Section
1395nn, Title 42 of United States Code shall not be wvalid, and
services provided thereto shall not be eligible for
reimbursement by the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA);
(3) An annual evaluation located in or attached to the IEP that
clearly demonstrates, by means of the member's diagnosis and
any other relevant supporting information, that school-based
services are medically necessary, 1in accordance with OAC
317:30-3-1(f). Evaluations completed solely for educational
purposes are not compensable. Evaluations must be completed
annually and wupdated to accurately reflect the student's
current status. Any evaluation for medically necessary school-
based services, including but not limited to, hearing and speech



services, physical therapy, occupational therapy, and
psychological therapy, must include the following information:
(A) Documentation that supports why the member was referred
for evaluation;
(B) A diagnosis that clearly establishes and supports the
need for school-based services;
(C) A summary of the member's strengths, needs, and
interests;
(D) The recommended interventions for identified needs,
including outcomes and goals;
(E) The recommended units and frequency of services; and
(F) A dated signature and the credentials of the professional
completing the evaluation; and
(4) Documentation that establishes the medical necessity of the
school-based services being provided between annual
evaluations, including, for example, professional notes or
updates, reports, and/or assessments that are signed, dated,
and credentialed by the rendering practitioner.
(d) All claims related to school-based services that are submitted
to OHCA for reimbursement must include any numeric identifier
obtained from OSDE.



TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES
PART 9. LONG-TERM CARE FACILITIES

317:30-5-136.1. Pay-for-Performance (PFP) program

(a) Purpose. The Pay—for—Performanee {PFP)-PFP program was
established through Oklahoma State Statute, Title 56, Section 56-
1011.5 as amended. PFP's mission is to enhance the quality of life
for target <citizens by delivering effective programs and
facilitating partnerships with providers and the community they

serve. The program has a full commitment to the very best in
quality, service and value which will lead to measurably improved
quality outcomes, healthier lifestylesy, greater satisfaction and

confidence for our members.
(b) Eligible Preowviders-providers. Any Oklahoma long-term care
nursing faeiditiesfacility that arels licensed and certified by
the Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH) ond—eccommedate
SeoonerCare—members—at—their—faeiltity—as defined in Oklahoma
Administrative Code (OAC) 317:30-5-120.
(c) Quality measure care criteria. To maintain status in the PFP
program, each nursing facility shall submit documentation as it
relates to program metrics—bkedtew) quarterly or upon the request
of the Oklahoma Health Care Authority (OHCA). The program metrics
can be found on the OHCA's PFP website or on PFP/Quality of Care
(QOC) data collection portal. If any quality metric, listed below,
is substituted or removed by Centers of Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS), an alternative quality metric may be chosen. For
the period beginning October 1, 2019 and until changed by
amendment, qualifying facilities participating in the PFP program
have the potential to earn an average of the five dollars ($5.00)
quality incentive per Medicaid patient per day. Facility(s)
baseline is calculated annually and will remain the same for the
twelve (12) month period. Facility(s) will meet or exceed five-
percent (5%) relative improvement or the centers—for Mediecare—and
Medieaid—ServieesCMS' national average each quarter for the
following metrics:

(1) Decrease percent of high risk/unstageable pressure ulcers

for temg—staylong-stay residents.

(2) Decrease percent of unnecessary weight 1loss for Zeng

staylong-stay residents.

(3) Decrease percent of use of anti-psychotic medications for

teng—staylong-stay residents.

(4) Decrease percent of urinary tract infection for Zteng

staylong-stay residents.




(d) Payment. Payment to long-term care facilities for meeting the
metrics will be awarded quarterly. A facility may earn a minimum
of $+-25one dollar and twenty-five cents ($1.25) per Medicaid
patient per day for each qualifying metric. A facility receiving
a deficiency of "I" or greater related to a targeted quality
measure in the program is disqualified from receiving an award
related to that measure for that quarter.
(1) Distribution of Payment-payment. OHCA will notify the PFP
facility of the quality reimbursement amount on a quarterly
basis.
(2) Penalties. Facilities shall have performance review(s) and
provide documentation upon request from OHCA to maintain
program compliance. Program payments will be withheld from
facilities that fail to submit the requested documentation
within fifteen (15) business days of the request.
(3) Timeframe. To qualify for program reimbursement by meeting
a specific quality measure, facilities are required to provide
metric documentation within thirty (30) days after the end of
each quarter to the Oklahoma Health Care Authority.
(e) Appeals. Facilities can file an appeal with the Quality Review
Committee and in accordance, with the grievance procedures found
at OAC 317:2-1-2(c) and 3++2-3+-36-317:2-1-17.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 40. DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES

SUBCHAPTER 7. EMPLOYMENT SERVICES THROUGH HOME AND
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES WAIVERS

317:40-7-7. Job coaching services
(a) Job coaching services:
(1) areAre pre-planned, documented activities related to the
member's identified employment outcomes that include training
at the work site and support by provider agency staff who have
completed  PBBSBDevelopmental Disabilities Services (DDS)
sanctioned training, per ©AEOklahoma Administrative Code (OAC)
340:100-3-38.2;
(2) premetePromote the member's capacity to secure and maintain
integrated employment at a job of the member's choice paying at
or more than minimum wage, or working to achieve minimum wage;
(3) prewvideProvide active participation in paid work. Efforts
are made in cooperation with employers to adapt normal work
environments to fit the needs of members through the maintenance
of an active relationship with the business;
(4) areAre available for individual and group placements.
(A) Individual placement is:
(i) enelne (1) member receiving Jjob coaching services
who:
(I) werksWorks in an integrated job setting;
(II) 4sIs paid at or more than minimum wage;
(ITI) deesDoes not receive services from a job coach
who 1s simultaneously responsible for continuous job
coaching for a group;
(IV) +sIs employed by a community employer or provider
agency; and
(V) hasHas a Jjob description that is specific to the
member's work;—and.
(i1) =awtherizedAuthorized when on-site supports by a
certified job coach are provided more than 26%twenty
percent (20%) of the member's compensable work time. Job
coaching services rate continues until a member reaches
260%twenty percent (20%) or less job coach intervention
for four (4) consecutive weeks, at which time
stabilization services begin—+ and;
(iii) Authorized through remote supports per Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)
compliant technology, when the Personal Support Team
(Team) has an approved remote supports risk assessment.




(i) Two (2) to three (3) members receiving continuous
support in an integrated work site who are paid at, or
more than, minimum wage; or
(ii) Four (4) to five (5) members receiving continuous
support in an integrated work site, who may earn less
than minimum wage.
(5) areAre based on the amount of time for which the member is
compensated by the employer, except per OAC 317:40-7-11.
(b) For members in individual placements, the Persernal—Suppert
Team—{Feamr+Team:
(1) evatuwatesEvaluates the need for Jjob coaching services at
least annually; and
(2) deeuwmerntsDocuments a plan for fading job coaching services
as the member's independence increases.
(c) When the member receives commensurate compensation, employment
goals include, but are not limited to, increasing:

(1) preduwetivitysProductivity;

(2) werk—eguatitysWork quality;

(3) +independerneesIndependence;

(4) minimom—wage opportunities;——andMinimum wage opportunites;
and

(5) competitive Work oppeortunities-Competitive work
opportunites.

317:40-7-15. Service requirements for employment services through
Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waivers
(a) The Oklahoma—DbBepartment—eof Human Services ABHS) (OKDHS)
Developmental Disabilities Services (DDS) case manager, the
member, the member's family or, when applicable, the member's legal
guardian, and the member's provider develop a preliminary plan of
services including the:
(1) s+teSite and amount of the services offered;
(2) £ypesTypes of services to be delivered; and
(3) esxxpectedExpected outcomes.
(b) To promote community integration and inclusion, employment
services are delivered in non-residential sites.
(1) Employment services through HCBS waivers cannot be
reimbursed when those services occur in the residence or
property of the member or provider-paid staff, including
garages and sheds, whether or not the garage or shed is attached
to the home—er—mot.
(2) No exceptions to Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:40-
7-15(b) are authorized except when a home-based business is
established and supported through—the Oklahoma—bPepartment—of




Rehabilitation Services +OKPRS)— (DRS) . Once OKPRSDRS
stabilization services end, DDS stabilization services are then
utilized.
(c) The service provider is required to notify the DDS case manager
in writing when the member:
(1) +sIs placed in a new job;
(2) +esesloses his or her job. A personal support team (Team)
meeting must be held when the member loses the job;
(3) perternecesExperiences significant changes in the
community-based or employment schedule; or
(4) 4sIs involved in critical and non-critical incidents per
OAC 340:100-3-34.
(d) The provider submits a DHS Provider Progress Report, per OAC
340:100-5-52, for each member receiving services.
(e) The <cost of a member's employment services, excluding
transportation and state-funded services per—OAC—340-300-—17-30
cannot exceed $276681limits set forth in OKDHS Appendix D-26,
Developmental Disabilities Services Rates Schedule, per Plan of
Care (POC) vyear.
(f) Each member receiving HCBS is supported in opportunities to
seek employment and work in competitive integrated settings. When
the member is not employed in a competitive integrated job, the
Team identifies outcomes, amdfer action steps, or both, to create
opportunities that move the member toward competitive integrated
employment.
(g) Each member receiving residential supports, per OAC 340:100-
5-22.1, or group-home services is employed for thirty (30) hours
per week or receives a minimum of thirty (30) hours of employment
services each week, excluding transportation to and from his or
her residence.
(1) Thirty (30) hours of employment service each week may be a
combination of community-based services, center-based services,
employment training specialist (ETS) intensive training
services, stabilization services, or Jjob coaching services.
Center-based services cannot exceed fifteen (15) hours per week
for members receiving services through the Homeward Bound
Waiver.
(2) When the member does not participate in thirty (30) hours
per week of employment services, the Team:
(A) deeuwmentsDocuments the outcomes and/or action steps to
create a pathway that moves toward employment activities;
(B) deseribesDescribes a plan to provide a meaningful day in
the community; or
(C) drmereaseslIncreases the member's employment activities to
thirty (30) hours per week.
(h) Adult members receiving In-Home Supports waiver services can
access individual placement in job coaching, stabilization, and




employment training specialist services not to exceed limits

specified in OKDHS Appendix D-26, per POC year.




TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 30. MEDICAL PROVIDERS-FEE FOR SERVICE

SUBCHAPTER 5. INDIVIDUAL PROVIDERS AND SPECIALTIES

PART 6. INPATIENT PSYCHIATRIC AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES

317:30-5-95.24. Prior authorization of inpatient psychiatric
services for individuals under twenty-one (21)

(a) All inpatient psychiatric services for members under twenty-one
(21) vyears of age must be prior authorized by the OHCA or its
designated agent. All inpatient Acute, Acute II, and PRTF services
will be prior authorized for an approved length of stay. Admission
requirements for services must be provided in accordance with 42
C.F.R. Part 441 and 456. Additional information will be required
for SoonerCare-compensable approval on enhanced treatment units or
in special population programs.

(b) Unit staffing ratios shall always meet the requirements in OAC
317:30-5-95.24 (c), (d) and (h). The facility cannot use staff that
is also on duty in other units of the facility in order to meet the
unit staffing ratios. Patients shall be grouped for accommodation
by gender, age, and treatment needs. At a minimum, children,
adolescent, and adult treatment programs shall be separate with
distinct units for each population. A unit 1is determined by
separate and distinct sleeping, living, and treatment areas often
separated by walls and/or doors. A unit that does not allow clear
line of sight due to the presence of walls or doors is considered a
separate unit. Each individual unit shall have assigned staff to
allow for appropriate and safe monitoring of patients and to
provide active treatment.

(c) In Acute and Acute II settings, at least one (1) registered
nurse (RN) must be on duty per unit at all times, with additional
RNs to meet program needs. RNs must adhere to Oklahoma State
Department of Health (OSDH) policy at OAC 310:667-15-3 and 310:667-
33-2(a) (3) .

(d) Acute, non-specialty Acute II, and non-specialty PRTF programs
require a staffing ratio of one (1) staff: six (6) patients during
routine waking hours and one (1) staff: eight (8) patients during
time residents are asleep with twenty-four (24) hour nursing care
supervised by an RN for management of behaviors and medical
complications. For PRTF programs, at a minimum, a supervising RN
must be available by phone and on-site within one (1) hour. If the
supervising RN is off-site, then an RN or licensed practical nurse
(LPN) must be on-site to adhere to a twenty-four (24) hour nursing
care coverage ratio of one (1) staff: thirty (30) patients during
routine waking hours and one (1) staff: forty (40) patients during
time residents are asleep.

(e) Specialty treatment at Acute II or PRTF 1is a longer-term
treatment that requires a higher staff-to-member ratio because of

1



and immediate reinforcement of new

intense,

the need for constant,

behaviors

The

of the behaviors.

understanding

develop an

to

environment of specialized residential treatment centers requires

special structure and configuration

autistic members)

sensory centers for

(e.g.,

and specialized training for the staff in the

The physician will see the child

area of the identified specialty.

(1) time a week.

at least one

specialty

considered a

or PRTF will not be
treatment program for SoonerCare without prior approval of the OHCA

IT
behavioral health unit.

An Acute

(£)

A treatment program that has been approved as a specialized

treatment program must maintain medical records that document the
degree and intensity of the psychiatric care delivered to the

)
members.

g

(

Criteria for classification as a specialty Acute II or PRTF

will require a staffing ratio of one

(h)

(4)
(1)

patients during time residents are asleep with

(24)
management of behaviors and medical complications.

Acute II or PRTF will be a secure unit

three—3)four

staff

(1)

patients at a minimum during routine waking hours and one

)

(6

ix

S
twenty-four

staff

RN for

supervised by a

nursing care

hour

The specialty

due to the complexity of

14

at oAt~ 4+

3 11

NAdma oo

©

K

nco

O

needs and safety considerations.

WL LT OT rTTocrT Tttt

IO T D OO T OO

(D)

+ 17

NS
o T

= Al =
Trr

o

Iz

T v T

|y ¥ aws

A\

TWO

T

I

Lo O

(&

A\

n
oTTTT

n

r hoxr
O

o e

g o4
L

£

IS T

(1

TToOT

I v

T TTIITT T T VvV o TT A\ & g

T v T [ By & g gy WA W

AN

o

N~ T vy
SPCtTaTrTy

r

+h

St A A g

Catrey

LTV TTIO

TTOTT

o

ot p Uy OTCTTICTIT

it

e S

koL,
O CO LTI e

\

(1

n

o

EENE S = SNNE R IR I T

PSRRI + ot
crrCcoCcItcItro

o

ot Citty

L7

T
P =
[S ) U @ R E Sy

L7

LTTT T TTOTT O A i

(D
\

CITaa T

[SANSA LW g mp wy

(2

A\

+ 1

\

(1

n
\wZ ¥aw

o

n

NP

+ 17

P = =
o C O 1T e

\

(1

n
oI

CIIrC-CT

L7

T

7 PO CTITCOy

TWO

T

n nraoakhloama
PTrooTCiSy

P, I
[S> AW\ U iy 6V R S By ATy & N WS S N i §

ot ra ~E A

o
o C LI CTTC

n

3

Nt o

I MmN 9

= Al
T

TP To C I TITCo TIT
S A
T

[ e

O TCTIIT T Oy

S A

-Vt I I - T
TepPpCTcTtT=x

+~

nNraoakhl Ao
PTroo=T
bbb axza

n

om0~ o

[ErEaw
= o A

~7

A7

TSy

CUoOmMInalir tCT C T OTT

=

Iz

o

PR S
T o T
4+

szt A~vn o
Oy I T OIS

+ sz Al
S CCo T o UOCTCy T

r

oCcveTCT

TITIC OO

oTTITaa v O o .

A B A S
(Cyyaw N

ot

11 h +1h o+ manaocam
iSRS aAC ATy S u

n
CITOTYTT

1t v o g g

[= Sy )

C LT TITTTTITC

|\ B § & ny w

TIT

TITC L OO L VT

TR

TIT

ra

o

IS I~ T
cCeSoTtTyY

nao e

EWaTEE S mads ~o

m

bt

|\ S Sy WP NS S iy & S

T

133 AWS) W gu mp Wy @ g my

TTOT T T

A\ A

ooty

T T CT

me

(D) £V
1\ \=zn

Wk . L X ]

1

4

RS DA

7 oo O CIICT TUTTOWIITY .

W

LT CTTOoS T

[ S i I W B B W 3wy T

riho ]
A\ e & e

nIz

n

OO I |
P9 ) 5 W i \,_LLJ_L

TTOTT

T

CIT

o

T IS T T I T oo

bhbehaxza
©

37

haodsz
ESASAS 54

RPN
CXPTETC S SOy

ER

oo

Lo~ o e

s 2
\=a A ga Ty

Iz

X

PR, N
o A COTT C_YC

r o

[ iy € B\ g Ey @ Ry Y

O

TV TOLT O

n

[

P, I PR
J_\_/vu_l_uk.\_/ [ A A P By @ R =y

r

o A A Aot

PR
LJ\JQ L.UJ_\_/Q,

(R

J E 5 N WP N By @ B W W W o

cO

oI g o carTo

Tl 1 34+~

Nt w1 +h froacmiant
COTTTc O T COoCTIT

=1

Tmana- ] o

el At
J_C\j | i By @ By Wy wy

+

T T T O T

\—a

T T T Cy

7

W LT CIT

PRI BTN IR Y

r
T

LV +heora
OTtt

A/

anl £
T
('

Sgoaraotr=Tyy

10

(& N i AW iy

NN NN g o
ToppTrTopTTIaoc

nah1 e

1o s

RN T

cO

T CTUITOIT T PO

o]

m
TUOUoT

T T

ITCcor T

i
IIrCy

zm

-
LLJ \J_YJ.LI.

n

alh o

17z o lea ey
[SASASF == 2 3C

oo Ty

£+ ISR
T A SATE T A= e = 2

T ol

(D)

[F § & w

O

Emo Ry

)

+heor
OTrIcT

ot o v Al AtrAm ANt o e
E= oot C VeIt W I CTTIt

4ot
LTI T C

’

IS

TTTO

CASISN]

o sz

PR
rTCCTrpTroCT Ty

r

nal

ot o v am s
o oo LT A PN N &N U S N B Y & R

o

T ol

()

A\

oo T

=7



PN S P NE
cO—CorrTctTtaorxtTToSy

PN PN A S
A CCTOTOCTTIIITCTTIC

T ool £
Ao

EuIoawy Y

(T

7

(N

A

o £

7
£ L8
[ S - l_,_Y

NP S S

T3+
W LT CIT

ENP I PR NN
oo Lo CTCTOIrrT T

haoh <z £
g1t Ao

-
(=3

DRocgping »

T

T CTTVvV T CICTOo

SASE=ES

S e
LT TTO T

o al

o]

3z

P IE BN RSN I 2= LT B =i I =N
oS

r
T

13573 ey

pm e

Adaa 1z

\avawyw) (& nw

—IoT LT

F33 3w mpy e my o

E=R AT

STy
(E N\
A
(1T

ity

min ] +aclra .
cO—COottPo=T

1ol
T

o

m
T TIIT

o
T

i

D

CTo ISy

T

A CIT

T

T

n

ISESNEN P

ot

N
STV T T OPICITC

ot
C O CTT

1 oz

DT Ty

O OITTT

A\

I

A

O

©

o atig e
o gt otcuarc O

Wl

ISEEP= 2
oIt

n

£ oo o4 o

o
ottt o— O

m

P [ SN S
OO C T T ITTOC IV

11erh

+h

oot =TT T T OIT

|SER =T AC AT b

N S N I T N
W LT CTIT

COoOITv T oo T T OTT

oYy

SN I SR Sirod o2

BN N

+ 1
CTIT

cO TIrrcrac o oChoCo LT T

| . =g mpm my oy

T o v o

roanmaat 5+ 0 17

o Al
Trcr

Q+ r + sz~ A
OoTyYypPtt

T
N

]

T

TolrgoaoygT

o

cC T CxT

~

C

1 a9 ecriace-s

ISR B2 i W

TalrgaagcTy

TO T ooylicTrac o

(T

A\

Iz o

anea T
SOCITa=T

r
O

N1 oz

Iz

ol K
T IO T 1T I TV T t/_L(./L_Y

o

nit 13
O PoUTTCOI T T OUTS

fak =

T ol

var oy

A\

O

Sz
v T

o]

m
Ry U Ve L UMINITITCT L

Iz

ANy N g o

1l oz

EIPNE I RPN e

LTI T T IV T MLy gL UM L ITTT

(T

me

(7

3+
W LT CTIT

MIYN S oo g o i oo o o n

T o~

IO T

T

OTT

S de peman ey

A\

IS

oS o LTIty

+ i rmead

I

=7

roatr o+l 4

E

rr S Al
[CrEavs

ot
t—/ul—l—

ot ra ~E A
oCLITCtT

.
T

S A
(ST Fav

r

= =)

Py @& ay wy

LTTTC T I T o T

I

A\

TR T it I N
TOooTcTtes

~al

PANE =L ERWoE
ITOTITrglrro ctorra L

n

£ A

e~
cO—S Pttty

ITrnf1 11 S A A~

TITLT O

(NI
7

TIOoOTC aourrctoTTIIcT

rataia] .

—
O

T rrcoartoy

hanAd
ot
bhodsz
LSASAS 3

o

{

matar moarnae A oo
IO I o T T Oollho

o T OO0

+uurmead anrnA oAb g s
o TCCTCOTYPCO—aitG—T P Tt ve

[QIESANEVY

(N

<9 ~7
EI22N

e

frgd ot g~
C W IO L_,_LJ.J.\j

£ g

£~

onm ]
COoMP—=T

e
T

.

WITOT

TP TIry

T ITY T

O

PRI~ S ZNENE Y T

WL CIT

WL L LN S|
upput/u CTUTT

roa ot
L 1oL o TCTITC

Maemh

T

ot o .

ba
OO ECTSy

n n

(O

A\

AT =

mariha A madls ~o 1
Mmoo <

o

o

-
TICThO

it

o+ o]
o CTHio T

mads ~o 1 1 <7

o

K

r

(2

T

£ 99 7AW S S Wy @ s =

A=Ay

L Aw p ey

grrCTo Ty

TTT

L0

o T

Hr A2~ Az~

PR, R
k)t/ NS Eiy G R S S ATy

P T

g~

~Als o
CUUTTUU T T ITUTTO

+

o

A

fak =

n o

o

A\ i i Wy @ i e my oIy

A8

A

T

Wt

e oA/~

nt

S

(& 3 I AW iy

crroTocCcincTIrcy

(4
A\

K leetia
i S

13 A
oo

(1

(40
AR

ri 57

£

T

.- 1 o~ ] 0 ©beal

S > e e

I o

TITC \CR SR ¥ &

T

P+

T OTTUOW oL Cy

[\ & g np

IO

A3l a7 2470

AL oo L L LTy 7/

Admissions to a specialty Acute II or PRTF will be restricted

(1)

to members who meet the medical necessity criteria at OAC 317

30-5-

95.29 for the respective level of care and also meet the following

criteria

of care or have not been

Have failed at other levels
accepted by other non-specialty levels of care

(1)

; and
and/or

(1)

developmental

disability

at least

intellectual

disability that meets

criteria

Have an

(2)

following

of the

one

Intellectual disability characterized by a full-scale IQ

(A)

or

.
4

(70) or less
Developmental disability characterized by significant

of seventy
functional

(B)

such as delayed or total lack of

impairment,

(2)

inability to independently perform two

or more activities of daily living requiring multiple verbal

cues at least fifty percent

spoken language,

of the time to complete

5)

(50

inability to regulate impulse control with frequent

displays of aggression or other dangerous behavior toward

self and/or others regularly,

specialty care,

tasks,

or other impairments requiring

subject to approval by OHCA.

Non-authorized inpatient psychiatric services will not be

-



SoonerCare compensable.

+53 (k) The OHCA, or its designated agent, will prior authorize all
services for an approved length of stay based on the medical
necessity criteria described in OAC 317:30-5-95.25 through 317:30-
5-95.30.

- (1) For out-of-state placement policy, refer to OAC 317:30-3-89
through 317:30-3-92. A prime consideration for placements will be
proximity to the family or guardian in order to involve the family
or guardian 1in active treatment, including discharge and
reintegration planning. Out-of-state facilities are responsible for
insuring appropriate medical care, as needed under SoonerCare
provisions, as part of the per-diem rate.

3> (m) Inpatient psychiatric services in all psychiatric units of
general hospitals, psychiatric hospitals, and PRTFs are limited to
the approved length of stay. OHCA, or its designated agent, will
approve lengths of stay using the current OHCA Behavioral Health
medical necessity criteria as described in OAC 317:30-5-95.25
through OAC 317:30-5-95.30. The approved length of stay applies to
both facility and physician services.



Oklahoma Health Care Authority Board Meeting — Drug Summary

Drug Utilization Review Board Meetings — September 9, 2020 and October 14, 2020

Anemia

Recommendation/ Drug Used for Cost* Notes
Vote
1 Koselugo™ e Plexiform ¢ $10,905 per 30 days | e Rare tumors; 2 years of
Neurfibroma age and older
Pemazyre™ e Cholangiocarcinoma ¢ $17,000 per 21 days e Rare cancer; Adults
with previously
Qinlock™ e Gastrointestinal treated disease
Stromal Tumors ¢ $32,000 per 30 days | ¢ Rare Tumors; Adults
with 3 prior
treatments
Enhertu® e Breast Cancer ©$9,183.88 per 21 day | e Biosimilar product
2 cycle
Phesgo e Breast Cancer ¢ $8,471 - $12,706.95 e Combination therapy
per 21 day cycle
Trodelvy™ e Breast Cancer * $16,100 per 21 day ¢ 3" ]ine treatment
cycle
® ¢ Breast Cancer ¢ $18,500.40 per 30 ¢ Advanced
Tukysa days unresectable
3 Rubraca® e Prostate Cancer * $16,701.60 per 30 ¢ 3" line treatment
days
4 Adakveo® e Sickle Cell Disease ¢ $98,998.20 per year e Decrease frequency of
vaso-occulsive crisis
OXbryta® e Sickle Cell Disease e $124,999.20 per year | eIncrease hemoglobin
Reblozyl® e Beta-thalassemia and | ¢ $175,500.01 per year | e Decrease red blood

cell transfusion

*Costs do not reflect rebated prices or net costs. Costs based on National Average Drug Acquisition Costs (NADAC) or Wholesale
Acquisition Costs (WAC) if NADAC unavailable. N/A = not available at the time of publication.




OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

Recommendation 1: Vote to Prior Authorize Koselugo™,

Pemazyre™, and Qinlock™

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Koselugo™ (Selumetinib), Pemazyre™ (Pemigatinib), and Qinlock™
(Ripretinib) with the following criteria:

Koselugo™ (Selumetinib) Approval Criteria [Neurofibromatosis Type 1
(NF1) Diagnosis]:
1. Member meets all of the following:
a. Pediatrie patients 2 years of age and older; and
b. Diagnosis of NF1 with symptomatic, inoperable plexiform
neurofibromas.

Pemazyre™ (Pemigatinib) Approval Criteria [Cholangiocarcinoma
Diagnosis]:
1. Diagnosis of unresectable locally advanced or metastatic
cholangiocarcinoma; and
2. Must have failed 1 or more prior therapies; and
3. Disease is positive for a fibroblast growth factor receptor 2 (FGFR2)
fusion or other FGFR rearrangement.

Qinlock™ (Ripretinib) Approval Criteria [Gastrointestinal Stromal Tumor
(GIST) Diagnosis]:

1. Diagnosis of advanced GIST; and

2. Previously received =3 kinase inhibitors, including imatinib; and

3. Used as a single-agent.

Recommendation 2: Vote to Prior Authorize Enhertu®,

Phesgo™, Trodelvy™, and Tukysa™

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Enhertu® (Fam-Trastuzumab Deruxtecan-nxki), Phesgo™ (Pertuzumab/
Trastuzumab/Hyaluronidase-zzxf), Trodelvy™ (Sacituzumalb Govitecan-hziy),
and Tukysa™ (Tucatinib) with the following criteria:

Enhertu® (Fam-Trastuzumab Deruxtecan-nxki) Approval Criteria [Breast
Cancer Diagnosis]:
1. Adult members with unresectable or metastatic human epidermal
growth factor receptor 2 (HER2)-positive breast cancer; and
2. Member has received 22 prior anti-HER2-based regimens in the
metastatic setting.



OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

Phesgo™ (Pertuzumab/Trastuzumab/Hyaluronidase-zzxf) Approval
Criteria [Breast Cancer Diagnosis]:
1. Human epidermal growth factor receptor 2 (HER2)-positive disease;
and
2. Used in1of the following settings:
a. Neoadjuvant treatment of members with locally advanced,
inflammatory, or early stage breast cancer; or
b. Adjuvant treatment of members with early stage breast cancer; or
c. In combination with docetaxel for members with metastatic
disease.

Trodelvy™ (Sacituzumab Govitecan-hziy) Approval Criteria [Breast Cancer
Diagnosis]:

1. Diagnosis of triple-negative breast cancer; and

2. Metastatic disease; and

3. Member must have received 22 therapies for metastatic disease.

Tukysa™ (Tucatinib) Approval Criteria [Breast Cancer Diagnosis]:
1. Diagnosis of advanced unresectable or metastatic breast cancer; and
2. Used in combination with trastuzumab and capecitabine; and
3. Disease is human epidermal growth factor receptor 2 (HER2)-positive;
and
4. Following progression of 21 prior anti-HER2 regimen(s) in the
metastatic setting.

Recommendation 3: Vote to Prior Authorize Rubraca®
The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Rubraca® (Rucaparib) with the following criteria:

Rubraca® (Rucaparib) Approval Criteria [Ovarian, Fallopian Tube, or
Primary Peritoneal Cancer Diagnosis]:
1. Treatment of Advanced Recurrent/Refractory Disease:
a. Diagnosis of recurrent or refractory disease; and
b. Previous treatment with =2 prior lines of chemotherapy (prior
chemotherapy regimens should be documented on the prior
authorization request); and
c. Disease is associated with a deleterious or suspected deleterious
BRCA mutation; and
d. Used as a single-agent; or
2. Maintenance Treatment of Advanced Disease:
a. Diagnosis of advanced or recurrent disease; and



OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

b. Disease must be in a complete or partial response to platinum-
based chemotherapy; and
c. Used as a single-agent.

Rubraca® (Rucaparib) Approval Criteria [Castration-Resistant Prostate
Cancer (CRPC) Diagnosis]:

1. Diagnosis of metastatic CRPC; and

2. Member must have failed previous first-line therapy; and

3. Used as a single-agent except for the following:

a. Concomitant treatment with a gonadotropin-releasing hormone
(GNRH) analog or prior history of bilateral orchiectomy; and
4. Disease must be positive for a mutation in BRCA1 or BRCA2.

Recommendation 4: Vote to Prior Authorize Adakveo®,
Oxbryta®, and Reblozyl®

The Drug Utilization Review Board recommends the prior authorization of
Adakveo® (Crizanlizumab-tmca), Oxbryta® (Voxelotor), and Reblozyl®
(Luspatercept-aamt) with the following criteria:

Adakveo® (Crizanlizumab-tmca) Approval Criteria:

1. An FDA approved indication to reduce the frequency of vaso-occlusive
crises (VOCs) in adult members and in pediatric members 16 years of
age and older with sickle cell disease (SCD); and
Member must have a history of VOCs; and
Adakveo® must be prescribed by, or in consultation with, a
hematologist or a specialist with expertise in treatment of SCD (or an
advanced care practitioner with a supervising physician who is a
hematologist or specialist with expertise in treating SCD); and
4. Prescriber must verify Adakveo® will be administered by a trained

health care provider. The prior authorization request must indicate how

Adakveo® will be administered; and

a. Adakveo® must be shipped via cold chain supply to the facility
where the member is scheduled to receive treatment; or
b. Adakveo® must be shipped via cold chain supply to the member's
home and administered by a home health provider, and the
member or member’s caregiver must be trained on the proper
storage of Adakveo®, and
5. Arecent (within the last 3 months) weight must be provided on the
prior authorization request in order to authorize the appropriate
amount of drug required according to package labeling; and

WEN



OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

©.

Approval quantities will be dependent on the member's weight and
will include loading doses at week O and 2, then subsequent doses
every 4 weeks in accordance with package labeling; and

Initial approvals will be for the duration of 3 months. Subsequent
approvals will be for 1year if the prescriber documents the member is
responding well to treatment.

Oxbryta® (Voxelotor) Approval Criteria:

1.

2.
3.
4. Oxbryta® must be prescribed by, or in consultation with, a hematologist

An FDA approved indication for the treatment of sickle cell disease
(SCD) in members 12 years of age and older; and

Member must have a history of vaso-occlusive crises (VOCs); and
Member must have baseline hemoglobin >5.5 to <10.5g/dL; and

or a specialist with expertise in treatment of SCD (or an advanced care
practitioner with a supervising physician who is a hematologist or
specialist with expertise in treating SCD); and

The member must not be taking concomitant strong CYP3A4 inhibitors
(e.g., fluconazole, ketoconazole) or the prescriber must verify the dose
of Oxbryta® will be reduced during concomitant use according to
package labeling; and

Prescriber must verify that the dose of Oxbryta® will be reduced in
accordance with package labeling for members with severe hepatic
impairment; and

The member must not be taking concomitant strong or moderate
CYP3A4 inducers (e.g., rifampin) or the prescriber must verify the dose
of Oxbryta® will be adjusted during concomitant use according to
package labeling; and

A quantity limit of 3 tablets per day will apply; and

Initial approvals will be for the duration of 6 months. Subsequent
approvals will be for 1year if the prescriber documents the member is
responding well to treatment.

Reblozyl® (Luspatercept-aamt) Approval Criteria [Beta Thalassemia
Diagnosis]:

1.

An FDA approved indication for the treatment of adult members with
beta thalassemia who require regular red blood cell (RBC) transfusions;
and

Member must require regular RBC transfusions (no transfusion-free
period >35 days during the prior 6 month period); and

Reblozyl® must be prescribed by, or in consultation with, a
hematologist or a specialist with expertise in treatment of beta
thalassemia (or an advanced care practitioner with a supervising



OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

physician who is a hematologist or specialist with expertise in treating
beta thalassemia); and

The prescriber must verify the member’'s hemoglobin will be monitored
prior to each Reblozyl® administration; and

Prescriber must verify Reblozyl® will be administered by a trained
health care provider; and

A recent (within the last 3 months) weight must be provided on the
prior authorization request in order to authorize the appropriate
amount of drug required according to package labeling; and

Approval quantities will be dependent on member weight and every 3
week dosing in accordance with package labeling; and

Initial approvals will be for the duration of 4 months. Further approvals
will not be granted if the member does not experience a decrease in
transfusion burden after 9 weeks of treatment (administration of 3
doses) at the maximum dose of 1.25mg/kg (allows for initial dosing of 6
weeks at Img/kg). Subsequent approvals will be for 1year if the
prescriber documents the member is responding well to treatment.

Reblozyl® (Luspatercept-aamt) Approval Criteria [Myelodysplastic
Syndromes (MDS) Diagnosis]:

1.

An FDA approved indication for the treatment of adult members with
very low-to-intermediate risk MDS with ring sideroblasts (MDS-RS) or
myelodysplastic/myeloproliferative neoplasm with ring sideroblasts
and thrombocytosis (MDS/MPN-RS-T) with anemia failing an
erythropoiesis stimulating agent (ESA) and requiring 22 red blood cell
(RBC) units over 8 weeks; and

Member must have had an inadequate response to prior treatment
with an ESA, be intolerant of ESAs, or have a serum erythropoietin level
>200U/L; and

Member must not have been previously treated with a disease
modifying agent for the treatment of MDS; and

Prescriber must verify the member does not have deletion 59 (del 59);
and

Complete blood counts (CBC) and verification that levels are acceptable
to the prescriber and in accordance with package labeling; and
Reblozyl® must be prescribed by, or in consultation with, a
hematologist, oncologist, or a specialist with expertise in treatment of
MDS (or an advanced care practitioner with a supervising physician
who is a hematologist, oncologist, or specialist with expertise in treating
MDS); and

The prescriber must verify the member’'s hemoglobin will be monitored
prior to each Reblozyl® administration; and

Prescriber must verify Reblozyl® will be administered by a trained
health care provider; and



OHCA Board Meeting November 12, 2020
Pharmacy Agenda Items

9.

10.

11.

A recent (within the last 3 months) weight must be provided on the
prior authorization request in order to authorize the appropriate
amount of drug required according to package labeling; and
Approval quantities will be dependent on member weight and every 3
week dosing in accordance with package labeling; and

Initial approvals will be for the duration of 6 months. Further approvals
will not be granted if the member does not experience a decrease in
transfusion burden after 9 weeks of treatment (administration of 3
doses) at the maximum dose of 1.75mg/kg or if unacceptable toxicity
occurs at any time. Subsequent approvals will be for 1year if the
prescriber documents the member is responding well to treatment.



January
Su|Mo| Tu|We| Th| Fr | Sa
1 2
3] 4 51 6 71 8 9
101 11 12| 13} 14| 15| 16
17| 18| 19| 20 21| 22| 23
24| 25| 26| 27| 28] 29| 30
31
March
Su|Mo| Tu|We| Th| Fr | Sa
2l 3] 4 5| 6
7 8 9] 10| 11| 12 13
14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20
21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
28| 29| 30| 31
May
Su|Mo| Tu|We| Th | Fr | Sa
1
3] 4 51 6/ 7 8
9| 10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15
16| 17| 18| 19 20| 21| 22
23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29
30| 31

OHCA Board Meeting Dates

2021

January 20, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

March 17, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

May 19, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

June 30, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

September 15, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

November 17, 2021 - 3:00 p.m.
TBD

June
Su|Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6] 7| 8 9| 10f 11| 12
13 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19
20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26
27| 28| 29| 30
September
Su|Mo| Tu [We]| Th | Fr | Sa
1l 2| 3] 4
5 6 7 8 9] 10| 11
12| 13| 14| 15 16| 17| 18
19( 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
26| 27| 28| 29| 30
November
Su |Mo| Tu |We| Th | Fr | Sa
1l 2| 3] 4 5 6
7 8 101 11} 12 13
14 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20
21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
28 29| 30




	Rules Summary and Texts.pdf
	Blank Page




